
Loudon County Commission 

Loudon, Tennessee 

Tuesday, September 6, 2022 

Courthouse Annex 

6:00 pm 

AGENDA 

Regular Meeting 

Public Hearing 

A) A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 

TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-1,

AGRICULTURAL-FORESTRY DISTRICT TO R-1, SUBURBAN

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 040, PARCEL

009. 00 LOCATED AT RIVER ROAD LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED

IN THE lsr LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT

B) A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONING

RESOLUTION, ARTICLE 5 ZONING DISTRICTS, SECTION 5.043 R-1

SURBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, PURSUANT TO TENNESSEE

CODE ANNOTATED, SECTION 13-7-105

C) A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONING

RESOLUTION, ARTICLE 5 ZONING DISTRICTS, SECTIONS 5. 041 A-1

AGRICULTURE-FORSTREY DISTRICT. 5.042 A-2 RURAL RESIDENTIAL

DISTRICT, 5.043 R-1 SURBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT AND 5.044

C-1 RURAL CENTER DISTRICT, PURSUANT TO TENNESSEE CODE

ANNOTATED, SECTION 13-7-105

D) A RESOLUTIONTO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONING

RESOLUTION, ARTICLE 4 SUPPLEMENTARY PROVISIONS APPLYING

TO SPECIFIC DISTRICTS, SECTION 4.230 DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS

FOR PERMITTING TELECOMMUNICATIONS TOWERS AND
ANTENNAS, PURSUANT TO TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, SECTION

13-7-105

1) Opening of Meeting, Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States, Invocation

2) Roll Call

1 



3) Adoption of September 6, 2022 Cou11ty Commissio11 Age11da 

4) Readi11g a11d Acceptance of August 1, 2022 Loudon Cou11ty Commission Minutes 

5) General Public Comments 

6) Loudon County Codes Enforceme11t Director -Jim Jenkins 

AJ A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 

TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §I 3-7-I05 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-1, AGRICULTURAL

FORESTRY DISTRICT TO R-1, SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT 

LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 040, PARCEL 009. 00 LOCATED AT RIVER 
ROAD LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED JN THE lsr LEGISLATIVE 

DISTRICT 

BJ A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONING RESOLUTION, 

ARTICLE 5 ZONING DISTRICTS, SECTION 5.043 R-1 SURBURBAN 

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, PURSUANT TO TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, 

SECTION 13-7-105 

CJ A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONING RESOLUTION, 

ARTICLE 5 ZONING DISTRICTS, SECTIONS 5.041 A-1 AGRICULTURE

FORSTREY DISTRICT 5. 042 A-2 RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, 5.043 R-1 

SURBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT AND 5.044 C-1 RURAL CENTER 

DISTRICT, PURSUANT TO TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, SECTION 13-7-
105 

DJ A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONING RESOLUTION, 

ARTICLE 4 SUPPLEMENTARY PROVISIONS APPLYING TO SPECIFIC 

DISTRICTS, SECTION 4.230 DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS FOR PERMITTING 

TELECOMMUNICATIONS TOWERS AND ANTENNAS, PURSUANT TO 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, SECTION 13-7-105 

7) Loudon Cou11ty Procurement Director -Susan Huskey 

A) Retiree Insurance Renewal 

8) Loudon Cou11ty Mayor -Buddy Bradshaw 

A) Boards & Committees 

2 



9) Commission - Van Shaver 

AJ Resolution for Road Signage 

JO) Commissioner -Adam Waller 

AJ Poplar Springs 

BJ Solid Waste Commission Procedure 

CJ Planning Commission Procedure 

1 1) Director of Accounts and Budgets -Tracy Blair 

AJ Consideration of approving Resolutions for amendments in the following funds: 

lJ General Purpose School Fund 141 

2J School Federal Projects Fund 142 
3J Central Cafeterias Fund 143 

4J General Capital Projects Fund 171 

BJ Statutmy Bonds 

lJ Statutory Bonds 

Rollen Bradshaw, Chip Miller, Jimmy Davis, Tammy Gallaher, Billy Joe Pickle, 

Riley Wampler, Steve Harrelson 

2J Distribution of Monthly Reports 

12) Commissioner-Adam Waller 

AJ Notaries 

Sara Cortnee Caldwell, Jenna Hammer, Wendy Howard, Shanda Ivester, 
William E. Large. Deborah D. Ninis, Jessica Evans Porter, John Tyler Range, 

Amy Selby, Amy L. Shirk 

3 



Loudon County Commission 
Tuesday, September 6, 2022 

Minutes for Approval 

A ugust I, 2022 Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes 



(1) Public 
Hearing 

(2) Opening of 

Meeting 

(3) Roll Call 

(4) Agenda 
Adoption 

(5) Minutes 
Approved 

(6) General 
Public 
Comments 

LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION 
LOUDON COUNTY, TENNESSEE 

Monday, August 1, 2022 
Courthouse Annex Building 

6P.M. 

REGULAR COMMISSION MINUTES 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, § 13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-1, 
AGRICULTURAL-FORESTRY DISTRICT TO C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL 
DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 036, PARCEL 095.00 LOCATED 
AT 3899 VINEYARD ROAD LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 
3RDLEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONING 
RESOLUTION, ARTICLE 4, SECTIONS 4.082 through 4.089.2, ARTICLE 5, 
SCETIONS 5.042.C. l 0, 5.043.C.5, 5.044.B.2, AND 5.050, PURSUANT TO 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, SECTION 13-7-105 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 
TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-1, 
AGRICULTURAL-FORESTRY DISTRICT TO A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL 
DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 041, PARCEL 034.00 LOCATED 
AT POPLAR SPRINGS ROAD LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 1'1 
LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

BE IT REMEMBERED that the Board of Commission of Loudon County convened 
in regular session in Loudon, Tennessee on the 1st day of August 2022. 
Commission Chairman Henry Cullen called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 

Commissioner Shaver opened the County Commission Meeting by leading the Pledge 
of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America, and then gave the invocation. 

Upon Roll Call, the following commissioners were present: Julia Hurley, Matthew 
Tinker, Bill Satterfield, Gary Whitfield, Henry·Cullen, Harold Duff, Van 
Shaver, Adam Waller (8) 

The following commissioner was absent: Kelly Brewster, David Meers (2) 

Also present, was the Honorable Mayor Buddy Bradshaw and Chief Deputy 
Clerk, Tammie Wampler. Director of Accounts and Budgets, Tracy Blair was 
present to hand out documents and later left the meeting. 

Commission Chairman Cullen requested that the August 1st, 2022 agenda be 
adopteO.. Commission Chairman Cullen requested that the Oil Grant be added 
under Tracy Blair's items. Commissioner Waller requested to amend 4.230 set back on 
cell towers. Commission Shaver made a motion to accept the agenda as amended. 
Commissioner Tinker seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED unanimously. 

Commission Chairman Cullen requested that the June 2i11, 2022 Loudon County 
Commission Meeting Minutes and June 2ih Budget Adoption Minutes be accepted. 
Commissioner Shaver made the motion to accept the minutes as written. 
Commissioner Whitfield seconded the motion. 

Upon Voice Vote, the motion PASSED. 

Commission Chairman Cullen called to the floor those who signed up for General 
Public Comments. The following people spoke: 

1) Kim Turner - Solid Waste 

2) David Hawk - Cattleman's Drive 

1 



(7) Zoning 
Resolution -

3899 ���dard 

(8) Zoning 
Resolution 

(9) Zoning 
Resolution -
Poplar 
Springs Road 

(10) Warranty 
Deed 
Transfer 
fromTRDA 
to Loudon 
County 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, August 1, 2022 

Commission Chairman Cullen called back to the floor Loudon County Codes 
Enforcement Director - Jim Jenkins regarding the zoning resolutions. 
Commissioner Satterfield requested that we forgo a second reading of the 

resolutions since they had been read and discussed previously during the Public 

Hearing. 

Loudon County Codes Enforcement Director - Jim Jenkins presented to 
commission: A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON 
COUNTY, TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, § 13-7-105 OF 
THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-1, 
AGRJCUL TURAL-FORESTRY DISTRICT TO C-2, GENERAL COMMERCIAL 
DISTRJCT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 036, PARCEL 095.00 LOCATED 
AT 3899 VINEY ARD ROAD LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 
3RDLEGISLATIVE DISTRJCT 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve the zoning resolution for the 

3rd district. Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. 

Commissioner Cullen called for Voice Vote. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. (8/o) 

Loudon County Codes Enforcement Director - J.im Jenkins presented to 

commission: A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONING 

RESOLUTION, ARTICLE 4, SECTIONS 4.082 through 4.089.2, ARTICLE 5, 

SCETIONS 5.042.C. l 0, 5.043.C.5, 5.044.B.2, AND 5.050, PURSUANT TO 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, SECTION 13-7-105 

Commissioner Satterfield made a motion to approve the zoning resolution for the 

3rd district. Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. 

Commissioner Cullen called·for Voice Vote. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. (8/o) 

Loudon County Codes Enforcement Director - Jim Jenkins presented to 
commission: A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON 
COUNTY, TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF 
THE TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-1, 
AGRJCULTURAL-FORESTRY DISTRICT TO A-2, RURAL RESIDENTIAL 
DISTRJCT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 041, PARCEL 034.00 LOCATED 
AT POPLAR SPRINGS ROAD LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 1 '1 
LEGISLATIVE DISTRJCT 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the zoning resolution for the 1st 

district. Commissioner Waller seconded the motion. 

Commissioner Cullen called for Voice Vote. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. (8/o) 

Mayor Bradshaw presented to commission the Warranty Deed regarding the 

transfer of property to Loudon County from Tellico Reservoir Development Agency 

(TRDA) on behalf of the Greenback Fire and Rescue Department. 

Commissioner Tinker made a motion to approve the Warranty Deed Transfer. 

Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Commissioner Cullen called for Voice Vote. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. (8/o) 

2 



(11) Board & 
Committees 
-Audit, 
Budget, 
Purchasing & 
Capital 
Projects 

(12) Recognition 
of Outgoing Commissioners 

(13) Cell Tower 
Setback 

(14) Grants -
Governor's 
Early 
Literacy 
Foundation / 
Tennessee 
Commission 
on Aging & 
Disability/ 
DGA Grant / 
Mental 
Health Transportation 
/Waste Oil 
Grant 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, August 1, 2022 

Mayor Bradshaw presented to commission four committees to update. They are as 

follows: 

Audit Committee - remove Matthew Tinker and add William Jenkins/ 

Expires August 2026 

Budget Committee - remove David Meers and add Gary Whitfield/ Expires August 2023 

Purchasing Committee - remove Matthew Tinker, Kelly Brewster and Gary Whitfield 

and add Rosemary Quillen, Chase Randolph and Bill Geames / Expires August 2023 

Capital Projects Committee - remove Gary Whitfield, Matthew Tinker and Kelly 

Brewster and add William Jenkins, Chase Randolph and Rosemary Quillen and Adam 

Waller/ Expires August 2023 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the committees. Commissioner 
Waller seconded the motion. 

Commissioner Cullen called for Voice Vote. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. (8/o) 

Mayor Bradshaw requested that the minutes reflect that we recognized and thanked 
the outgoing commissioners - Commissioner Brewster, Commissioner Meers, 
Commissioner Hurley and Commissioner Tinker for the service they have given 

to the county and serving on County Commission. Loudon County thanks them for their 

service. 

Commissioner Waller gave an update on Poplar Springs. 

Commissioner Waller made a motion to send to the Planning & Zoning Commission 

the Cell Tower set-backs for the fall zone to 1 foot to 1 foot to be addressed and then to 

be presented back to Commission at a workshop for further discussion. 

Commissioner Shaver seconded the motion. 

Commissioner Cullen called for Voice Vote. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimously. (8/o) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair presented to commission the 

consideration of recommendation to approve application/ acceptance of the following 

grants with no required matching funds: 

1) $ 3,000 Governor's Early Literacy Foundation - Loudon County Libra1y Board 

2) $ 8,000 Tennessee Commission on Aging & Disability- Loudon County Senior 

Center 

3) $ 463,500 DGA grant to offset wages & benefits of Health Department employees 

4) $ 25,000 Mental Health Transportation grant from Tennessee Corrections Institute 

- Loudon County Sheriffs Department 

5) Waste Oil Grant 

Commissioner Waller made a motion to approve all five grant request. 

Commissioner Satterfield seconded the motion. 

Commissioner Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Hurley, Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shave, Waller 

The motion PASSED unanimously (8/o) 

3 



(15) Budget 
Amendments 
- County 
General 
Fund 101 

(16) Monthly 
Reports 

(17) Bonds & 
Notaries 

( 18) Adjournment 

Loudon County Commission Meeting Minutes, Monday, August 1, 2022 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair presented to commission the 

consideration of recommendation to approve amendments in the County General 
Fund 101. 

Commissioner Shaver made a motion to approve the County General Fund 

Amendment. Commissioner Whitfield seconded the motion. 

Commissioner Cullen called for a Roll Call Vote. 

The following commissioners voted AYE: 

Tinker, Satterfield, Whitfield, Cullen, Duff, Shaver, Waller, Hurley 

The motion PASSED unanimously (8/o) 

Director of Accounts and Budgets Tracy Blair requests that the record reflect 

the distribution of the following reports: 

1) Budget Committee Minutes - May 16, 2022 
2) Budget Committee Minutes - June 20, 2022 

Commissioner Waller made a motion that was seconded by Commissioner 
Shaver to approve the following notaries and bonds: 

Kateland L. Baum, Sheena Cortez, Jessica Dawson, Tonya J. Freels, April 

Lewellyn, Kelly McKeever, Adam Blake Moore, Mark Pitman, Rosemary Hines 

Quillen, Andrea Viars, Teresa Wallace 

Commissioner Cullen called for a Voice Vote. 

Upon Voice Vote the motion PASSED unanimo.usly. 

There being no further business a motion being duly made by Commissioner Shaver 
and seconded by Commissioner Waller, the August l5t, 2022 County Commission 

Meeting was adjourned at 6:26 pm. 

Loudon County Commission Chairman 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 

4 



Loudon County Commission 
Tuesday, Sep/ember 6, 2022 

Zoning Resolution 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE TENNESSEE 

CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-1, AGRICULTURAL-FORESTRY 
DISTRICT TO R-1, SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY 

TAX MAP 040, PARCEL 009.00 LOCATED AT RIVER ROAD LOUDON COUNTY, 
TN, SITUATED IN THE 1sT LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 



RESOLUTION ------

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE ZONING MAP OF LOUDON COUNTY, 
TENNESSEE, PURSUANT TO CHAPTER SEVEN, §13-7-105 OF THE 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, TO REZONE FROM A-1, 
AGRICULTURAL-FORESTRY DISTRICT TO R-1, SUBURBAN 

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT. LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 040, PARCEL 
009.00 LOCATED AT RIVER ROAD LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN 

THE 1 ST LEGISLATIVE DISTRICT 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Map of Loudon County, Tennessee, 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Daily 
Edition on 2022 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee Code Annotated, §13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Map of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

Located at River Road, situated in the 1'1 Legislative District, referenced by Tax Map 040, Parcel 009.00 

to be rezoned from A-1 (Agricultural-Forestry District) to R-1 (Suburban Residential District). 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: _____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission are as 
follows: 

APPROVED: __ _ 

1 1  
DISAPPROVED: __ _ 

ABSTAINED: 0 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 
Dated: August 9, 2022 



RESOLUTION NO. _____ _ 

ILLUSTRATION ATTACHMENT 

REZONE FROM A-1 (AGRICULTURAL-FORESTRY DISTRJCT) TO R-1 (SUBURBAN 
RESIDENTIAL DISTRJCT). REFERENCED BY LOUDON COUNTY TAX MAP 040, PARCEL 

009.00 LOCATED AT RJVER ROAD., 
LOUDON COUNTY, TN, SITUATED IN THE 1 ST 

LEGISLATIVE DISTRJCT 

I 
/ 

// 

// 9.00 
--------···-. - I I / f 

, , ·", I T ! I 
///:r; .. .-·· ·�· -"-"-'"-" '_··-·�· ·_·· ·-··_ .. _-·_· ._ 

. .  

_._ 

.

. _ .

. .  
_ 

. .  
_._ 

. .  .:_;_··.· · ·· · :�:�- ·�,: 
/<Y 

i----�--
./,/ 

_ _ . ;,/' --· // //1 
/I . I «-" I I I 

. n 

l f.(11,l 

1��-
1-· L l. \{. 



Loudon County Commission 
Tuesday, September 6 2022 

Zoning Resolution 

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONING RESOLUTION, 
ARTICLE 5 ZONING DISTRICTS, SECTION 5.043 R-1 SURBURBAN 

RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, PURSUANT TO TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, 
SECTION 13-7-105 



RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONING 

RESOLUTION, ARTICLE 5 ZONING DISTRICTS, SECTION 5.043 R-1 

SURBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, PURSUANT TO TENNESSEE CODE 

ANNOTATED, SECTION 13-7-105 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, § 13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Resolution of Loudon County. Tennessee, and 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon 
County newspaper, the News Herald on consistent with the provisions of 
Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Resolution of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

That subsection C. 9. e. in Section 5.043 R-1 Suburban Residential District shall be amended by 
deleting it in its entirety and replacing it with the following: 

e. designed with a maximum area density of 2.0 units per acre; 

That subsection E. 4. in Section 5.043 R-1 Suburban Residential District shall be amended by 
deleting it in its entirety and replacing it with the following: 

4. Land Area: No lot or parcel of land shall be reduced in size to provide separate 

lots or building sites of less than 20,000 square feet in area for single-family 
dwellings or 40,000 square feet in area for duplex dwellings. Where there is an 

existing lot of record of less than 40,000 square feet, at the time of adoption of 

this Resolution, this lot may be utilized for the construction of one single-family 

dwelling, providing the lot in question has a public water supply and providing 

that said lot of record is not less than 7,500 square feet in area. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission on August 
9, 2022 are as follows: 

APPROVED: -�!�! __ _ 

DISAPPROVED: 0 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 



Loudon County Commission 
Tuesday, September 6, 2022 

Zoning Resolution 

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONING RESOLUTION, 
ARTICLE 5 ZONING DISTRICTS, SECTIONS 5.041 A-1 AGRICULTURE

FORSTREY DISTRICT, 5.042 A-2 RURAL RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT, 5.043 
R-1 SURBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT AND 5.044 C-1 RURAL 

CENTER DISTRICT, PURSUANT TO TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, 
SECTION 13-7-105 



RESOLUTION ____ _ 

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONING 

RESOLUTION, ARTICLE 5 ZONING DISTRICTS, SECTIONS 5.041 A-1 

AGRICULTURE-FORSTREY DISTRICT, 5.042 A-2 RURAL RESIDENTIAL 

DISTRICT, 5.043 R-1 SURBURBAN RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT AND 5.044 C-1 

RURAL CENTER DISTRICT, PURSUANT TO TENNESSEE CODE 

ANNOTATED, SECTION 13-7-105 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, § 13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Annotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Resolution of Loudon County. Tennessee, and 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon 
County newspaper, the News Herald on consistent with the provisions of 
Tennessee Code Annotated, § 13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Resolution of Loudon County, Tennessee be amended as follows: 

That subsection B. 2. in Section 5.041 A-1 Agriculture-Forestry District shall be amended by deleting 
it in its entirety and replacing it with the following: 

Detached single-family and duplex dwellings (duplexes must be connected to public water and 
sewer). 

That subsection B. 2. in Section 5.042 A-2 Rural Residential District shall be amended by deleting it 
in its entirety and replacing it with the following: 

Detached single-family and duplex dwellings (duplexes must be connected to public water and 
sewer). 

That subsection B. 6. in Section 5.043 R-1 Suburban Residential District shall be amended by 
deleting it in its entirety and replacing it with the following: 

Duplex dwellings (duplexes must be connected to public water and sewer). 

That subsection B. I. in Section 5.044 C-1 Rural Center District shall be amended by deleting it in its 
entirety and replacing it with the following: 

Detached single-family and duplex dwellings (duplexes must be connected to public water and· 
sewer). 



BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ____ _ 

APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission on August 
9. 2022 are as follows: 

APPROVED: __ 10 __ � 

DISAPPROVED: -�--

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 



Loudon County Commission 
Tuesday, September 6, 2022 

Zoning Resolution 

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONING RESOLUTION, 
ARTICLE 4 SUPPLEMENTARY PROVISIONS APPLYING TO SPECIFIC 

DISTRICTS, SECTION 4.230 DEVELOPMENT ST AND ARDS FOR PERMITTING 
TELECOMMUNICATIONS TOWERS AND ANTENNAS, PURSUANT TO 

TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, SECTION 13-7-105 



RESOLUTION _____ _ 

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE LOUDON COUNTY ZONING 

RESOLUTION, ARTICLE 4 SUPPLEMENTARY PROVISIONS APPLYING TO 

SPECIFIC DISTRICTS, SECTION 4.230 DEVELOPMENT STANDARDS FOR 

PERMITTING TELECOMMUNICATIONS TOWERS AND ANTENNAS, 

PURSUANT TO TENNESSEE CODE ANNOTATED, SECTION 13-7-105 

WHEREAS, the Loudon County Commission, in accordance with Chapter Seven, §13-7-105 of the 
Tennessee Code Armotated, may from time to time, amend the number, shape, boundary, area or any 
regulation of or within any district or districts, or any other provision of any zoning resolution, and 

WHEREAS, the Regional Planning Commission has forwarded a recommendation regarding the 
amendment to the Zoning Resolution of Loudon County. Tennessee, and 

WHEREAS, a notice of public hearing and a description of the resolution appeared in the Loudon 
County newspaper, the News Herald on August 19, 2022 consistent with the provisions of Tennessee 
Code Annotated, § 13-7-105, and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Loudon County Commission that the Zoning 
Resolution of Loudon Countv. Tennessee be amended as follows: 

That subsection E. 3. Setbacks. in Section 4.230 Develooment Standards for Permitting 
Telecommunications Towers and Antennas shall be amended by deleting it in its entirety and 
replacing it with the following: 

3. Setbacks. 
All towers and antennas shall be setback a minimum of fifty feet (50') from each property line. 

Towers and antennas exceeding fifty feet (50') in height shall be setback a minimum of one foot for 
each additional one foot in height of the tower and antenna. Towers and antennas must be setback 
from any structure a distance equal to the height of the tower and antenna. Setbacks shall be measured 
from the farthest most protrusion of the tower and antenna to the nearest point of any property line. A 
certified survey shall be submitted which shall verify tower and antenna heights and setbacks for the 
tower, antenna, and all accessory structures. 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall take effect immediately, the public 
welfare requiring it. 

ATTEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN 

DATE: ------



APPROVED: LOUDON COUNTY MAYOR 

The votes on the question of approval of this Resolution by the Planning Commission on August 
9. 2022are as follows: 

APPROVED: ��l�l��� 

DISAPPROVED: 0 

ATTEST: SECRETARY LOUDON COUNTY 
REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION 



Loudon County Commission 
Tuesday, September 6, 2022 

Retiree's Insurance Renewal 



Humana 
'11 lllJ"l M>"d1CC1IP 
Ad '<Jr it c1qt· 

Humana Medicare Employer Plan - Premium Information 

LOUDON COUNTY GOVERNMENT- PPO 

Date: 

Plan Names: 

Rx Formulary: 

P lan Year 

l/l/2023 - 12/31/2023 

7/28/2022 
Humana Medicare Employer Plan 

TRADITIONAL PPO 079 OS8 with Standard Rx3 
Group Plus Formulary - 23800 

Final Billed Premium 

(Per Member Per Month) 

$187.42 
TRADITIONAL PPO 079 058 Medic.al and Rx Benefit overview 

Deductible 

Inpatient Acute Hospital 

Skllled Nursing Facility 
Physician Office Visits 

Specfalist Office Visits 

Outpatient Surgical 
Ambulance 
Emergency Room 

Medical Maximum Out of Pocket 

Prescription Drugs (Retail 30 day supply) 

(In-Network/Out-of-Network) 
None/ None 

$17S Copayment per Admission/ 30% Coinsurance per Admission 

$50 Copayment (Days 21 -100) / 30"� Coinsurance (Days 1 -100) 
SS Copayment I 30% Colmurance 

$15 Copayment / 30% Coinsurance 

SSO Copayment I 30% Coinsurance 
SSO Copayment I $SO Copaymcnt 

$65 Copayment / $65 Copayment 
$2,500 / $5,000 Combined (Medicare Covered Services) 

Rx3 SS/S30/S60/33% from SO to ICL; SS/2S%/2S%/2S% from 

ICL to Catastrophic 

•••See attached sheet for ratinc assumptions and stipulations. The! benefits pr<!sentcd above are a high-level summary. Please consult the Plan Design Exhibit for a more detailed list of covered 

services, member cost shares, services subject to deductibles and any plan limitations.••• 

Proprlct1ry ilnd confldent la l. For the sole use of LOUDON COUNTY GOVERNMENT. 

Nol to be shared externally without written consent from Humana Inc. 

2023 Rate $187.42 per member per month 

2022 Rate $182. 62 

Increase of $4.80 per member per month 

There were 77 participants as of August 2022. This produces a total increase of 

• $369,60 per month 
• $4,435.20 annual 































Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Tuesday, September 6, 2022 

Resolution for Road Signage 



RESOLUTION DRAFT 

A RESOLUTION OF THE LOUDON COUNTY COMMISSION WITH THE SUGESTIONS OF THE ROAD 

SUPEREINTENDENT TO MAKE CERTAIN COUNTY ROADS "NO TRUCK ZONES" 

Whereas, there are traffic instances from state routes that cause heavy commercial trucks to use county 

roads as alternate route; and these roads were not designed for the heavy commercial truck traffic; 

Whereas, it is believed that having such "no truck zones" signs, would provide warning to truck 

operators and improve congestion issues caused by these unplanned detours; and 

Whereas, this resolution is required to allow the Road Superintendent to place a regulatory sign for 

enforcement; 

Whereas, the Road Superintendent will suggest the roads in this resolution; 

Whereas, this resolution does not intend to disturb commerce, agricultural operations or prohibit, 

planned detours, deliveries of goods, the loading of goods or the owner or operator of "truck" leaving or 

returning to their residence or terminal; 

NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved, that the Loudon County Road Superintendent and the Loudon County 

Commission concur that: Hotchkiss Valley Road East, Hickory Creek Road, Loudon Ridge Road, Old Sugar 

Limb Road, Unitia Road (from Highway 321 to Highway 95), East Coast Tellico Parkway, National 

Campground Road, Prospect Church Road and Dry Valley Road, are considered primarily as residential 

areas and that they be designated as "NO TRUCK ZONES". 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that these roads be placarded as "no truck zones" because 

the public welfare and safety requires it. 

_________ ATIEST LOUDON COUNTY CHAIRMAN DATE:-------

APPROVED: 

DISAPPROVED: 



Loudon County Commission 
Tuesday, September 6, 2022 

Budget Amendments 

General Purpose School Fund 141 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMENDING THE GENERAL PURPOSE SCHOOL FUND 141 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the General 

Purpose School Fund 141 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and a pproved a mendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Non-Recurring Items, 

State Funds or Grants, Federal Funds, and/or Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, a mendments in the expense budgets will a p propriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream will 

be provided for from the available fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 General Purpose School Fund 141 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOL VED, that the projected fund ba lance at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as fo l lows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Est June 30, 2022 FB 9,145,575 

less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 664,350 

Est Available Fund Balance July 1, 2022 8,481,225 

Total Revenue & Transfers In 41,841,601 1,210,575 43,052,176 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 44,103,225 1,112,028 45,215,253 

Effect on Fund Balance (2,261,624) 98,547 ( 2, 163,077) 

Ending Fund Balance 6,219,601 6,318,148 

[SEE ATIACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect im mediately and is spread u pon the 

m inutes of Loudon County Co m m ission meeting in regular session this 6th day of 

Septembe r  2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General P urpose School Fund 141 

Fisca l Year Ending June 30, 2023 

BUDGET AMEND MENTS 

General Fund 141 
Account 8/26/2022 16:40 

General Purpose School  Revenue 

40000 Local Taxes 

40/00 Countv Pro12.ertv Taxes 

401 10 Current Property Ta' 
40 120 Trustee's Collections Prior Year 
40 125 Trustee's Collections - Bankruptcy 
40 130 Clerk and Master's Collections Prior Year 
40 140 Interest and Penalty 
40 163 TATE Payments in Lieu of Taxes 

Total County Property Taxes 

40200 Countv Local 012.tion Taxes 

40210 Local Option Sales Tax 
40275 Mixed Drink Ta' 

Total County Loca l Option Taxes 

40300 Statuton1 Local Taxes 

40320 Bank Excise Tax 
40350 Interstate Telecommunic ations Tax 

Total Statutory Local Taxes 

Tota l Local Taxes 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2022 

Cou nty Commission Sep 6, 2022 

I 

2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed 
Original Budget Amendments Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

I I,022, 179 0 11,022,179 0 11,022, 179 
I 00,000 0 100,000 0 100,000 

15,000 0 15,000 0 15,000 
175,000 0 175,000 0 175,000 
35,000 0 35,000 0 35,000 

324,645 0 324,645 0 324,645 

11,671,824 0 11,671,824 0 11,671,824 

·---4,8_o_oJi°QQi ________ oJ-=_--=:--4,8oo�ooo-!====- o 1:::=-��. 4,�oo..-Cfoo-
35,000 0 35,000 0 35,000 

4,835,000 0 4,835,000 0 4,835,000 

30,000 0 30,000 0 30,000 
0 0 0 0 0 

30,000 0 30,000 0 30,000 

16,536,824 0 16,536,824 0 16,536,824 

1 



Account 

Loudo n  County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

B U DG ET AMEND MENTS 

General Fund 141 
8/26/2022 16:40 2022-2023 2022-2023 

Original Budget Amendments 
41000 Licenses and Permits 

41100 Licenses 

41110 lvlarriage Licenses 

Total Licenses 

Total Licenses and Permits 

43000 Charges for Current Services 

43500 Educalio11 Charfl_es 

43542 Contract for Instructional Services w/ Other LEA's 
43570 Receipts from Indiv idual Schools 
43990 Other Charges for Services 

Total Education Charges 

Total Charges for Current Services 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2022 

County Commission Sep 6, 2022 

1,200 0 

1,200 0 

1,200 0 

0 0 

15,000 0 

5,550 0 

20,550 0 

20,550 0 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
A mended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

1,200 0 1,200 

1,200 0 1,200 

1,200 0 1,200 

0 0 0 

15,000 0 15,000 

5,550 0 5,550 

20,550 0 20,550 

20,550 0 20,550 

2 



Loudon Cou nty Board of Edu cation 

General P u rpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

BUDGET AMEN DMENTS 

General Fund 141 
Account 8/26/2022 1 6:40 

44000 Other Local Revenues 

44100 Rec11rri11fl_ //ems 

44 1 1 0  Investment Income 
44 1 30 Sale of Material and Supplies 
44 1 45 Sale of Recycled Materials 
44 1 46 E-Rate Funding 

4 4 1 60-RET DEN Ret irees' Insurance Payments 
44 1 60-RET LIF Retirees' Insurance Payments 
44 1 60-RET MED Retirees' Insurance Payments 
6 1 -COBRA DEN Cobra Insurance Payments 

44 170 Miscel laneous Refunds 
44 170 M iscel laneous Refunds 
44 170 TNRMT Miscellaneous Refunds - TN Risk Management 

Tota l Recurring I tems 

44500 Nonrec11rri11fl_ Items 
44530 Sa le  of Equipment 
44540 Sale of Properly 
44570 Contributions and G ifts 

Total Nonrecurring Items 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2022 

County Commission Sep 6, 2022 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
Original Budget Amendments 

75,000 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

50,000 0 
7,300 0 
5 , 1 00 0 

0 0 
2,000 0 

0 0 
0 0 

1 3 9,400 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
A mended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

75,000 0 75,000 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

5 0,000 0 50,000 
7,300 0 7,300 
5, 1 00 0 5, 1 00 

0 0 0 
2,000 0 2,000 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

1 3 9,400 0 1 39,400 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 

3 



Loudon County Board of Educatio n  

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

B U D G ET AMEN D MENTS 

General Fund 141  
Account 8/26/2022 16 :40 

Total Other Local Revenues 

46000 State of Tennessee 

46500 Stale Education Funds 

465 1 1  Basic Education Program 
46515 Early Childhood Education 
46590 Other State Education Funds 
46590 BC Bridge Camp 
46590 LC Learning Camp Transportation 
46590 SLC Summer Learning Camps 
46590 SMC STEAM Mini Camps 
46590 ACE Other State Education Funds 
46590 FRC Family Resource Center 
46590 LEAP LEAPS Grant 
46591 Coord inated School Health 
46592 I nternet Connect iv i ty 
46594 Family Resource Center 
466 10 Career Ladder Program 
46640 Vocati onal Equipment 

Total State Education Funds 

46800 Other Stale Revenues 

46840 Alcohol ic Beverage Ta'I: 
46851 State Revenue Sharing-TV.A. 

Total Other State Revenues 

Total St:ite of Tennessee 

46980 Other State Grants 
4698 1 Safe Schools 
46990 Other State Revenue 

Total 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2022 

County Commission Sep 6, 2022 

LCBOE: 
Updated final PreK 

allocation. 

2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved Proposed 
Original Budget Amendments Amended Budget Amendments 

139,400 0 139,400 0 

LCBOE: 
Updated final BEP 
allocation. 

22,205,000 0 22,205 ,000 1, 109,000 
738,754 0 738,7� --rr,325 
58,467 ___...o-1- 58,467 0 

u 0 0 0 
LCBOE: ---- 0 0 
ACE Grant received (CSH ---u-r---._ 0 
dept). 0 � 

0 74,000 
0 0 0 0 

178,526 0 178,526 0 
160,000 0 160,000 0 

0 0 0 0 
30,2 1 1  0 30,2 1 1  0 
67 ,000 0 67,000 0 

0 0 0 0 

23,437,958 0 23,437,958 1 ,  1 96,525 

0 0 0 0 
1 ,150,000 0 1,150,000 0 

l ,  150,000 0 1, 150,000 0 

24,587,958 0 24,587,958 1 ,  1 96,525 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 0 

Proposed 
Amended Budget 

139,400 

23,3 14,000 
752,279 

58,467 
0 
0 
0 
0 

74 ,000 
0 

178,526 
160,000 

0 
30,2 1 1  
67 ,000 

0 

24,634,483 

0 
1 ,150,000 

1, 150,000 

25,784,483 

0 
0 
0 

0 

4 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fun d  141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

BUDGET AMEND MENTS 

General Fund 1 4 1  
Account 8126/2022 1 6:40 

47000 Federal Government 

4 7 1 00 Federal Through State 

47 1 43 Special Education - Grants to States 
47 1 47 Safe and Drug-free Schools State Grant 
47 1 47 EES Safe and Drug-free Schools State Grant 
47590 YR Other Federal Through State Y R  Grant 

Total Federal Through State 

4 7600 Direct Federal Revenue 

47640 ROTC Reimbursement 

Total Direct Federal Revenue 

Total Federal Government 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2022 

Cou nty Commission Sep 6, 2022 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
Original  Budget Amendments 

0 0 
1 97,384 0 
76,653 0 

2 1 0,632 0 

484,669 0 

7 1 ,000 0 

7 1 ,000 0 

555,669 0 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
A mended B udget Amendments Amended Budget 

0 0 0 
1 97,384  0 1 97,384 
76,653 0 76,653 

2 1 0,632 0 2 1 0,632 

484,669 0 484,669 

7 1 ,000 0 7 1 ,000 

7 1 ,000 0 7 1 ,000 

555,669 0 555,669 

5 



Loudon County Board of Education 

Genera l  Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

BUDGET AMEN D MENTS 

General Fund 1 4 1  

Account 8/26/2022 1 6 :40 

48600 Citizens Groups 

48 1 3 0  Contributions 
486 1 0  Donations 

486 1 0-ALT Donations - Alternative School 
486 1 0-BIT Donations - Bridges in Transit ion 
6 1 0-CAMP Donations - Camp Bravado 
1 86 1 0-CHR Donations - Christmas 

4 86 1 0-CL Donations - CL 
186 1 0-FAM Donations - FAM 
486 1 0-FRC Donations - FRC 
86 1 0-LCAP Donations - LCA 
86 1 0-LCEF Donations - LCEF 
> I O-MUSIC Donations - MUSIC 
86 1 0-NMS Donations - North Midd le  School 
486 1 0-RTI Donations - RT! 

�6 1 0-SI-lOE Donations - SHOE 
486 1 0-SUP Donations - SUP 
+86 1 0-WSF Donations - WSF 

Total C itizens Groups 

48990 Other 

48990 Other 
49700 Insurance Recovery 
49800 Transfer In 

Total Revenues 

Total Other Source 

Total General Pm-pose School 

BOE Approved Aug 12,  2022 

County Commission Sep 6, 2022 

2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved Proposed 
Original Budget Amendments A mended Budget Amendments 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 ___-suo 
0 0 -------1) 0 
0 -----o-- 0 0 

-------a·- LCBOE: --0-._ 0 
LCBOE: 0 FRC Donations 0 � 
Stop the Bleed kits 0 0 2,500 donation. 0 0 6,000 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 � 0 0 LCBOE: 0 Weekend Food Program 0 0 
0 donation. 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 v 0 0 
0 0 0 - --- 0 
0 0 0 4,750 

0 0 0 1 4,050 

0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

4 1 ,8 4 1 , 6 0 1  0 4 1 ,84 1 ,60 1 1 ,2 1 0,575 

0 0 0 0 

4 1 ,84 1 ,6 0 1  0 4 1 ,84 1 ,6 0 1  1 ,2 1 0,575 

Proposed 
Amended Budget 

0 
800 

0 
0 
0 
0 

2,500 
6,000 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

4,750 

1 4,050 

0 
0 
0 

43,052, 1 76 

0 

43,052, 1 76 

6 



Account 

Loudon County Board of Ed ucation 

General P u rpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending J u ne 30, 2023 

BU DGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 1 4 1  
8/26/2022 1 6:40 2022-2023 2022-2023 

Original Budget Amendments 
General Purpose School Expenditures 

70000 Education 
7 1000 Instruction 

7 1 100 Regular Ins/rue/ion Program 

1 1 6 Teachers 
1 1 6 BC Teachers - Bridge Camp 
1 1 6 SLC Teachers -S ummer Learning Camps 
1 1 6 SMC Teachers - STREAM Mini Camps 
1 1 7 Career Ladder Program 
1 28 H omebound Teachers 
1 63 Educational Assistants 
1 63 BC Educational J\ssislanls - Bridge Camp 
1 63 SLC Educati onal Assistants - Summer Learning Camps 
1 63 SMC Educational Assistants - STREAM Mini Camps 
1 95 Cert i fied Substitute Teachers 
1 98 Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
20 1 Social Security 
2 0 1  BC Social Security - Bridge Camp 
2 0 1  SLC Social Security - Summer Learning Camps 
20 1 SMC Social Security - STREAM Mini Camps 
204 Slate Retirement 
204 BC State Retirement - Bridge Camp 
204 SLC State Retirement - Summer Learni ng Camps 
204 SMC State Retirement - STREAM M ini Camps 

205-RET VIS Employee and Dependent I nsurance 
206 Life I nsurance 

206-RET LlF Life I nsurance 
207 Med ical I nsurance 

207-RET MED Medical Insurance 
208 Dental I nsurance 

208-RET DEN Dental I nsurance 
2 1 0  Unemployment Compensation 
2 1 2  Employer Medicare 
2 1 2  BC E mployer Medi care - Bridge Camp 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2022 

County Commission Sep 6, 2022 

1 5,44 1 ,928 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

35,000 0 

7,000 0 

U 1 9 ,269 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

52,000 0 

1 5 1 ,000 0 

1 ,054,385 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

1 ,682,647 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

2,803 0 

57,632 0 

1 4 ,700 0 

2,7 1 0,000 0 

52,828 0 

1 3 2, 1 43 0 

3 6,800 0 

25,000 0 

246,590 0 

0 0 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

1 5,44 1 ,928 408,840 1 5, 850, 768 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

3 5,000 0 3 5 ,000 

7,000 0 7,000 

1 ,3 1 9,269 1 50,900 I ,470, 1 69 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

52,000 0 52,000 

1 5 1 ,000 0 1 5 1 ,000 

1 ,0 5 4 , 3 8 5  34,704 1 ,089,089 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

1 ,682,647 ( 1 28,000) 1 ,5 54,647 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

2,803 0 2,803 

57,632 0 57,632 

1 4,700 0 1 4,700 

2,7 1 0,000 0 2,7 1 0,000 

52,828 0 52,828 

1 32, 1 43 0 1 3 2, 1 43 

3 6,800 0 3 6,800 

25,000 0 25,000 

246,590 8, 1 1 6  254,706 

0 0 0 

7 



Account 

Loudon County Board of Ed u cation 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

BU D G ET AMENDMENTS 

G eneral Fund 141 
8/26/2022 1 6:40 2022-2023 2022-2023 

Original Budget Amendments 
2 1 2  SLC Employer Medicare - Summer Leaming Camps 
2 1 2  SMC Employer Medicare - STREAM Min i  Camps 
3 5 5  Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 
429 Instructional Suppl ies 
429 BC Instructional Suppl ies - Bridge Camp 
429 SLC Instructional Suppl ies - Summer Leaming Camps 
429 SMC Instructional Suppl ies - STREAM Min i  Camps 
429 EES Instructional Suppl ies - Eaton Elementary School 
429 FUv1 I nstructional Suppl ies - Fort Loudoun Middle School 
429 GBS I nstructional Suppl ies - Greenback School 
429 1-!PS Instructional Suppl ies - Highland Park Elementary School 
429 LES Instructional Supplies - Loudon Elementary School 
429 UIS I nstructional Suppl ies - Loudon H igh School 
429 NMS Instructional Supplies - North Midd le  School 
429 PES I nstructional Suppl ies - Ph i lade lphia Elementary School 
429 SES Instructional Supplies - Steekee Elementary School 
449 Textbooks 
47 1 Software 
524 In-Service Staff Development 
599 FLM Other Charges 
599 GBS Other Charges 
599 NMS Other Charges 
599 PES Other Charges 
790 Other Equipment 
790 EES Other Equipment - Eaton Elementary School 
790 FLM Other Equipment - Fort Loudoun Middle School 
790 GBS Other Equipment - Greenback School 
790 H I'S Other Equipment - H ighland Park Elementary School 
790 LES Other Equipment - Loudon Elementary School 
790 Ll-!S Other Equipment - Loudon H igh School 
790 NMS Other Equipment - North Middle School 
790 PES Other Equipment - Ph i ladelphia Elementary School 
790 SES Other Equipment - Steekee Elementary School 

Total Regular  Instruction Program 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2022 

County Commission Sep 6, 2022 

0 0 
0 0 

6,000 0 
1 42,000 0 
1 20,000 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

48, 1 97 0 
1 9,786 0 
33 ,  1 96 0 
25 ,832 0 
3 5,623 0 
46,040 0 
42,256 0 
26,782 0 
1 3,975 0 

225,000 0 
70,000 0 
2,000 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

200,000 0 
20305 0 
1 7,578 0 
1 5 ,929 0 
1 1 ,993 0 
1 4,929 0 
20,962 0 
3 9,522 0 
1 6,5 1 3  0 
2,809 0 

24,238,952 0 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

6,000 0 6,000 
1 42,000 0 1 42,000 
1 20,000 0 1 2 0,000 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

48, 1 97 0 48, 1 97 
1 9,786 0 1 9,786 
33 , 1 96 0 33 , 1 96 
25,832 0 25 ,832 
3 5,623 0 3 5,623 
46,040 0 46,040 
42,256 0 42,256 
26,782 0 26,782 
1 3 ,975 0 1 3 ,975 

225,000 0 225,000 
70,000 0 70,000 
2,000 0 2,000 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

200,000 0 200,000 
20,305 0 20,305 
1 7,578 0 1 7,578 
1 5,929 0 1 5 ,929 
1 1 ,993 0 1 1 ,993 
1 4,929 0 1 4,929 
20,962 0 20,962 
39,522 0 3 9,522 
1 6,5 1 3  0 1 6, 5 1 3  
2,809 0 2,809 

24,238,952 474,560 24,71 3,5 1 2  

8 



Loudon Cou nty Board of Education 

Genera l Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

BU DGET AMEN D MENTS 

General Fund 1 4 1  
Account 8/26/2022 16:40 2022-2023 I 2022-2023 I Approved I Proposed Proposed 

71200 Special Education Pro.!!ram 

1 16 Teachers 
1 16 I VR Teachers 
1 1 7 Career Ladder Program 
128 Homebound Teachers 
163 Educational Assistants 
163 I VR Educational Assistants 
1 7 1  Speech Pathologist 
189 Other Salaries & Wages 
195 Ccrti licd Substi tute Teachers 
198 Non-Ccrtilicd Substitute Teachers 
20 1 Social Security 
20 1 IVR  Social Security 

Original  Budget I Amendments I Amended Budget I Amendments Amended Budget 

1 ,460,4891 o I 1 ,460,489 I 29,2 10 I 1 ,489,699 
93,9421 o I 93,942 I o I 93,942 

4,0001 o I 4,ooo I o I 4,ooo 
23 ,0001 o I 23,ooo I o I 23,ooo 

388,348 1 o I 388,348 I 49,300 I 437,648 
57 ,0291 o I 57,029 I o I 57,029 

290,626 1 o I 290,626 I s,820 I 296,446 
40,0001 o I 40,000 I o I 40,000 

5.100 1 o I 5,100 I o I 5,100 
3 1,6001 0 1  3 1,600 1 0 1  3 1,600 

139, 1 14 1  o I 139, 1 14 I 5 ,230 I 144,344 
9,3601 o I 9,360 I o I 9,360 

204 1  ! State Retirement I 2 13 ,324 1 0 I 2 13,324 I (7,000)1 206 ,324 
204 I VR ! State Retirement I 1 5,9481 0 I 1 5,948 I 0 I 1 5 ,948 

205-RETIVIS  ! Employee and Dependent Insurance I 860 1 0 I 860 I 0 I 860 
206 1 I Lifc lnsurance I 8,4 18 1  O I  8,4 18 1 O I  8 ,4 18 

206-RETI L ff I Li fe lnsurancc I 1 ,5 1 1 1 O I  1, 5 1 1 1  O I  1 ,5 1 1  
206 i VR I Life Insurance - VR Grant 798 0 798 0 798 . . . 
·-·- - : - ·--------- ,--- -- --. ------····· .. ·· - -- - ·  · ·------------------ -20 7 !  1 Med 1cal l nsurance 3 57 ,29 1 0 3 57,29 1 0 3)7,29 1 - · 2o7�RET! M ED .

. ---I Medical!t;su;_�-;;� · - -- -
- -·· ···- - --------- -- - 3,750 o 3,7 50 o 3,750 

207 :  VR
· -

. · ··- --i�!�d ical Insur-;;:n·z�- �- VR Grant_____ - -- --· -·· -·-- - ·-- - ·- . 
29,8 56 O 29,856 0 29,856 - ·  ·20-s; - -- ·---i

Dent;lln""s��;���---- -· - -- - --·· - - ·- ------- --

1 1,000 o 1 1,000 o 1 1,000 
--- -- -- - - - · . 

-- ------1--· ··· · · -··-··- ----- - - . .. -· --· · ·----· ·---- ------ · -208-RETI DEN j Dental Insurance 4,300 0 4,300 0 4,300 
- ··  ·· -· -ia8 j vR·---ro;�t--;JI;5�r- ��ce --vR-G��nt  · - · · · --·-- · - ·· · - 1 ,soo o 1 , 500 o t,5oo 

2 12 1  ! Employer Medicare I 32,53 51 0 I 32, 535 I 1 ,230 I 33,76 5 
2 12 I VR Employer J'vlcdicarc 
429 Instruct ional Suppl ies 
499 Other Suppl ies & Materials 
725 Special Education Equipment 

Total Special Instruction Program 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2022 

County Commission Sep 6, 2022 

2 , 1991 o I 2 , 199 I o I 2 , 199 
4 1,752 1 o I 4 1,752 I o I 4 1,752 
40,0001 o I 40,ooo I o I 40,000 

103,500 1 o I 103 ,500 I o I 103,500 

3,4 1 7,750 0 3,41 7,750 83,790 3,50 1 ,540 

9 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

B U DGET AMEN DMENTS 

General Fund 1 4 1  
Account 8/26/2022 1 6 :40 

71300 Vocalional Education Program 

1 1 6 Teachers 

1 1 7 Career Ladder Program 

1 63 Educational Assistants 

1 95 Certified Substitute Teachers 

1 98 Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 

2 0 1 Social Security 

204 State Retirement 

205-RET V I S  Employee and Dependent Insurance 

206 Life I nsurance 

206-RET L I F  Li  fc I nsurance 

207 Medical Insurance 

208 Dental I nsurance 

208-RET DEN Dental I nsurance 

2 1 2  Employer Medicare 

3 3 6  Maintenance and Repair Services-Equipment 

3 5 5  Travel 

425 Gasol ine  

429 I nstructional S uppl ies 

499 PES Other Suppl ies & Materials 

790 Other Equipment 

Total Vocational  Education Program 

Total Instruction 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2022 

County Commission Sep 6, 2022 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
Originii l  Budget Amendments 

803,909 0 

3,000 0 
22, 1 00 0 

5,700 0 
1 1 ,000 0 

52,434 0 

84,595 0 

1 73 0 

2,7 1 4  0 

400 0 

1 4 6,360 0 

5,400 0 

8 1 0  0 

1 2,263 0 

2,300 0 

8,000 0 

200 0 

74,386 0 

0 0 

64,000 0 

1 ,299,744 0 

28,956,446 0 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

803 ,909 1 6,078 8 1 9,987 

3 ,000 0 3 ,000 

22, 1 00 2,495 24,595 

5,700 0 5,700 

1 1 ,000 0 1 1 ,000 

52,434 1 , 1 52 53,586 

84,595 (8,000) 76,595 

1 73 0 1 73 

2,7 1 4  0 2,7 1 4  

400 0 400 

1 46,360 0 1 46,360 

5 ,400 0 5,400 

8 1 0  0 8 1 0  

1 2,263 270 1 2,533  

2,300 0 2,300 

8,000 0 8,000 

200 0 200 

74,386 0 74,386 

0 0 0 

64,000 0 64,000 

1 ,299,744 1 1 ,995 1 ,3 1 1 ,739 

28,956,446 570,345 29,526,79 1 

10 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 141 
Account 8/26/2022 1 6 :40 2022-2023 I 2022-2023 I A pproved I Proposed 

Original Budget I Amendments I Amended Budget I Amendments 

72000 Support Services 

72 l 1_9 
____ 1_ __ __ __ _ jAttendance --- -- --- --- - -- ---- --- - - ------- - ---- __ 

l 05 [ I Supervisor f Director 5 1 ,8421  o l 5 1 ,842 
3 2 1 5 1  o l  3 2 1 5  - ----20 1  l ______ Ts�ci;;Ts�-��-;i[y ______ ___ ·- --- - - -- ---- --- ------- ---- - --

- · -- -204 ;-- - - - ----rs;;1� 
Reli���-;��1- ---------------------- -- -- - - - -- - - - 1-------�-+--------+-------� 

3 ,4801 ol 3 ,480 
-- - - - -- - 2o6j -- - ---- ---

rcif�lnsurance 
- - ----------------- ------ -- - - -- 1 60 1  o l  1 60 --- - - --·2-01r- - ------r�{�ical Ins�;-���--- ---------- ·---- -- ·- - ---·- - -- ·----------

0 1 0 l ol 
ol ol 0 ___ 2o8f - - - ---- ·- ; o;;-;;-t;i!;suranc;;--------- -- --- ----- --·------

- ---·-·-212.r- ----l"E;;;i;;-yc-;:-M--;;-<l�;;:;;-- - --------- 752 l 
·--- ---- - - - >-----------<f---------+---------

-- ----
3 55[---- -Tr���-el _________ - --- - -- ------- - --- -- -

--��=
-
- -�33 [ _ __ 

-

: -� =]�-Se�0���tafr"De���p���n_L_=-�-���-�� __ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 
i ! 

752 1 o l  ---· ·>-----------<f---------+----------+ 
50 0 50  

2,000 0 2,000 

6 1 .499 0 6 1 .499 

3,840 
240 
258 

0 
0 
0 

56 
0 
0 

Proposed 
Amended Budget 

5 5,682 
3 ,455 
3,738 

1 60 
0 
0 

808 
50  

2,000 

65.893 -====t= :���- :�·�::Jf �!_.1_!_�-��;;-_c!<�E.�--=--=:�·-====��-�:-== 
; 

----·· __ _  ) __ _ ___ _ 

4,394 -- . - ·- · · . -- 1-------�--;--------+--------'---+-------�----i---------'-----1 

I 
- - - ---- -···- -· . - ______ !_ --- ---- ----- ------------------------ -- - -1----------;--------+---------+------------1------------1 

72120 /-leaf th Services 
l 0 5 I CSH Supervisor/Director 
1 3  l Medical Personnel 
1 3 1  I BC Med ical Personnel - Bridge Camp 
l3 l l SLC Medical Personnel - Summer Learning Camps 
l 3 l l SMC Medical Personnel - STREAM Min i  Camps 
1 8 9 ICSH Other Salaries & Wages 
l 9 8 I CSH Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
20 1 Social Security 
20 1 I BC Social Security - Bridge Camp 
20 1 I SLC Social Security - Summer Leaming Camps 
20 1 I SMC Social Security - STREAM Min i  Camps 
20 l I CSH Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
204 I BC State Retirement - Bridge Camp 
204 I SLC State Retirement - Summer Learn ing Camps 
204 I SMC State Retirement - STREAM Mini Camps 
204 I CSH Slate Retirement 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2022 

County Commission Sep 6, 2022 

47,5 1 2  
326,43 5 

0 
0 
0 

55 ,372 
0 

20,239 
0 
0 
0 

6,379 
22,403 

0 
0 
0 

7.482 

0 47,5 1 2  0 47,5 1 2  
0 326,435  1 2,960 339,395 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 5 5,372 0 55,372 
0 0 0 0 
0 20,239 804 2 1 ,043 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 6,379 0 6,379 
0 22,403 870 23 ,273 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 
0 7.482 0 7,482 

11 



Account 

Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

B U D G ET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 141 
8/26/2022 1 6 :40 2022-2023 2022-2023 

Origina l  Budget Amendments 
205-RET VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 

206 L i fe Insurance 
206 CSH L ife Insurance 

206-RET Lff Li fe Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 
207 CSl-1 Medical Insurance 
208 Dental I nsurance 
208 CSI-1 Dental Insurance 

208-RET DEN Dental Insurance 
2 1 2  Employer 1v1edicare 
2 1 2  BC Employer Medicare - Bridge Camp 
2 1 2  SLC Employer Medicare - Summer Leaming Camps 
2 1 2  SMC Employer 1vlcdicare - STREAM Mini  Camps 
2 1 2  CSI-1 Employer ivledi care 
355  Travel 
3 55 CSl-1 Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 
399 BC Other Contracted Services - Bridge Camp 
399 SLC Other Contracted Services - STREAM Min i  Camps 
399 CSH Other Contracted Services 
4 1 3  D rugs and Medical Suppl ies 
435 Office Suppl ies 
499 ACE Other Suppl ies & Materials 
499 CSH Other Supplies & Materials 
524 Jn-Service/Staff Development 
5 24 CSl-1 In-Serv ice/Staff Development 
73 5 CSl-l 1-Iealth Equ ipment 

Total Health Services 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2022 

County Commission Sep 6, 2022 

1 02 0 
1 ,635 0 

1 60 0 
325  0 

60.080 0 
1 0,439 0 
2,400 0 

375 0 
432 0 

4, 734 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

1 ,492 0 
400 0 

2,500 0 
9, 1 00 0 

0 0 
0 0 

500 0 
1 4 ,000 0 
1 ,000 0 

0 0 
1 5,789 0 

600 0 
4,000 0 \ 
8,000 0 

623,885 0 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
A mended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

1 02 0 1 02 
1 ,635 0 1 ,635 

1 60 0 1 60 
325 0 325 

60,080 0 60,080 
1 0,439 0 1 0,439 
2,400 0 2,400 

375 0 375 
432 0 432 

4,734 1 88 4,922 
0 0 0 
() 0 0 LCBOE: 0 0 

Donation for stop the 

bleed kits. 0 1 ,492 
'IUU \ 0 400 

2,500 \ 0 2,500 
9, 1 00 \ 0 9, 1 00 

0 \ o  0 
0 1) 0 

500 O\ 500 
1 4,000 800 14,800 
1 ,000 0 1 ,000 

0 74Jl00'' 74,000 
1 � 7SIQ / 0 1 5 ,789 

LCBOE: 0 600 
ACE Grant expenditures. 0 4,000 

0 8,000 

623,885 89,622 7 1 3,507 

12 



Account 

Loudon Cou nty Board of Ed u cation 

General  P urpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  30, 2023 

B U D G ET A M EN DMENTS 

General Fund 1 4 1  
8/26/2022 I 6:40 2022-2023 2022-2023 

Original Budget Amendments 

72130 Other St11dent S11morl 

I 1 7  Career Ladder Program 
1 23 Guidance Personnel 
1 23 BC  Guidance Personnel - Bridge Camp 
1 23 SLC Gu idance Personnel - Summer Learning Camps 
1 23 SMC Guidance Personnel - STREAM Mini Camps 
1 62 Clerical Personnel 
20 1 Social Security 
20 1 BC Social Security - Bridge Camp 
20 1 SLC Social Security - Summer Learning Camps 
20 1 SMC Social Security - STREAM Mini Camps 
204 State Retirement 
204 BC Stale Retirement - Bridge Camp 
204 SLC State Retirement - Summer Learning Camps 
204 SMC State Retirement - STREAM Mini Camps 

205-RET VIS  Employee and  Dependent Insurance 
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET L lf  Li fe Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 

207-RET MED Medical I nsurance 
208 Dental Insurance 

208-RET DEN Dental Insurance 
2 I 2  Employer Medicare 
2 I 2  BC Employer Medicare - Bridge Camp 
2 I 2  SLC Employer Medicare - Summer Learn ing Camps 
2 1 2  SMC Employer Medicare - STREAM Min i  Camps 
309 S/\f-E Contracts with Government Agencies 
322 Evaluation and Testing 
3 5 5  Travel 
399 SAfE Contracted Services 
5 24 In Service/Staff Development 
790 SAfE Other Equipment 

Total Other Student Support 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2022 

County Commission Sep 6, 2022 

1 ,000 0 
742,90 1 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

1 6 1 ,030 0 
56, 1 06 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

87,427 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

I 02 0 
2,746 0 

480 0 
1 75 ,504 0 

0 0 
6,425 0 

432 0 
I 3 , I 22 0 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

20,000 0 
500 0 

0 0 
4,500 0 

0 0 

1 ,272,275 0 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

1 ,000 0 1 ,000 
742,90 1 1 4,858 757,759 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

1 6 1 ,030 1 3 ,440 1 74,470 
5 6, 1 06 1 ,755 57,86 1 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

87,427 (3,427) 84,000 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

I 02 0 1 02 
2,746 0 2,746 

480 0 480 
I 75,504 0 1 7 5,504 

0 0 0 
6,425 0 6,425 

432 0 432 
1 3 , 1 22 4 1  I I 3 ,533 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

20,000 0 20,000 
500 0 500 

0 0 0 
4 ,500 0 4,500 

0 0 0 

1 ,272,275 27,037 1 ,299,3 1 2  

13 



Loudon Cou nty Board of Education 

General Pu rpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2023 

BU DGET AMEN D MENTS 

G eneral Fund 1 4 1  
Account  8/26/2022 1 6:40 

722 1 0  Re'g_ular Instruction Program 

1 05 Supervisor/Director 
1 1 7 Career Ladder Program 
1 29 Librarians 
1 6 1  Secretary (s) 
20 1 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 

205-RET VIS  Employee and Dependent Insurance 
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET LIF L i fe Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 

207-RET MED Medical I nsurance 
208 Dental Insurance 

208-REF DEN Dental Insurance 
2 1 2  Employer Med icare 
3 5 5  Travel 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2022 

County Commission Sep 6, 2022 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
Original  Budget Amendments 

3 92,328 0 
6,000 0 

5 1 9, 1 28 0 
307,808 0 
75,966 0 

1 1 5 ,  1 52 0 
465 0 

3 ,448 0 
1 ,790 0 

1 97,962 0 
5,000 0 
7,725 0 
3 ,6 1 0  0 

20,654 0 
1 7,000 0 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amended Budget A mendments Amended Budget 

3 92,328 0 3 92,328 
6,000 0 6,000 

5 1 9, 1 28 1 0,382 529,5 1 0  
307,808 29,955 3 37,763 

75,966 2,50 1 78,467 
1 1 5 ,  1 52 ( 1 , 500) 1 1 3 ,652 

465 0 465 
3 ,448 0 3 ,448 
1 ,790 0 1 ,790 

1 97,962 0 1 97,962 
5 ,000 0 5,000 
7,725 0 7,725 
3 ,6 1 0  0 3,6 1 0  

20,654 585  2 1 ,239 
1 7,000 0 1 7,000 

14 



Account 

Loudon Cou nty Board of Education 

General Purpose School F u nd 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 1 4 1  
8/26/2022 1 6 :40 2022-2023 2022-2023 

Original Budget Amendments 
432 EES Library Books/Med ia - Eaton Elementary School 
432 f-LM Library Books/Media - fort Loudoun Middle School 
432 GBS Library Books/Media - Greenback School 
432 1-!PS Library Books/Media - Highland Park Elementary School 
432 LES Library Books/Medi a  - Loudon Elementary School 
432 LHS Library Books/Media - Loudon High School 
432 NMS Library Books/Media - North M iddle School 
432 PES Library Books/Media - Phi ladelphia Elementary School 
432 SES Library Books/Media - Steekee Elementary School 
524 I n-Service/Staff Development 
524 EES In-Service/Staff Development - Eaton E lementary School 
524 r-LM l n-Service/Staff Devc!opmcnt - Fort Loudoun Middle School 
524 GBS I n-Service/Staff Development - Greenback School 
524 1-IPS In-Service/Staff Development - Highland Park Elem. School 
524 LES I n-Service/Staff Development - Loudon Elementary School 
524 UIS Jn-Service/Staff Development - Loudon High School 
524 NMS In-Service/Staff Development - North M iddle School 
524 PES In-Service/Staff Development - Phi ladelphia Elem. School 
524 SES In-Service/Staff Development - Steekee E lementary School 

Total Regular Instruction Program 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2022 

County Commission Sep 6, 2022 

8,768 0 
4,697 0 

1 3 ,3 85 0 
3 ,659 0 
5,606 0 
9,536 0 
6,696 0 
4, 1 3 7  0 
3,500 0 

1 2,000 0 
5,500 0 
5,300 0 

1 3 ,300 0 
4,900 0 
5 ,000 0 
5,255 0 
6,750 0 
6,400 0 
4,000 0 

1 ,802,425 0 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

8,768 0 8,768 
4,697 0 4,697 

1 3 ,385 0 1 3,385 
3,659 0 3,659 
5,606 0 5,606 
9,536 0 9,536  
6,696 0 6,696 
4, 1 3 7  0 4, 1 3 7  
3 ,500 0 3,500 

1 2,000 0 1 2,000 
5,500 0 5,500 
5,300 0 5,300 

1 3 ,300 0 1 3 ,300 
4,900 0 4,900 
5,000 0 5,000 
5,255 0 5 ,255 
6,750 0 6,750 
6,400 0 6,400 
4,000 0 4,000 

l ,802,425 4 1 ,923 1 ,844,348 

15 



Loudon Cou nty Board of Educati on 

General Pu rpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 1 4 1  
Account 8/26/2022 1 6 :40 

72220 Special Education Program 

1 05 Supervisor/Di rector 
1 1 7 Career Ladder Program 
1 24 Psychological Personnel 
1 7 1  Speech Pathologist 
20 1 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 

205-RET VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 
206 Life I nsurance 

206-RET LIF Li fe Insurance 
207 Medical I nsurance 

207-RET MED Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 

208-Rff DEN Dental I nsurance 
2 1 2  Employer Med icare 
3 5 5  Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 
524 l n-Scrvicc/Sta!T Development 

Total Special Education Program 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2022 

County Commission Sep 6, 2022 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
Original Budget Amendments 

27, 1 25 0 
1 ,000 0 

296,085 0 
0 0 

20,258 0 
33 ,556 0 

203 0 
1 ,200 0 

3 8 5  0 
58,870 0 
3 .900 0 
2,625 0 

863 0 
4,73 8 0 

2 1 ,650 0 
1 8 1 ,250 0 

0 0 

653,708 0 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

27, 1 25 1 ,000 28, 1 25 
1 ,000 0 1 ,000 

296,085 5,922 302,007 
0 0 0 

20,258 430 20,688 
33 ,556 (3,754) 29,802 

203 0 203 
1 ,200 0 1 ,200 

3 8 5  0 385  
58,870 0 5 8,870 
3 ,900 0 3 ,900 
2,625 0 2,625 

863 0 863 
4,738 I O I  4 ,839 

2 1 ,650 0 2 1 ,650 
1 8 1 ,250 0 1 8 1 ,250 

0 0 0 

653,708 3 ,699 657,407 

16 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General P u rpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  30, 2023 

BU DGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 1 4 1  
Account 8/26/2022 1 6 :40 

72230 Vocational Education Prors.ram 

1 05 Supervisor/Director 
1 62 Clerical Personnel 
20 1 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 

205-RET V IS  Employee and Dependent Insurance 
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET LIF Lile Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 

207-RET MED Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 

208-REF DEN Dental Insurance 
2 1 2  Employer Medicare 
355  Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 
524 Jn-Service/Staff Development 

Total Vocational Education Program 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2022 

County Commission Sep 6, 2022 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
Original Budget Amendments 

82, 1 59 0 
37,979 0 
7,450 0 

1 1 ,0 1 1  0 
1 02 0 
360 0 
3 00 0 

1 6,930 0 
0 0 

845 0 
440 0 

1 ,752 0 
2,000 0 

500 0 
3 ,000 0 

1 64,828 0 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

82, 1 59 1 ,643 83 ,802 
37,979 3 ,840 4 1 ,8 1 9  
7,450 340 7,790 

1 LO I  l 3 00 1 1 ,3 1 1  
1 02 0 1 02 
3 60 0 360 
3 00 0 300 

1 6,930 0 1 6,930 
0 0 0 

845 0 845 
440 0 440 

1 ,752 80 1 ,832 
2,000 0 2,000 

500 0 500 
3 ,000 0 3 ,000 

164,828 6,203 1 7 1 ,03 1 

17 



Loudon Cou nty Board of Educati on 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

G eneral Fund 141 
Account  8/26/2022 1 6:40 

72250 £d11catio11 Technolorz:y 

1 05 Supervisor/Di rector 
1 1 7 Career Ladder Program 
1 20 Computer Programmer 
20 1 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 
2 1 2  Employer Medicare 
350  Internet Connectivity 
355  Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 
4 7 1  Software 
499 Other Suppl ies & Materials 
524 In  Service/Staff Development 
790 Other Equipment 

Total Centra l  & Other Transportation 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2022 

County Commission Sep 6, 2022 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
Original B udget Amendments 

5 1 ,3 85 0 
1 ,000 0 

3 1 6,350 0 
22,860 0 
26,620 0 

1 , 1 20 0 
6 LOOO 0 
2,360 0 
5,350 0 

I 08,000 0 
8,000 0 
9,400 0 

1 3 1 ,837 0 
4,000 0 

1 2,430 0 
1 65,000 0 

926,7 1 2  0 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

5 1 ,385  1 ,028 52,4 1 3  
1 ,000 0 1 ,000 

3 1 6,350 1 5, 1 72 3 3 1 ,522 
22,860 1 ,005 23,865 
26,620 8,024 34,644 

1 , 1 20 0 1 , 1 20 
6 1 ,000 0 6 1 ;000 
2,360 0 2,360 
5,350 235 5 ,585 

I 08,000 0 I 08,000 
8,000 0 8,000 
9,400 0 9,400 

1 3 1 ,837 0 1 3 1 ,837 
4,000 0 4,000 

1 2,430 0 1 2,430 
1 65,000 0 1 65,000 

926,7 1 2  25,464 952, 176 

18 



Loudon Cou nty Board of Education 

General Purpose School F u nd 141 

Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  30, 2023 

B U D G ET AMEND MENTS 

General Fund 141 
Account 8/26/2022 1 6 :40 

72310  Board o[_Education 

1 9 1  Board and Commillcc Members Fees 

2 0 1  Social Security 

204 Stale Retirement 

206 Life I nsurance 

208 Dental I nsurance 

2 1 2 Employer Medicare 

304 /\rchitccts 

305 Audit Services 

3 3 1 Legal Services 

3 5 5  Travel 

506 Liabi l i ty I nsurance 

508 Premium on Corporate Surety Bonds 

509 Refunds 

5 1 0  Trustee's Commission 

5 1 3  Workman's Compensation I nsurance 

524 In Service/Staff Development 

599 Other Charges 

Total Board of Education 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2022 

County Commission Sep 6, 2022 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
Original Budget Amendments 

40,300 0 

2,499 0 

1 ,600 0 

1 ,600 0 

2,650 0 

585 0 

0 0 

1 2,300 0 

3 7,000 0 

4,000 0 

29, 1 49 0 

400 0 

1 5 ,000 0 

320,000 0 

203,496 0 

25,000 0 

0 0 

695,579 0 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

40,300 7 1 ,940 1 1 2,240 

2,499 4,46 1 6,960 

1 ,600 4,827 6,427 

1 ,600 0 1 ,600 

2,650 0 2.650 

585 1 ,043 1 ,628 

0 0 0 

1 2,300 0 1 2,300 

LCBOE: 0 3 7,000 
Moving to Building 0 4,000 
Insurance. 

0 29, 1 49 

0 400 

1 5,000 � 0 1 5,000 

3 2 0,000 "-0 3 20,000 

203 ,496 ( 1 7,3 1 5) 1 86, 1 8 1  

25,000 0 25,000 

0 0 0 

695,579 64,956 760,535 

19 



Loudon Cou nty Board of Educati on 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending J u ne 30, 2023 

B U D G ET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 1 4 1  
Account 8/26/2022 1 6:40 

72320 O[fice o[_the SuQ_erintendent 

1 0 1  County Official/Administrative Office 
1 1 7 Career Ladder Program 
1 6 1  Secretary (s) 
1 89 Other Salaries & Wages 
20 1 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 

205-RET V IS  Employee and Dependent Insurance 
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET LIF L i  fc Insurance 
207 !Vledical I nsurance 
208 Dental Insurance 

208-REF DEN Dental Insurance 
2 1 2  Employer Medicare 
302 Advertising 
307 Communication 
320 Dues & Memberships 
348 Postal Charges 
3 55 Travel 
399 Other Contracted Services 
435 Office Suppl ies 
524 In Service/Staff Development 
599 Other Charges 

Total  Office of the Superintendent 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2022 

County Commission Sep 6, 2022 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
Original Budget Amendments 

1 2 8.500 0 
1 ,000 0 

48,002 0 
7,200 0 

1 1 ,452 0 
1 7,302 0 

0 0 
350  0 

0 0 
3 I ,767 0 

1 ,354 0 
0 0 

2,680 0 
LOOO 0 

52,000 0 
1 7,000 0 
2,500 0 

500 0 
3 8,000 0 
8,000 0 
6,300 0 
3 ,500 0 

378,407 0 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

1 28,500 2 1 ,5 00 1 5 0,000 
1 ,000 0 LOOO 

48,002 3 ,840 5 1 ,842 
7,200 0 7,200 

1 1 ,452 1 ,57 1 1 3 ,023 
1 7,302 1 ,602 1 8,904 

0 0 0 
350  0 350  

0 0 0 
3 1 ,767 0 3 1 ,767 

1 ,3 54 0 1 ,354  
0 0 0 

2,680 368 3 ,048 
1 ,000 0 1 ,000 

52,000 0 52,000 
1 7,000 0 1 7,000 
2,500 0 2,500 

500 0 500 
3 8,000 0 3 8,000 

8,000 0 8,000 
6,300 0 6,300 
3 ,500 0 3,500 

378,407 28,88 1 407,288 

20 



Loudon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending J u n e  30, 2023 

B U D G ET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 1 4 1  
Account 8/26/2022 1 6:40 

72410 Oflice o{_the Princieal 

1 04 Principals 
1 1 7 Career Ladder Program 
20 1 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 

205 -RET VIS Employee and Dependent Insurance 
206 L i fe Insurance 

206-RET L IF  L ife Insurance 
207 Medical I nsurance 

207-RET MED Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 

208-REF DEN Dental I nsurancc 
2 1 2  Employer Med icare 
307 Communication 
348 Postage 
355  Travel 
524 In Service/Staff Development 

Total Office of the Principal 

725 1 0  Fiscal Services 
1 1 9 Accountants/Bookkeepers 
20 1 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
206 Life Insurance 

206-RET LIF L i fe Insurance 
207 Medical Insurance 
208 Dental Insurance 
2 1 2  Employer lVlcdicarc 
355  Travel 
524 ln Service/Staff Development 

Tota I Fisca I Services 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2022 

County Commission Sep 6, 2022 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
Origina l  Budget Amendments 

869,796 0 
4,000 0 

54, 1 75 0 
90,00 1 0 

1 82 0 
1 ,450 0 
2,000 0 

1 1 6,550 0 
4,3 50 0 
4,630 0 
3 ,400 0 

1 2,670 0 
1 1 5 ,000 0 

5,000 0 
1 0,000 0 
3,000 0 

1 ,296,204 0 

70,863 0 
4,394 0 
4,755 0 

1 65 0 
86 0 

7,284 0 
375 0 

1 ,028 0 
200 0 

1 ,800 0 

90,950 0 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

869,796 1 6,400 886, 1 96 
4,000 0 4,000 

54, 1 75 1 ,0 1 7  55 , 1 92 
90,00 1 (9,883) 80, 1 1 8  

1 82 0 1 82 
1 ,450 0 l .450 
2,000 0 2,000 

1 1 6,550 0 1 1 6,550 
4 ,350 0 4,350 
4,630 0 4,630 
3 ,400 0 3,400 

1 2,670 238 1 2,908 
1 1 5,000 0 1 1 5 ,000 

5 ,000 0 5,000 
1 0,000 0 1 0,000 
3 ,000 0 3 ,000 

1 ,296,204 7,772 1 ,303,976 

70,863 3 ,840 74, 703 
4,394 240 4.634 
4,755 258  5 ,0 1 3  

1 65 0 1 65 
86 0 86 

7,284 0 7,284 
375 0 375 

1 ,028 56  1 .084 
200 0 200 

1 ,800 0 1 ,800 

90,950 4,394 95,344 

Zl 



Account 

Lo udon County Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2023 

BUDGET AMENDM ENTS 

General Fund 14 1 
8/26/2022 1 6:40 2022-2023 2022-2023 

Original  Budget Amendments 

726 1 0  012eratio11 o[_P/a11t 

1 66 Custodial Personnel 

20 1 Social Security 

204 State Retirement 

205-RET V I S  Employee a n d  Dependent I nsurance 

206 L i fe Insurance 

206-RET Lff Life Insurance 

207 Medical I nsurance 

208 Dental I nsurance 

208-RET DEN Dental Insurance 

2 I 2  Employer Medicare 

399 Other Contracted Services 

399 fLM Other Contracted Services- Fort Loudoun Middle  School 

399 fY2 I Other Contracted Services - Prior Year 

399 Gl3S Other Contracted Services - Greenback School 

399 LI-IS Other Contracted Services - Loudon H i gh School 

399 NMS Other Contracted Services - North M iddle School 

3 99 PES Other Contracted Services - Phi ladelphia Elementary School 

4 1 5  Electric i ty 

425 Gaso l ine 

434 Natural Gas 

454 Water and Sewer 

502 Bui lding and Contents Insurance 

599 Other Charges 

Tota l Operation of Plant 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2022 

County Commission Sep 6, 2022 

1 85, 1 53 0 

1 1 ,480 0 

1 2,424 0 

275 0 

960 0 

840 0 

57,5 5 1  0 

2,255 0 

2, I 02 0 

2,685 0 

1 .3 1 5,000 0 

2,500 0 

0 0 

1 2,500 0 

1 0,000 0 

2,500 0 

2,500 0 

I , 1 1 3 ,  I 1 8  0 

1 ,000 0 

1 00,463 0 

1 54, 1 83 0 

3 92,260 0 

0 0 

3,38 1 ,749 0 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

1 85 ,  1 53 23,040 208, 1 93 

1 1 ,480 1 ,429 1 2,909 

1 2,424 1 ,546 1 3 ,970 
?7<:. 0 275 

LCBOE: 
0 960 

Increased based on new 

Custodial contract 0 840 
increase approved May 0 57,55 1 
meeting. 0 2,255 

2, 1 02 � 0 2, 1 02 

2,685 h-5. 3,020 

1 ,3 1 5,000 1 2 0,000 1 ,435,000 

2,500 0 2,500 

0 0 0 

1 2.500 0 I 2,500 
LCBOE: 0 1 0,000 
Increase for building 

0 2,500 insurance. 

0 2,500 

0 I ,  I 1 3 , 1 1 8 

1 ,000 ""' 0 1 ,000 

1 00,463 ""' 0 1 00,463 

1 54, 1 83 '&, 1 54, 1 83 

392,260 1 7,3 1 5  409,575 

0 0 0 

3 ,38 1 ,749 1 63,665 3,545,4 1 4  

22 



Account 

Loudon County Board of Educati on 

General P urpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

BUDGET AMEN DMENTS 

General  Fund 1 4 1  
8/26/2022 1 6  :40 2022-2023 2022-2023 

Original Budget Amendments 

72620 A!faintenance o[_Plant 

3 3 5  Maintenance and Repair Services-Building 

3 3 5  TNRi\tlT Maintenance and Repair Services-Bu i lding 

Tota l Maintenance o f  Plant 

727 1 0  Transe.ortation 

1 05 Supervisor/Director 

1 89 Other Salaries & Wages 

20 1 Social Security 

204 S tate Retirement 

206 Life Insurance 

207 Medical Insurance 

208 Dental Insurance 

2 1 2  Employer Medicare 

3 1 3  Contracts with Parents 

3 1 5  Contracts with Vehicle Owners 

3 1 5  LC Con tracts with Vehicle Owners - Learning Camp Transportation 

3 27 Freight Expenses 

336 Maintenance and Repair Services - Equipment 

340 Medical and Dental Services 

348 Postal Charges 

3 5 5  Travel 

399 Other Contracted Services 

4 3 5  O ffice Suppl ies 

524 I n-Service/Staff Development 

599 Other Charges 

790 Other Equipment 

Total Transportation 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2022 

County Commission Sep 6,  2022 

275,000 0 

0 0 

275,000 0 

59,20 1 0 

0 0 

3 ,67 1 0 

3,973 0 

1 60 0 

1 0, 1 00 0 

375 0 
860 0 

4,070 0 

1 ,976,956 0 

0 0 

1 00 0 

6,243 0 

3,000 0 

1 00 0 

1 ,750 0 

6,000 0 

2,000 0 

5,000 0 

5,985 0 

4,000 0 

2,093,544 0 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

275,000 0 275,000 

0 0 0 

275,000 0 275,000 

59,20 1 3 ,840 63,04 1 

0 0 0 

3 ,67 1 239 3 ,9 1 0  

3,973 3 5 8  4,3 3 1  

1 60 0 1 60 

1 0, 1 00 0 1 0, 1 00 

3 7 5  0 375 

860 5 6  9 1 6  

4,070 0 4,070 

1 ,976,956 0 l ,976,956 

0 0 0 

1 00 0 1 00 

6,243 0 6,243 

3 ,000 0 3,000 

1 00 0 1 00 

1 ,750 0 l ,750 

6,000 0 6,000 

2,000 0 2,000 

5,000 0 5,000 

5,985 0 5,985 

4,000 0 4,000 

2 ,093,544 4,493 2,098,037 

23 



Loudon Cou nty Board of Education 

General P u rpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2023 

BUDGET A M E N DMENTS 
General Fund 1 4 1  

Account 8/26/2022 1 6 :40 

7290 1 Education COVID-19  

72901 S1112port Services 

499 Other Suppl ies & Materials 

Total COYID-1 9 

Total Support Services 

Total Education 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2022 

County Commission Sep 6, 2022 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
Original Budget Amendments 

-------- -----·----

50,000 0 

50,000 0 

13 ,766,765 0 

42,723,2 1 1  0 

Approved 
Amended Budget 

-------· -···-· ·--- ----

50,000 

50,000 

1 3,766,765 

42 ,723,2 1 1  

Proposed 
Amendments 

--·------ --�--

0 

0 

472,503 

1 ,042,848 

Proposed 
Amended Budget 

- -- -- -- -- ·--- -----·. 

50,000 

50,000 

14 ,239,268 

43,766,059 

24 



Loudon County Board of Ed ucati on 

General P urpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

B U D G ET AMENDMENTS 
General Fund 1 4 1  

Account 8/26/2022 1 6 :40 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved Proposed Proposed 

73000 

73300 

___ __ ___
__ 
!_Qp5ration of  Non-Instructio�_�_§er��_.': 

Communilv Services 

Original Budget\ Amendments \ Amended Budget \ Amendments \ Amended Budget 
! I i I I 

------ t· ---·-·--·1------- - - -1 - -- · --- · ·--·--- --� - - - ----·-·T - -··- ··---· -·· -··-- ··- -

1 0 5 ; CCLC ! Supervisor/Director - CCLC 1 1 ,673 0 1 1 ,673 0 1 1 ,673 
- - -- I-0-5 f LEAP - ---\S�p�-rvisor/Dircctor - LEAP Gra�t- - · · - ·- · - - - - · -- 1 8, 797 O 1 8, 797 0 1 8, 797 ·-- -·-· -·1· 1 6\ccLc - --!T"���h";:5-� ci:Ic -- - - - - · -- - - ·  - - -

1 3 0,000 o 1 3 0,000 o 1 3 0,000 I ·-------- ·---------------- - -- · --- ·---- · -·· --· . ·---· --· - -1 1 6 \ 2 1 ST i'Tu, chers - CCLC 50,000 0 50,000 0 50,000 - · · · · - il6 J iEAP _ _ _ lTeach��-=-LE./\r --· - ---- · - · -· - - - - - -·· - - -- -- -- 1 1 1,000 o 1 1 1 ,000 o 1 1 1,000 
-=�--=- Tf} j�

c
s�r�---��f���:�::-�:�:������ t:-�� =--· - _  

· 

·
: :
· · ---� --

-
=�- - =- -� - ��:��� � ��:��� � ��:��� 

- --i 63T LEAP--J Edu;;-ational Assi st;��- APS G;:-ant- · --- --
1 5 ,000 0 1 5 ,000 0 1 5 ,000 

- · 

- -- - 1 89 !  rnc -- - ·1 ot1���-s;i·;;�; &-w�g�;- � rn- -- - ·· · -·- - - -- --- - 25,893 o 25,893 o 25,893 ---- ·-------- - - -1--------·--- - ·- -·-- -- ------ LCBOE· - --· 20 I !  1 Soc ial Secur ity · 0 0 0 0 0 . ---,--- - - . · · --·-·---·-··-·---· -- - --- - ----- Changed CCLC-EES grant 
20 1 I CCLC \ Social Security CCLC Grant cost center to 21ST. 1 0,024 0 1 0,024 0 1 0,024 
-�5- 1 ! 2 1 §._�- - --

-
j���ls_��ri.ty�cc-C:�-::Qr?�-=� - _ ::

·
--�= 3,120 o 3 ,120 o 3,120 

__ ·--- _]Ql! FR�-- __ J?oci�
e
curi�LX�<;:_Q�.!1.!_ _ _ _ __ __ . _ . . _ 

1 ,605 0 1 ,605 0 1 ,605 
20 1  \ LEAP ! Social Security - LEAPS Grant 9,349 0 9,349 0 9,349 

- - -- 2041-. ---- - -- jsi;-1-� R�tircme;11---------- - - --· · - -- · - - ·---
·

· - -

o o o o o 
·---2o4 i ccic-- - --Jsllil"cRcti�c;·���l" = ccl,c Grar;t - - - · -- 1 4 ,732 o 1 4,732 o 1 4,732 
- - -- -204T2·1-s--r·- --- -Ts[;\-c-R�lir-�1;e;;t-:. CCLC-Gr;;-;-t-- --- ·-- - ----· - -· - - -- ---- 5,82 1 o 5,82 1 o 5,82 1 - - - -2-04l f.R._c ___ _ lsi�-ic-R: c1 ir-c�c� i- -� -r.Rc-c;ra� --- -- - - -·-· - - · · -- - ----- - - -- -· 1 ,138 o 1 ,13 8  o 1 ,738 · - - -io4 \ LEAP _ __ -is-;;;[�-Rcti��;n-�nt-�-LEA-PS Gran_t___ ---- ---

-
--- 1 3 ,058 o 1 3 ,058 o 1 3 ,058 

-- ·206T --- - - - - j Lii� 1�s�r·�;��� -----·- ---------- - ------ -·- ·· · ·- -- - ---- - -- 1 88 o 1 88 o 1 88 
206�RETiL1T-·- -· -TLir;-i�s�����c -------- - - · ··-· · ·- - - -

- - ·-

2 1 6  0 2 1 6  0 2 1 6  - - 206 i LEAP __
_
__ n::;·f;;· 1�������c � LEAPS Gr;-;;·t · - ·- ·· --· - · · - --

0 0 0 0 0 
-2o7 i _ ________ l Ni�<li�·ai i�s;1���cc _____ ------ ··--· · · · -· - ----

7,524 o 7,524 o 1.s24 
io7 ! tii\r - -

- i Ni�ciie�\ -,���1;:;;��-LEArs·b;��t . - - - o o o o . o - ·- · ·------- - --- j-- · - -- · · - - -- --- ------ - - - · ·-· -- --� 

208 1 ! Dental Insurance 375 0 375 O 3 7 5  
2o8�R.E'rJoEN _____ - -10;;1;1 ·1·���;.;�c�-----· -- -- - · -- - - · --

- 1 , 0 1 1 o 1 ,0 1 1  o 1 ,0 1 1 
- 2o8 iiEAP 

_
_ _ - ;o��""aTi·����;�-��·:LEAPSG;·�nt - · · - . - ----

0 0 0 0 0 - ·2 12 1 ------ -- jE�;-plo-y-C�-Mcd i���- - -- ----- -- -· - ·- -- --- --- -· ---
0 0 0 0 0 

-2rr� -c:..� - · j�;;-1e_1�yc�0.�cti���-�-��fg_r�_�c�-�- _ _ _ . _ _ . -
- ��� 2,344 a 2,344 a 2,344 

- � J_ � \ 2 1 §! _ i ?_r:1�l�yc.r f\'!edic.are �_CCL_C GEa�t_ _ _ _ _ __ _  870 0 870 0 870 
2 1 2 j FRC ; Employer Med icare FRC 375 0 375 0 375 
i i 2 J LEAP . .  ; E�ploy�� fVletl�'1re - LE.APS·G�ant- · ·- - -- - - 2, 1 87 0 2, 1 87 0 2, 1 87 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2022 

County Commission Sep 6, 2022 25 



Loudon Cou nty Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2023 

B U DGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 1 4 1  
A ccount 8/26/2022 1 6 :40 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved 

__ __l �� l _______ JJ:�vel ----------- ·--- - __ _ _ _ _  _ 
__ - · _l_�IS::_CLC ____ \}'ravci - CCLC _______ _ _ __ _ . .. ... .. ___ _ 

_ __ __ }_��_!� I§"!: ____ _!Tr�','� __ -:_ CC!:-� ---------- - . ____ __ __ ____ _______ _ 

______ 
355j!--EAP 

___ _l}'rav��_!:--��.�-9.!��---- --·- _ _ _ ____ ___ -·--- -···--------

399 1 I Other Contracted Services - -----------1---
--·-·-- · - ·  - ·---- -- - -·-------- -- - - ------ ... -······ -----------------·------399 1 CCLC j Other Contracted Services - CCLC 

- - · ·- -3-99\2 1  S1:--- - JOth�-rC��t�;;;ted���·ices - -C:cu:: -- - -- - --- - - -
-- -

39-9[LEAP--loiher Contr;�tedServic�-;--_·iEAP-- - - -- ---- -- .. - -- ------ ·-

Original Budget 
1 ,500 

200 
1 00 
1 00 

0 
0 
0 
0 

Amendments Amended Budget 
0 1 ,500 
0 200 

LCBOE: 1 00 
$4,250 WSF donations. 1 00 
$4,642 carryover from 0 
last year. 0 

\JI ""- 0 
0 "o, 

Proposed 
Amendments 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
0 

- - · · · 422! ____ --- ---11=�-;;<l-
s�pplie-;

--- ----- ----- --- -- - ·· - - · - - - -

5.300 o l  � 100 � 0 
- - - · 422 1 c:CU::·---- --1�;;-ctS-;;-

r
-rli��-= -c:cLc _______ -- - -- - --- - · - · - - -- ----- -·--

·
-- 422i 2 1 sT i Food Suppl ic� = c-cLc- -·--- - - --- - -

-- 422]LEAP-- ---j Fo-;;-<ls�ppti�-s-:: i.u;:i>- --- -
. - -

- ---- --- --
- 422! \iisF 

_
___ __ i Fo�ci&1ppli�� __ __ ___ .. . . .. --- -- · --- -- - --

- -_
--

=4j� \f��t·=
·
_]}�Siructia'ri�!__��p�lies -=-c�ic �-=-=-=�--

--
:
--
--· - -_ 

--
_- --= __ _ 

0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 
0 0 

0 � 0 
0 � 0 
0 "'a 
0 8,892 
0 (\ 

Proposed 
Amended Budget 

1 ,500 
200 
1 00 
1 00 

0 
0 
0 
0 

5,300 
0 
0 
0 

8,892 
0 

0 0 0 l LCBOE: 0 
0 0 0 l Carryover from last year. 0 

429 ! 2 1 ST ! Instructional Supplies - CCLC 
- - · 42_9 J i�EAP 

_
__ i I nstru-ct�nal-S�ppl ies - -LEAP-___ ----·----------

i
----- · ,, ______ -- ........ - · ·  

499 f Other Supplies and Materials 
_ _ � =�-4?1r<=qs: -��] 01��5��Pli�� � M!ii;;,

-
; =· e:q,�� 

499 J 2 1  ST I Other Suppl ies & Mater ia ls - CCLC -- - -- ---, --- ---- - . .  -- · -1--·----- -- --- - - ·  ------- ----· - ___ .. 
499 [ CH R  Other Suppl ies & Materials - CI-IR 

- - -- -- - 499l CL -- -- -loth-�-rS�ppi i�;-i-;-�tcri;ls - CL -- - - -- - ---- - - - --- -
-- --- --·----- -- ·-

·
--
i
----- -- - -- -· · - --- -- -- - --

499 i F J\M Other Suppl ies & lvtaterials - FAM -- �9!}"]_�� -�-=[Q�he�I�pp}[es--_&c_�f��ials_:fUEi _ _ _  _ 
499 i LEAP J Othcr Suppl ies & Materials - LEAPS Grant 

--�--�:?.? !�QI�--==] Other.S:-i�rJ_i��-=�=���.!:�a1�;�Q[_ �---:- -- -- -
524 i ! In ServicefStaff Development 

. .. - ---1- · - -·- - -- - -i----·- · - -------- ---- --- -- - ·-- ----- ·-
524 . CCLC i I n  Service/Staff Development - CCLC 

_s24 J2-i-�T=�=-J 111 ��r���i�l<:_f!Q���P=r:i_':'r:-t 
- <::�L� 

524 f FRC I In ServicefStalT Development - CCLC 
524 ! LEAP--

----fl�-5�;�-i-;;-�;Stair"D-��ci�p-;;��t � LEAP -- ·
1 

----- - - - ·-·- --- -- - - - - ·-·· -- .. .. . -- . - ---- - -
599 FAM ! Other Charges 
j9_Q[ _:_-=-=_-:::_

-
Iolh.e��q�ip��in�==· ·- ---·- - -

790 i CCLC !Other Equipment - CCLC 

Total Commun ity Services 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2022 

Cou nty Commission Sep 6, 2022 

· -----.. 

4,000 0 
7,9 1 1 0 
6, 1 42 0 

0 ->-- LCBOE: 0 Carryover from last year ->--0 plus $2,500 donation. ->--0 " 
1 01� n l  

nl -e-= 1 LCBOE: I 0 
Carryover from last year 

I plus $6,000 donation. 0 
0 0 

600 0 
0 LCBOE: � 0 Carryover from last year. 

2,000 
0 0 

505,388 0 

4,000 0 I 4,000 
7,9 1 1 0 / 7,9 1 1 
6, 1 42 0 I.! 6, 1 42 

" 6,845 6,845 v 
0 6,460. 6,460 
0 ___.1-{)�l)· 1 0,6 1 5  
o_L------" 0 0 

O\''i 0 3,035 
0 )..30� 250 

500 / 0 500 
500 � 0 500 
,.,.e-- 0 0 

�600 0 600 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

2,000 0 2,000 
0 0 0 

505,388 33,062 538 ,450 

26 



Loudon Cou nty Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

BUDGET AMEND MENTS 

General Fund 1 4 1  
Account 812612022 16 :40 

73400 Earlv Childhood Education 

1 1 6 Teachers 
1 63 Educational Assistants 
1 95 Certified Substitute Teachers 
1 98 Non-Certified Substitute Teachers 
20 1 Social Security 
204 State Retirement 
206 Li fc I nsurance 

206-RET LI F  Life I nsurance 
207 Medical Insurance 

207-RET MED Med ical Insurance 
208 Dental I nsurance 

208-RET DEN Dental I nsurance 
2 1 2  Employer Medicare 
3 1 1  I-IHA Contracts with Other School Systems 
429 I nstructional Suppl ies 
499 Other Suppl ies & Materials 
524 I n-ServicclStaff Development 
599 Other Charges 
790 Other Equipment 

Total E:irly Childhood Educa tion 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2022 

County Commission Sep 6, 2022 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
Original Budget Amendments 

4 1 0,258 0 
1 65,874 0 

3 , 1 60 0 
8,200 0 

35 ,72 1 0 
53 ,387  0 
2,395 0 

652 0 
92,830 0 

1 ,950 0 
4,500 0 
1 ,640 0 
8,355 0 

82,084 0 
1 ,600 0 

0 0 
1 ,600 0 

420 0 
0 0 

874,626 0 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

4 1 0,258 8,205 4 1 8,463 
1 65,874 22,784 1 88,658 

3 ,  1 60 0 3, 1 60 
8,200 0 8,200 

3 5,72 1 L922 37,643 
53 ,387 1 ,254 54.64 l 
2,395 0 2,395 

652 0 652 
92,830 0 92,830 

1 ,950 0 1 ,950 
4,500 0 4,500 
1 ,640 0 1 ,640 
8,3 55  450  8,805 

82,084 1 ,503 83,587 
I ,600 0 1 ,600 

0 0 0 
1 ,600 0 1 ,600 

420 0 420 
0 0 0 

874,626 36, 1 1 8 9 1 0,744 

27 



Loudon Cou nty Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 1 4 1  
Account 8/26/2022 16 :40 

76000 Capital Outlay 

76/00 Rerg_1rlar Ca{!ita! 0111/av 

706 Bui ld ing Construction 

Total Regular Capital Outlay 

80000 Debt Service 

82 130 Principal 

60 1 Principal On Bonds 
602 Principal on Notes 

82300 Other Debt Service 

82330 Education 

699 Other Debt Service 

Tota l Education Debt Service 

80000 Total Education Debt Service 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2022 

Cou nty Commission Sep 6, 2022 

2022-2023 2022-2023 
Original Budget Amendments 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 
0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

0 0 

Approved Proposed Proposed 
Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

0 0 0 

28 



Loudon Cou nty Board of Education 

General Purpose School Fund 141 
Fiscal Year Ending J u ne 30, 2023 

BU D G ET AMENDMENTS 

General Fund 1 4 1  
Account 8/30/2022 1 7 :07 2022-2023 2022-2023 

Original  Budget Amendments 
90000 Capital Projects 

99000 Other Uses 

99100 Trans{j;r out 

590 Transfer to other funds 0 0 

Total Expenditures 44, 1 03,225 0 

Total Other Uses 0 0 

Total General Purpose School 44,1 03,225 0 

.June 30 2022 Total Fund Balance Per YE Report 9,  1 45,575 
Less Restricted, Committed & Assigned 664,350 

Beginning Fund Balance (Unaud ited) 8,48 1 ,225 0 

Total Revenue 4 1 ,84 1 ,60 I 0 

Total Avai lable Funds 50,322,826 0 

Total Expenditures 44, 1 03,225 0 

Estimated Ending Fund Balance 6,2 1 9,60 1 0 

Approved Proposed 
Amended Budget Amendments 

0 0 

44,1 03,225 1 , 1 1 2,028 

0 0 

44,1 03,225 I ,  1 12 ,028 

8,48 1 ,225 0 

4 1 ,84 1 ,60 1  1 ,2 1 0,575 

50,322,826 1 ,2 1 0,575 

44, 1 03,225 1 , 1 1 2,028 

6,2 1 9,60 I 98,547 

"' S300,000 was transferred to sub fund 999 of fund 1 42 that can be pul led back for regular fund balance purposes at any time. 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2022 

County Commission Sep 6, 2022 

I 
I 

I I 
I I 

Proposed 
Amended Budget 

0 

45,2 1 5,253 

0 

45,2 1 5,253 

8,48 1 ,225 

43,052, 1 76 

5 1 ,533,40 1 

45,2 1 5,253 

6,3 18 , 148  

29 



Loudon County Commission 
Tuesday, September 6, 2022 

Budget Amendments 

School Federal Projects Fund 142 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMEN DING THE SCHOOL FEDERAL PROJECTS FUND 142 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICIPATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Com mission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the School 

Federal Projects Fund 142 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and approved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal yea r; and 

WHEREAS, source of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets is Federal Funds; and 

WHEREAS, a mendments in the expense budgets will a p propriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the origina l FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Balance has been updated to reflect the Year  End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if available),  thereby a more accurate budget. 

NO W, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOL VED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 School Federal Projects Fund 142 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the projected fund ba lance at  fiscal yea r-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2022 FB 275,429 

Total Revenue 2,430,795 1,665,732 4,096,527 

Total Expenditures 2,430,795 1,665,732 4,096,527 

Effect o n  Fund Balance 0 0 0 0 

Ending Fund Balance 275,429 0 0 275,429 

[SEE ATIACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, t h a t  this reso l ution take effect i m m ediately a n d  is spread u pon the 

m i n utes of Lou do n  Cou nty Co m mission meeting in regu l a r  session this 6th day of 

Septem ber  2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



2 

A c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E F G H 
!�- _ _ _ _ _____ _£_<:��! Fund !� --- _ _ ! ! - - ------i---------! - - ------- -1--------- ---

l I Hn.1112022 l 8:0J ! 2022-2023 : 2022-2023 : Appro\'cd i Proposed j Propo�cd Account Number .-;-- -- -- ---· -- -------------- --- -----: ---- - -------- � i---- --- --- ·� - i - ---- -- --- - - --i - - - -

! ! f Ori: U�t Ame.ls i ,\nu.led Ilgt I Amds Arnt.led Dutlect 

1 l . . .. . . _ ! i . _ _ 1 _ � 
--- j-\ 9os--:-;\lii>i 15E.\ lt�v-;;n-�c -

- - - ------ --- -T-- --------- -----1 ---------,---- - ---- --- - - ---- -- - - - r-·-- ----- -- ------------- ----------

I��� 1 ----- ---- -474�J kR; Rc�.��uc --=--=----=-=::_--�=-�-�-- :-.-�- - ---- :--=�-=+=---------�:! - -----���- 1 -_:_�=::: =o.oo: \_:_-�:� __ :-�3�r-�=-�4�i-

l��;,,;����-��?,�;���;.,����--�=������ 1===-��:;-���"=' :��l��II 
' I  i l ! I 

_--_i\:;(/,.;,;,IC(/(;(;,�;;��I� _ ·_- �= ��-�:- : ·=-�� -�--.-. 
- - -�����-�-��-�-:==�-�=� - -]=-=-----=-:��-��=�--=�: �- =i --- _ _ 

: �:--=��--_:_: =��-��=-�-� __ 
1 1 6 1 1 Tcochcrs _ 

_ _ _ ' 0.00 i 0.00 i 0.00 ; •16,000.00 i _ 46,000.00 ___ 2.Q} J-.] :��;;;�15-;,�:;_;;; ty 

- - -� _ _  - �===:.:-=-
-� - -=--�=�=L -�-��==�=-_:_�o-'-q9J==: _ __ Q,oq:(=� :-: �:�--:-::Qao ; -

____ _-__iQ_Q_o.Q2 ;�-�==i-9.QQ--2.D 
---- - �J? �1_tc __ R_ctirc!1"cnt _ ____ _ __ . _ _ ___ _ ____ _ _ _ ____ _ __ ! ___ -------___ .Q:.9_0 j _ _ _ ___ 12_.Q_Q i __ _ _ _ ____ o,oo_ [ -- - ·  __ __?"000.00 ; ___ __ - -�Q_Q_l!_._O_o__ 

512 206[ ! Life 111s11roncc I o.oo I o_oo i o .oo . 1 1s_oo i 1 1s.oo 
573 ----- --

-
·-- ·20

7
1 

l�i�dic;l-(1151;;,ll�C-- . ---·-----·- -·-- .. - - - - - - . ·--- ------,-- --------- -Q QQ- ;--------cJMi ______ ---- o-:oo · - - - . - ------0.00-1--·-------QM 
57

4 

----

-- ----J��11�;�);:���I��---��=� --�:-_:__:�--�= �---- -- :_:�-=��=�=1.:-
--

-- -�: ::=J.��I -- _
__ --��r=-=-�:-� --�;r---�-- �--���n== -

�:���:��-·171 i [ Soft wore i o_oo ! o_oo � o.oo o_oo ; o.oo 
____ __ -__ -_:.r1:�- � -

- - - -- - _ _  
-: _ _ _  =-�=��:- -_-:-_ _ _ ___ ___ I _________ _.QJJ.Q_j _ __ _ _ _ o oo_!--- ---- -- _ _  o oo - · ------�d2s _oo�-----�5�2__7� ,Q2.. 

578 i I I I ' I 
579 72JJiJ _

_
_ _

_
_

_ _  
_i_i{hJ;c; :�;;;,{c�;t Surfu;t��----= �- -.�--- � �

- - -

- -----=-=-=�-' ---�---:.=��
-
-�=-���1 _____ ______ [�-=--==-----=---�- __ . -��- �-· ·- -�--=i-··-==-�==��=--= 

580 
_ ___1_3.Qi_ \ ?o,iol \��'.-'.'�- -- _ ___ _ _ ____ _ _______ )_ _____ - - - --·- ___ o"� ; _ _ _ ____ _.Q,_�L_ - _____ _ _ _ _  _<l-_O_!l _! _ __ O_ Jl_Q_j __ ______ _(l:2_!!_ 

--H%l��*�t���;.;t -_--=: __ -=-=-
-�_::.-=--=---- - _.:.:-_::=--=-i=-==-=---- �¥a-1==---Mtl=:-�-== --:=H} i:�-=:=-�-titt=--====-_:_ __ Hi: 

- ---- -----201iTMc<l; -�;i 1i�,;;,;"·"-� -- -- ---- ·-- - - - ·  · -- - -- · -·-- _______ T __ ____ _ ___ o_oo !--------O.OoT __ _ ___ __ _ _  
o_o

ci ,-------------00-or-------------0:00 

===-��--��-:!��:�;���:J:�����-:--���=:-�_ ---�=�-��:�:-�--�==E�=�:���fffl��3[!��-��!:-�--�-�-�-]!l�=������J! 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2022 

County Commission Sep 6, 2022 

- � i _ _ _ _ ___________ - - - - - - --· ______ ____ ! _ __ _____ _ _ _____ ! _ __ _ _ __ ._; ____ ___ _ _ _ __ _ : _ __ - ----· _______ j ___________ _ 

__ .. J !S11mmr1 ,i...;cn·iccs.'Sm:ciol /:"cl11ca1io�1 /'roi:rum ·-.· -- ·

-
___ -�---j --

·
·--------

·-
i _______ l_ ___ _ ____ ____ _ _  J ·-·- ______ L_ _____ _ 3 12 '  lcontrocts with l'ri\'otc Accncics l o_oo i o_oo ! 0.00 ! 93.959.81 i 93.959_8 I --ri---- - - - - - -- -- - - - - - ·- - ----- -- ------ -- ! 

_ o.oo : o_oo I o.oo '. 93.959.8 1 I 93.959.81 --
-]��m�,��'�'";,. - �- -�-�: - --��::::�-=�- __ �-�-� __ -�:===F:.---=���-����� -_- ;-�=--�--:.-=1� �=�-=�.::�- · --�-�- ·= ____ -;:= _ _ _:_-�--�--��=�� 

3 1 5 1 ! Contracts with Vehicle Owners I 0.00 i o_oo : 0.00 3,000.00 I 3.000.00 1 · : - -- -- - - -- ------ -- - -- - ·------- - - --- -1 
o.oo ! o.oo ! o_oo 3.ooo.oo I 3,ooo_oo 

- ; - -- - - - - · _ ________ i _________ -- -- - : __ i ____ ____ _ _ ____ __ i __ ___ _ __ -- --
-

--

· : iT �-t,;I ixr;i:_n_�i t:i r�� --=- :�-:-- -��-:- - .:� - . - :-=_ -=-��=-�=;� _ _  ::::=-- �- 0.00 ; -==-QY�=i=·=_:--:-=-_Q_:ifo 
--- I ?2Ji!-iir--== :__is2,2J-:i:si: 

I ' . i ;- i n-C-;C�l�C;- . -:-j-- - . .. 
-·· --

·
; ��:�r��jjturc_�----

i i  
_ _  -�JE��fuig):u-n�ij����--- ---

i I 

- - --=�_:::::::=G-

- _::: : :=-· -� - -- -- =;==--__:_:__-_::__::__----.::-�===--� =:-�:- . 
' 0.00 i 0.00 ' 0.00 ' 

- ---· :.==.::·:·=-=1 - -
-

-- :::-_ : ·_-:-:--=-�o��=��:=-�ii=�� - :.�----ii�oo : 
: ! ! . ------! ----- -

-------- ;--·-- - --o.o-0:-i �=o.ooc=-=-:-�_--
_
-Jl�o_o 

-- - -- -- ·-11 ___________ __ _ 1 52,234.81 152,234.81 
- - - . _____ _ [ _____ --- ---- -- - -

152.m.81 T-
i �- 0.00-�=:-:-:=_:_:-- 0.00 

16 of 34 



A c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending J une 30, 2023 

D E F G 

I I ! I 
H 

_ _ ____ ___ ! _J __ ___________ _ _ _i:-c<lcrnl Fund 1 42 
I . -------·-· · ·  -· 

Accou n t  N umber i i:---· - . _________ K!��>E_ LK���- 1 __ 2022-2023 ---
. 

---------1---- -- ----,-- -- - --------- ;------------

--i-- _ _  2.Q22-}��--+ _ _ _ '.�£!'!.�.<! ____ 1_1 _ __!�opo�-- ! - ____ P_!oposcd __ _ 
1 

--
Or� D:!t Amds 1 Amt.led B:;:t Am<.ls \ Amdcd llud:!cl 

677 I S u b  Funtl ! 1 9 1 8 - ARP I D EA Preschool Jtcvcnuc 

----- ---- -!.! .. - - - -- ----- - ·· 
I '  

I I I i 
--- - · -- - - ·------- - - ---�- - - - ------ - ·· l  - - - ·-·- - ·- - . 1---- ------ - - -+ 

- ---·- --....! -·-- · -- ----- - -· ---�4.Q.�L!  �!l�.��schoE!_ Rc''.£1:'_1:�--- _ -·- --�=� -=::::J- · ---- ---o.ooT -- - --- o�oar ·----- --o:<iOr--- ---
--�-= -�=jJ-r�la!_ �c-���=- · · - - -_ _ _ ::: -���---=�:==::::c::: . .  : :-=-.-==:-o.o_�_'. _-::.�---=--o.oo i=�:== o.oo L_ __ _ 

683 I . i [ I 

------ - -:::�-1]=�==::-__::::_:::. . _ __ _ . �-_:_=.:::::.:::_-�-==:-:c: -_:::::.-.-:::-===-.--::=-_:_:::'.:-·===::.:::T_-::::.:::.=� 
I i 9 1 8 - ARP I D EA l'rcschoo1 Expcndi turcs i ' I e>nyover addcd. 
! I I ; · --- -- · -- -r i ----· --· -----

- ------ - ·· · - ··- ·---- -- - --· ·-------- - · · · --------- -
--- -- - - - - - - ·- - -1---- ----- �---, 

----� 

-

-
--

-

--
·

-

-

· 

' 
---- i- --

9.086.03 

.. - __ _2.086.� 

7-!_]i"Jfa =- �-= :�:::: 1 1Jl�������1·��;�;;,�.- -- --_--
_ _ ::_:_ :=:::_ ::._:::��:::::: 

. 
- - ==-.::::--�ooi -- :::=--�::r�===-�o.oo-i·===:==--� �;==-------0:00 _ _ -:::=_:_

- - -
16i[)':"dt,cot�����.'!1��--:_

-_: _ --�·::_.: ::_::: ::: :.::::-:-:::� __ :_.: _ _--_-_ . _ _ . ___ _-�::::=� ri.ao "!.:::-= -_-_::._: _-_: · y:�c::_:_-__--_-:-�_iJ.oo}::_�-_:-�--�=
-
j�g.§I_

-
_·: .=·-:-:::::::: _"i:9.Q. 20 1 : , Social Sccuritv , 0.00 i 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 

= · .·=:��u�i!'f [:����."'',;�",;":,.,,;, .. ;········ .�-- -···f · :_=- - -·�I:f r·.·i-.i�[- ���:r�:�-- -��l . .  ·--- ::: 3 12 : , Contracts wllh Pm-ate A•cnctcs 0.00 � 0.00 I 0.00 I 9.086.03 : 9.086.03 -----r; - - - --·· -- - -
-

·-

-
----· . - - . -- --- . ·- ·- - o.oo i o.oo I o.oo I 9.086.03 ! 9,086.03 

. I 
----·-- ·--· -··-----·- - - - · ·- - - ---- -----··1-··- ·----- - - -- - - - - - -1 --- -�--· --- --r ·· ·- ·-- ---------- -- j 1 I I , 

_- _._] · -��---� _----�_::=:= -_: _ - �-��
-
-
�ao{� -�::=:::.::::=T�[�-�-=�����fj�[=�-----���;s��i ==��-�-_ ]T' o;al E� r;������� 

- - -- - - - --

-
--

_ _ __ .;._! I�v-�_n�cs --------
-- - -- - --l ---- -- --------· ; . -- - - - ---·-·---!- - - - --------!---- ··------· - -- ! 

! ! I : I 

__ ==- �-_:::::.:�:·:=-::-��=�--_(l,o§_ : ---

- ·:::.=:::.-�·1i-:001-�---- --ll.iio··c::_�-
-
= 9_,os�c�L --�� -:=:: ::::::2�Q86:liI 

E_xpcntlirurcs 
I : . 

·------ - ---- · ---- ---- :-- ·· ·------ ·· -ii.oo ---0-.0-0-·r- ·----o.oor - ---9.08G.ff: ·- · · · - - ·- -·-9
.
0SG.ii3-

-------- -- --- · -- - __ i_,_ - ···- -· ·----- -----·· 

- -·· --- -- -----; 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2022 
County Commission Sep 61 2022 

! ���i.!1g FunU Balanc�- _ _ . 

-------------

--· 
-

- ------ - - - - - - · -==...-..: o�oi�-=::::_�-:::::_-:O.oo :�:-==�:::::::::_ __ o:oo:j :�.::::=:::::::=_:::::::.:§.![ - - -·- _J 
i 

0.00 

19 of 34 



A c 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D I E  I F  I G I  H 
1 I ! \ 

- - -- ·---- ·---:-!-- Fcdcrnl Fund J.t2 I - __ )_ ____ ! ______ _! _____ - -- - ! --- - ---�-

764 

765 

782 

783 

784 

--- ---· ·-·----X/29/2022 I >i:OJ 
-- --·- ····----- , ! ! 

/\ccounl  Number i-i- --- ------ - --· - - - -1-· 

23 
____ ! _ _ _ 

2022-2023 _ _i __ �r��c�- I_ __ _ l_'��_s� _, ___ Prnpo�--

Or:! D!!t I Amds j Amdcd B!!t ! Amc.Js I Arndell ButJ!!ct 
Sub Fund l \931 - ESSER Pl:mning Grant  llcvcnuc I ! ! I f-- -----i I 1 

- ·--- - · -- ·---o-�---·-0:00 1 · 
· ·--

·

- ---·-o.oo_! __

_

__ _ 15ri:<Jao --o4 -------15cl.OOO.OO-
_i _ __ _________ .!_ _ ___ _____ _ ______ )_ _ _______ ___ ______ __ _ __ I ____ _____ _ 

_ _ _  [_ _____ .. - ____ _! · - ·- --- -- _L_ __ --- -- _[_____ - ------ _ _! __ _  
·
-·- .. - - ------1 0.00 i 0.00 I 0.00 I l 50,000.00 ! I 50,000.00 

·- -- - - - - - - . - - - -- ·- ----- ----1 ·-- - - - --- ----- i--- --·---·-r 
L

CBOE: --- - -··--i- -----
j 1 93 1  _ ESSER P1;��in�-G��n[ f:xpc�-1ff(�cs ·

- - -·-- - ----· -r- - . . . ---- ----i ·-------- ---r ESSER Planning carryover -- -- ------- - --j" .  -·-- - -- ----
' , I , added. 

-· - ·:=-.::..:-.::::...-::::-tl�=�:�� -�-- -: __ __ : �-:--� -. � =� �-=--�=---=- �:- - · - �=� -:.--=--=:i __ ==t �--- ----1-
7/ IOU ! ! Uer;ular /11x1r11clhm /'rnt:ram ! � \ ! j ��--=�-==-�=-���j=jf��;1 ���.��>:����s --=-:-=-=-.�::��-��� ___ --�-�i:=�--_-_:--�:��-��}E_�-� �-:-3:�� r-- - : -

. 
_: - �:�� £��-=����}I�-��l�----_--� 

20o\I !S1a1c Rctircmcm : 0.00 : 0.00 i 0.00 ; 1 0,87 1 .
3
7 j 1 0.87 1 .37 ·--- -·--- 2

0

Gr
fL

;r:

1

�

s

;;-ranc;;- - -- - - - -- . - ----- ·- - - -- ---- ---r·--- - - - ---- - - - ·-o:oaT _______ o_oo-i ·---- ---o:ooT - -- -- 32
0

.
00 

r·------- 32
0
.00 

··· --· -------2o7TiMcdica1 ,,,:;;;-,;;;c� ·-- - · -·- - -- - -- -- - - - - - --· · T - ---- · -o oo-l ·-·---- -- -ri
.
iiOT ···- --- -- -- --o�ooi ____ ·--- i.o70�oo ., --------- 8.ri?o:oo 

----·--2ii81!Dcn1a i ·i.��;,;;,�.;-� - .... · · ·  - - ·-- - - - ·--- --- --- - ·· -- ------ O.Oo i - -- · · - - - -o.oo ! -- - ------o.oar- - ·-
- - · 1-os-:-00 i · · -- · - - 1os.oo 

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _  mi_]�.;��;'.�.£.-8'-'-dL.;-�,��� :=-:_:__ :· _-:=-:::: .-. - ·= ==:=-����-_:-;- - ·-- - - - -ii-:00· 1 ·- · - - -- -0:00 1- -· - --- -o.ooT ____ 
1:7.5 i :Sor - - -- - --- 1:75i�so 

_ __ __ _ _-_-_--=i=I=---- --�=-=--- ---- -�-=- _ - �--=� ---- =----==� -- � - · _
: 
__ 
-_:=-�-�=t- :-. : =�- =-=-�==�---- - -=-=---_Q�+�--

_
-- ����00 t=-=-=---- 1�0.000.00_ 

---==--:==�i�o�a� ��P�=!-��'- ---=· _ ::= -�� __ __ -------=::_ . ·- _--· i :::. ·:_�--�� ==�=:o=i-�=-----�·::�---_-_-o·=i ::� _::=---==-=�� l=--- I :·:�o��-� ! -::--���:_E�,�.!!Q,OQ_ 
=--� �-�--� __ Jj�,'.���-=:� � :--:-

· _ _ . _ . _ _ _ __ ... __ ·_:-:--_-. = ---=��= j -: :: ·: _:: ---�� --o.a�l-=:==--.�-o.�=:11��-�=-�- �=�:�[--. = _: !���o-���r-:��-:.=-----�:·ooo,�p= 
i ! Expenditures ! 0.00 i 0.00 0.00 i 150,000.00 \ 150,000.00 

--=-=1i=�-:_-=_-::-: -.__ __ -- . -- �- - - -�=-- - - - ---� - -� --- -·= ___ : __ ____ - ----- __ ___ !_ - ---- - -- ! - -· _ ___ _ ! _____ _ _  \ __ _ ------ - ----
: ! Ending Fund llalancc ! 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 1 0.00 I 0.00 

-=-=:-:··-=== 1�-==-=:-=�===-----=��===: - - =--�- -=--__:-_:__=-;======:=_-=:�=:=--=�:;-.·.- -�=�=-::..==---===1--- - -- = .

-:= - - �-:=:r-= 

BOE Approved Aug 1 2, 2022 
County Commission Sep 6, 2022 21 of34 



616 

6 1 7  

c 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

0 E G ! i Federal Fund 142 , I i I ! 
H 

- -·--- �-1-- ------ --- --------- ------- ------ - -· --·� --- ·---- -------i----- - --;-· - · - - - - - - ---1· · - - --- ·--·--------;-----------

Acco unt  N u mber \-r ------------- !t/2'J/��� -- ·-- - - _ __ t· ___ 2022·2023 ----� --�022-2�3� __ _J1 _ __ ,�Jpro,·e� --t- Propos�- --� __ _  Proposed _ __ _ _ 

· ! i Or::! D�t l Amc.Js Amdctl Ogt Ame.ls t AmtlccJ Dud::!cl 
i i  l I i I ! 

- - - - -- --�·-=: _:__:J====---=---=---=---=--
-
-�-�:-:- -_·�=--==�==T:�- =: -·

-
- -���-�-- ----��c=-==�=--�i=:_::::-:-=----���c-===-=-�L-_�_.::-�-=-==-=:=: 

S u b  Fund 1 1 933 - Iles! for All Gran! Revenue I i i \ I 
___ __ ____ u _ __ _ _____ _ _ __ _ ____ _____ __ --·----- -- - - 1 ___ ---- -·- _ _ _ _  t ____ ___

_
_ _ . _ , _ ___ ___ _ ... _ 1 _____ _ _ ____ _ ___ 1 _ _  ·-- - . I '. 1.-ederal Tlmml!h .\"tate _ _ _ _ l _ I ; _ : _ I 

=�=--.-::-�-�::: 4�3.QI[i!'��! -"�'-'��c;��!--==:-=:::::: =-==:=:_·::_�--=�= _ :·--- --- · 
-

-- - -0:00 1-- -------0�:- - · ·-
· 0

.
oor- · · 

- 200.000 00 .------200:000:00· 
: ! ' j ! j I 

· -·�-jl���m-���=-:.:��� :�;�--���-�:-=��t-=·=�1����·i�o:=1 - -:- ,.,:�•: 
: I 1 ! I : 

��1\���:;;���;1;;�;���;;,� c � I _ -·= �� ::=--- :_ ��-----����=-_::.� ---��-��: -::::=_ · �-�: j:::::::
·
�:-�-=

- �ia�+--�:�=��oo l 200.0::�- ---
----··--200.000.00 

1 0.00 • 0.00 ! 0.00 ! 200,000.00 ' ---------·--·ri---· - -· - - ------ - - - ---- --- --·------ --- ---- -�--- - - ----· -·---:-- ---- _____ i ____ ------- -- -;---------·---··r · . .  __ _ _  }Q_O_.QQ9._QO_ 
• =� Tii�r�S �;r.e;•

d
i;-;;;:_�; -- _:_-_�---- --=� - · ·: - .·-�:

-
__ _ �-���·__-::-�=-· -- �--:� ::.=:]�"Ic--=::-:::-_-- j�o:_ c-=_ _ _:__:::�- _ o§Q" C� _ _ 2_00.ooo.oo L ��=�_ 200.000.00 

Ii i I I I I : 
-- - - · -:1- - - - - - -- --------- ------ -·· .. · - - ·- - ---·-1-·-· · -- ---·------ - -· T· · ·  - - -- ---:·· . -- - -·-. . ··· --T -- -------1 - --------- -

···-i-l��,:-;;;�;_· -=--==------=- _ ��:---.. -·--- -=�� --.-::-�__:: i----.:-_-.:-_�_=:=.: o-:Qiif- -- -- -- - _·Q,illf; _ ___-:_: =-= �- -�<!1!-l=�=---�.o�!!�D.:ooT-=- -:: _ _ _ �o_o,o_oo.oo 
I 1 ; ! I ! 

- 1 1£, 1,�-;;;Ji !ure;- - -·-- - · ·---- ---- - ---· ·-- - · - -- · --- · - - · - - - · o.oii :- ·- - - - - 0.ool___ -o:oo·i ---- ·200]}00.ooi --- - ---200,000-:0o 
-��--��; h;ndin� Fu�d-

-

B: l�n�� - �==-�--- �--:�--:�=----� -� -� - - ---- · · -- --- - ·- - - - ·- -o-:ii� ------- - - - 0.oo-\ - - -- - ·a:oo!--------0.00- ;--- - --- 1r·--- --- - ------ -- --- · ------·· · - - � -- - --- --··r
· · -- ------ 1 - - · ·- - -

-
- : -------- i-· - 0.00 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2022 

County Commission Sep G, 2022 23 or 34 



A c 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E F G H 

l i Fcdcr:il Fund 1 42 I ! ! I ---- · ---- - rr------ - - · 
s12w2022 1 R oJ ! · ·

-· 
·-iOiZ.:2023

-
2022-2023 I Approved - j  - · · · · Pr"o��se.d --·:---rro

-;;-;.;.;---· 

Account Numl.Jcr ;--i-- -· - - ---- ---------- -- -� ·- - -- ------i-·----------··- ·-----� ·--- --- - -- --------

1 t ] Org D:!l Am<ls j Annice.I ll:!r I Amt.ls I Amdctl llut.lf.!c[ 

976 I Sub Fund I ! 938 - Elcmcn l:lry a m .I  Secondary School Emergency ltclicf 2.0 Revenue ! *1-------47301! li:SsER.2.oG",;;;1··-
-

-·-· --·----·-·- ------ -- _______ _! - - ---- --- -o-:oo · · ·· · · ·-· - ei:oo i - - ·--o.oo-l-- · 1.1-s4:4-1l.0CiJ--- 1:is4:4 1-l."06-
� -� -�-= - -�: ::__- --�==-·----:::-:---=--=-�=-=-=--=-==--.:�1 __ -- . .  - ··- - -· · ···· ____ __ __!_ ···-·-·-- ·- · - --'- -··-· ____ /_ __ ., . - -

· 
-- · -- --·-

' iTor:il ESSEH Hevcnue i 0.00 0.00 I 0.00 I 1,15 , I 1.06 i 1 , 154,4 1 1 .06 
-- �"JT�--�-�=�-�-- -���=-=�--.:�--�-��-�--- -=�- .E��-

��--�
-
-
-

=
- ·  -�- -r�-=--��- - --�F�

-�--:�:=
·
=�-�-

=
-

-
=

� r - ··- - - ---
-

--

� 1 938 - Elementary :lml Secondary School Emcr�cncy Rclicf 2.0 Expcntli rurcs : ! ESSER i 0 (.anyover >------J�---------< ffii?oooo- - ---
-
-H Ed •lcat1oi1 -- ---·- ---- -- --- -- -------- · - --· -- -l--- --- ------!------------ - --'. - - - - added . .. 

-
- - · I-·- - - -

--
·
- �-=1-: -.;;�t���i�:·=-�- =:=:===-=:=�=-=-=--==�! -- --�- --:-�=:--�>-=:=-·===-+·-- ; -= � ��=1-:�_:=

- =-= ----------r·· · - - ---- ---- --- -·- ·  ----·---- ------�---- -- · - -- --·· -------------------
-:

- -- -------- --,- ·--·-- -- - ---;-· ------------
-----��; i�a,.-i-;;,\.·,;,,;;;,-;;,-; i;;�f!rtt1J-;---==-�-===��-

-=i�-=-=-:= -�------ :--·-----�f-=--�---· . -- -=-�j --· --=-=-=-�1�--�------------1 1 6 : !Teochm [ 0.00 : 0.00 1 0.00 I 1 6 1 , 1 1 9.00 ; 1 6 1 , 1 19.00 
�---·- - · �----· �i:�i :r��;����J,�}��-��:�;�;.7r�====-:· :-=:-:-��--==�=+--�:=:-:��=�-ci-�:-=--�=:·:=:{�·:j �--�- - -� · 

·-·· - {�� 1��=-10.�o�:��- 1- :_:_. ·· :--��-���: 

1 005 

� 
1007 
37£1011 
1009 
1010 
1011 
3?.:il�o 
1013 
1014 
1015  
1016  
1017 
1018  

· . .  - --�-�i0!1Jio�� security __ -.:=-::-:- ·· 
-�: �-=-·-·--- · - .:==-=-====!��-=-:��= _:-o.oo i�=-=o.:ii§_T_=_--::::_: � -_-::oJ>Q_ '.� ___ =__J�����s ! ·.-:: -�: ___ =i�.Q938_ 204 1 ! Srate Retirement [ 0.00 i 0.00 i 0.00 i 14.500.71 i 1 4,500.7 1 .:-���---m:��;�;������� -=����::=·- ·= - - =----===����:�-::�-�:�--�T�Il��-=-� -- -�Ir1�·

:_-�-
--::

_
:_:��n���=;1��t��1.:-=·

-==:--�4-ii����-
-�-:�::���i��:�i���������:!��i-_�= --��=��-��-��--=���!:�--�--�:-_ -�=-�rt�==�---=-=nr�=�=�:=--��1r�:1:���=1��tliJ�-�=�:���!11 ______ 122,_ .1 h1�tnu;1ional Eq11_ip��n� ---·- _____ _  ···-- -·· -· __ I o.oo o.oo ! o.oo . 105.400.00 : J05,qoo.oo 

I ' i 0.00 i 0.00 I 0.00 f 386.237.68 . 386.237.68 ----r-; -- -·- ·----- ------ -------- -·
-
-- - --- ------1------- ·-·- - -- --,-------- ·----

-
--- - ---- _____ i ________ --;--- --- - -

-
-- --- -- J __ ; __ __ -- ---··-··-----·-· ·--------- ·-----·-· ----- -----·-··--·----! _____ ______________ J ___________ ----- - --- . . .  - - · ·  ------· ·---- - ·- --· · ---- - -- - -- -----! :&,11:c:ial f:'clm:arion Prni:rom � ! , ] 

4i9J 'i 1ns1r:uc[� on�I Su
rp

lics & Millcri;�·;··· -- . 
- - - -----· - ------i-·-· · -- - -- -- - ·  0.60- \ ---- -.. ----·- --()�Q- i ·-· . - - - __ O ___ O_O :------ - ----Q.'oQ ..  j -- - ----------0

.
-0Q 

. ·-· ; l ··-· . -···-- . ---·-- - - - --·-- . . .  - . ·- · - .. . ·---··--- -·-
I o.oo ' o.oo · o.oo ; o.oo I o.oo 

-- - --· -: r ---- -- - - - -- - - -·--- ·---· --- · -- ---- ·· --·- - --- - - -- --- - - ---- 1- -- --- - -- ----------i--------- · -- -- - - -- -- -- -·-··i ·---- ·--------r----- ------·---

- 4���1��;:;��;.;;;;;,;;;;;;-.;;;;;,�� =-.:=====---�=i: 
-
�-=---===a;:· ; -o�oo-f-

. =� · ·-- �
--

--=�o� 1-=-==��0-! 
:�-==-=-=-��--.:-�-====��= ·::.·:·:.=-=-==-.:-

·
=-�==--=---=:=i.----·--·- - -- _ _ . Q Qll_ ; _ -- -- _ __.2:.0.Q. \ -- ---· ___ Q��----- - _ _  .2:� -l 

I I I I I ' ��-��l]�;���f�;�0-----
-
_ _ _ :=-�-��-�--__-__�-=::.:�--�-�:J_ �- -_::_��-:��--.:�.��F��---= ::.�oja_l_

_ -��-: �:_-_;�o:i ���:-:�: - =�--�;- - --
_ __ ..z.o_l_[ \sacia1���!!i'L .  ____ · - · · -·- -·- ___ _ ___ !._ . . . . .  __ ____ _ 0.:.0_l!__! ___ _ .2:_1!.ll_i _ _ _ _ _ _  0.:.02.. -·--- - ___ _ p �(l_ [  204 ; ! Stole Retirement ! 0.00 I 0.00 0.00 0.00 i · - · :E�U i:!iiPE!>�-����e __ _ _ _ ___ -:���� �:=�_.::.:=:�= =_ :_i  · - ·- - ---o.oo_i __ _ -- 0.oo .. - - - o oo · - - -- -----o ao·; -··· 

! �- - ·----.. - - - .. -·- --·-·-·· ··- -- - -·-- . ____ · 

! ! 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2022 

County Commission Sep 6, 2022 28 of 34 



A c 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Federal Projects Fund 142 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E F G H 

: 1 Federal Fund 1 4 2  , , I I I 
-Acco�: -N�1�1��:-��i :=--=�---��=-------=-==-- K/2'��22 I R U3 -==------���--- r-�-- ��OZZ-2023 __ =��- _ 2022=2-on -T--Ap��.;���-���- - _ _!'r.Ol'_OSCd -=;:_:_ __ !'rnroscd 

' i ! Or� D�t ! Amds i Ame.led D:!,l I Amds ! ,\m<lcd Budget �!IIJ.O 
1020 

i f Other S111de111 S11nrmr1 . . . ! . : ! . _ ! _ _ ! 

- - -- - -=�=����: !�����;£��:�:-=-:�-=��=::=--��-�--�-==�- �==-_:_-: - - ����=-= - - �:�ff -===---=-=�;1 _��=-�--� :3}� 1 =- :=- -=:�ffitl--��J��==--�:�:.��c�t 
-: -_-._ · 

-_ �· --=-��l! ��:'-�;��;=���--===--- . = ===- -_--::_J - =�-=---=-==-�:�_H===: �:��:=-==--=-=- __ : J�� : ----==����%;�:!=-===-:_-_-'Ti����f 
204 ; ) S1a1c Rc1ircmcnt - . 0.00 : 0.00 \ 0 .00 i 16 ,930. 10 i 1 6.930. 10 

1026 ===--= =-- --���: l�i��i�1·�:�������----__ _ := =:-=-===-: --�
- -===-=----=: ==--=---===--:===-���- ;===--===%�ti -----=:=-:-: -- :�:-�1H --====1��iin�=: -� -: _ _  :-- � l5.i�-��-

1063 
1064 
1065 
1066 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2022 

County Commission Sep 6, 2022 

-� fiTJ�.��1�·�;:·��:�- ----:=�-==: �-�-= - - -
_---

--- � �=--=-�-=] -:=����:-:-_ � =: 
-

·-�f �==�l4f l��:�=-:====:]{b T: :-==-�-: 2��t1lf-
-

:��-=�=J-��!��= _ ___:'_199: i 01hcr SupeJfcs & Mat£r:i�-- _ - ·- --------- _____ i _ ______ __ _ Q.,!lO_: _ ___ __ ---� i ____ _ _ _ _  __9 01!_ ;_ _ ---�l .24•L0l!_ L _ __ __ __ _ _2 J ,2_i4,QQ 
790 ! !Other Equiemcnt _ ' 0.00 ! 0.00 I 0.00 l 0.00 _ 0.00 

- . · - - - - - - -- -------- -- - - - --· - --- -- - -- - -- --! 0.00 I 0.00 I 0.00 i 256,779.24 I 256,779.24 
--·--- ------·'·:unnorr ,\'t:n•ic1.:x - lk1mlor /11s1rru.:tio11 

201  ! SociJ.I Security 
�� -2Ql;--j���-��t}!��c�;-

__ �=----
2 1 2 : j Employer �1cdicilrc . ?1_ii _-! �1

-
���·����t;{f Dc\'�-��1�� •. � �=-=-

· 

599 1 iOthcr Chari;cs 
j2ol �Oi1��-��;r.1��nt __ ==--==�- ---�--=��-

- · 
· - - - - -- ----------

-- ---- ---:- - -- - ---- -- -- -- i------i---------- ' - -- - -- -- -- - - - ;----- ----- ---- ----
---- -- -- -

-+=· 
-
-=- =- -� -�:=�-oil-;:_- -----=-�-

-
o.oof�-��--

-�:=--

o:q-
o :-:=�---�_: j;iQ§_i§J��:��=--=�-�-��,_og _ 

o.oo i o.oo : o.oo ' 1 0,300.oo I 1 0.000.00 

__ _ __ _ ______ ___ __ !_ _ _ ___ _ ___: �.0-0- �_::==___: ____ _Q,oor�=-�- - _ _  .oA§ .. =�-::_::Ti��oL ==: _ _  -
_ _  =-i:;i�i§I 

o.oo ' o.oo J o.oo , 2 1 .000.00 , 2 1 .000.00 
---- ---· - ·- --- -----· - ·------·-r--·- ----·-·-- - - - -·--- - - - · · · - - - -- -----0.00 ! o_oo : o.oo 225.000.00 l 225.000.00 - -· - - - ---o:Ocl i - --

o.oo i------ - o�oo : - ----- - oJio ·-- - -- - ---- - 0-00-
i 0.00 0.00 ! 0.00 263.950.00 i 263 ,950.00 

- . .  ··-·· ---------------· - ----·--- - - · - -- J =-�:-��- -- - ---�=: -�-:=·-�-=--�---+=---��=�- --�=:--=��:_--_!--�-:. ::_:�::=:- =----�--
. ,'•i11mwr1 ,\'i!rvices -Sveciol !:-d1Katio11 

Joi'.- Com111unica1ions 
- --- - -- -·--

. - - · - ·-·· --------- - -·-

� 1�1.:f.11(;/ol'V 
.DJ ; Soflwarl! 

_ -·-��1J_g _[Qti��g�1�Ii���--
. ! ____ _ 

0.00 : 0.00 ' 
i 0.00 - 0.00 i 

0.00 7.44'1 . M  i 
0.00 : _ __  _2.'.!:l_�J�- :- --· ·------�--�·-�-�:�L-- ---- -=---�:��.�-�!�===-==!-�-�---- --- ___ ___ ________ L __ _ _ _ 

7.444. l•t 
7.444. 14 

! 0.00 l 0.00 ! 0.00 t 0 00 i 0.00 - - : - - --- - - -0:00-: ---- - - - - - 0 :00 :-- ·- - - -
o.oa-: -· --*°aO.Oci r- - - - 2.10.000�00 

i o.oo I o.oo i o.oo I 240,000.00 : 240.000.00 _ ___ ! _ _ __ ·- ---·· - - -----T -------------·-r
· ---- - --- i-- -- --- -- --- - - i  - - - -------·-- --

--�i�\�t�1ill;;;;,-;;;;;«�f1;i-;;;,;-- -- ·---- - --- - --- -- -
·· ·- - -·---------T -- -------- -------- -

---- - ------; -- - -- - ---- · - i  . . - ·--·-- ·- . -� 
·- 399· io1ncr Contrac1cd Sm·icc�-- - ·· -- --- --- ---- --· ------ --·-;-------- -- - - -- - - -o�oo_I __ ---· - o:oo-;--- - · -- - - o

.
o

o 
; -· -------o-:OOT _ _ ____ ---

o.oo 

-- -- - . -- - - - . ------- -- - -- -· 

--- - - - - --:�=:==�=�-J �� --=-=--- :__- O.°-°=i=== O��l==-=- -:�!�_ j- ::_-_:_=--�----0�=1::-__ ___ - -! o.oo . o.oo ! o_oo ' o.oo I 

o_oo ---[ f 7ira�1.vnori�,-;f;,,, 
-j j5'.-lcontract-witi1 Vehicle Owni.:rs 0.00 - 'j ;- . --- - - ------·- ·---- --- -- - - 0.00 ---· - ·r· · -· ·· · · --· - - - ··-· --

-
--

- ---------- - - -�-J: :- _·:: =:-:==� =-��-°. .:.- =-��==-! Q�!I: : _:_:-�::: - . 

o�9:o_ r_-��� �--
- -

�o
_
:-j_-� 

- --:]J�.!:�l_Ex1;e�_dJ.1.���-

_____ L\ Be��t:'�ng _�ntl lfal:tncc __ _ 

--�-;�) fl�,�c_�-�es 

. .  j .�xp�_!l_llit.�rc�-
-
--

·--
-

-
- __ _ 

--�Jf.��.!!g_ r�1 ;1d1ara�-��-�-- _ 

I 0.00 ' 0.00 0.00 I 1 , 1 54,4 1 1 .06 \ - -· · ·-- -- - -: - - -·-·------ - ·-··· · -·-- · - --- --- -----;-·· -- ---- - - --- i--· ----- ---- ---- - - : ··-

i ---- --- -
--o:oo· : 

· - · · -

- o.oo ,
_ --- o�oo : 

- - ---o�oo-i 
,-· -·--· -- - - - - - - , - -· -- ·- - --- : - --- · - -- , - - --- --- ·-·- - ! 

__ _ I2�T _ -:.::__-:=--=]:oo�C�-�-:-__ _ 
: i ___ _ 

-
o.oo 

-

;
- ----::�J,_!�4_::C�[o_(i: 

- · ·· ·- ·· - -

_1 , 1��Al l_,_�� 

0.00 

_I ,J �4,-!! _ I.�� 
��--=.-�T- - �-: _-:- --- � _ _'!;_�Q_T�--

-�=�---=- �:!!--Q::j_. ___ _ 0.00 1 , 154,�l l.06 i 1 , 154.� l l .06 

- --o-:oo--; - --- 1- -� -
_0�0� !_ 

i 

- - - --:: - - --__=------==---=-�-=-=-c- =�--�--- · 
0.00 : 0.00 ' ---- i----· -- -- - - - 0.00 

29 or J4 



2 

3 

A c 

Loudon County Board of Education 
Federal Projects Fund 142 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

D E F G H 
- ----- L! ___ -· Fetleral Funt! 1 4 2  i ! I , ! --- --����;�:_� �:��--=---=-�=.==r-=- 2��}���-===1 2022-2023 J_--- -��pprovcd_ __ 11 ____ �-�P.����=j=�- _I�r�eo_s�- -i ! :\ccount Number :-J ----· 

: I ! Or:,: B�I I Amtls l Amdcd llgt I Anuls I A m i.J ct.I Bud::c1 

i ! I I I 
- -r ji)9�-= R°ESTRICTED·�:ORC�\Sll FLO\V- -- - · -· -----:- ---- - -- ---- -r--------i-- - -----·-·-L- -·-

1 
; l ! ------ ---1--ii ·-- - . - - --- --- · --··- - ------ - ---------- i �- --· 

·
·- i 

i 
-----· ----- · -

-
-
---=:]=--�-� - -=--- -��--�--� - -=- =--=--=-=��-�==-��L�--�--�-- -------

1 i I i 1 

·- ��=-=-5''"! \:���:.�. ;,,,,,,.=_ = ··. -•·� :==::===;= �=�- - �::::r; ��-��C . . 
··� :::�:�;[ ;;�; = ��::;:, 

i i  I I ! I 
� ------ -·- ----��-�T.i� _ ·---- �- - --�- �- --� - -�-- _ _ ��-=

-
=---=-=-��-===--��=L�=

-
-�--- =--�-==-�=-r�-==_:=T 

. .  
-- --- - - ------ - --;�=����-===-��[�=�=�==�� 

' !Tot>I Ucvcnuc I 300.000.00 i 0.00 ! 300.000.00 0.00 i 300.000.00 

_'._: =- � �- -�- - - - --_ �---�- ---=-�------ --�---_--�--= -��-=-=�-�==� -== - - ---==�-�=1---====-i-=�-��-��=�-.-- - '. - - --==-= ���-==�-�=���-� .. ---- - ---- -- ___ : f -- -·-· 
-

-·- --- -- - - - - -- - - -- -- -·----· ·--- -------- · ------- - - - --- �-------J __________________________ . -- ---- - ______ ] _ _  - - --- --·--- -'Total RESTRICTED FOR CASll FLOW i 300,000.00 I 0.00 : 300,000.00 i 0.00 i 300,000.00 
-·----- - -

-·-- ---- -- -----==-==--=---::==--=-=-==J = - =-���=--=--:.=-- r�:=-:: �-=-::-_ _:_-=::i_:_-=:.:__ _____ J ___ 

· -=-::�== = :_:�c:: _·-· - -- ---- --· -
. ' 

-· ___ __ _ i -- ---
----- __ _ _ ____ �--Li . 

i i  

- - -· . 

-:_ �- --·�c----
__ __ ---- - -- - -· · - - - -------·-- - _______ __ : _ __ ____ - - 1--·--- - - _ _ _ _ _ ! ____________ J __ . __ ____ L ________ ____ _ ' ; I I L -- -- -- ---- ----- - ------ -- . -- - - - '- -· --· -- - --------- - -- ---:-- ------- -;-----------!--· -----1 ---------- -t I I , 

____ - -·-- ·  _ _____ _____ _ __ ----- -� - --�-� � -��- --�=-==r=-===-=�-�L�=��=--�--. � '..�� ---=---==I==�
-
---�--=-���� 

l ! � ! � 
t l I'�n� 1:�2-�·-6 1'.i1: n��:��·�:!�·�-�-���:wc: 

.
. :���-==-==[=- - --==-----�����}=-·- -_ - =-��F�-=·-�- - _o��F_:_ . �:::-�=-��}:-_-�:�--��=!= 

I Fund 1 42 Tota l  Expcntliturcs ' 2,430,795.42 ! 0.00 I 2,430,795.42 I 1 ,665,73 1 .90 ! 4,0%,527.32 
_ _ _ ,_ ; .

. _:-- · ____ - _ _ .:__::- ::�=---: -�� - - �- ---- _ _ -::-..:.::::-_-:-:-_-::-'.- ·-: -:-- ·= ::==-:-- -::--_T_:_=��---=: J.::-_-:=-_:_-:=·_:_-:::_-=::-_-: ::::_L _ -_-� - =:--_-::--:1 _ _:_=---�--:::::.::- -=::� -�� 
' Funt! 1 4 2  Total Revenues 2,730,795.42 I 0.00 I 2,430,795-42 ' 1 ,665,73 1 .90  ; 4,396,527.32 

-- '._L - -- - --�- ----���----= -�--- - - -�-�·-·_ --=--��--=- -!. ---· - -- - - - - ·  -- _ j ________ _______ !_ ___ ______ ___ - __ ___ __ t ___ -------------Funt! 1 -12 Total Entling Fund Balance i 300,000.00 ; 0 .00 I 0.00 i 0.00 t 300,000.00 · ; l - - .. - ·---· · ·- -- - ------ - -··- -·- . --·-�-- ·- i -- --
-

--- ----r---- ···-- ·  -·-;--··- . ----- --I -- -- - --- --r-- ----------
; i � -S3oO�noO.in �� u b  runt.1· 99._; ·,;;,; lr-;�-;fcr;c;I-�-;;� ��� lfun�l - i· ;;J;�-;� ;�;1;-b; t;;��fe·;;_·cd-b;�k · 1; Fu��j ] 4if;1� b;1lancc at-;�.,. 1i-,��� · - - - - - - - ·------r ---· - - - - -

BOE Approved Aug 1 2, 2022 

County Commission Sep 6, 2022 34 of 34 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Tuesday, September 6, 2022 

Budget Amendments 

Central Cafeterias Fund 143 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOULTION AMEN DING THE CENTRAL CAFETERIA FUND 143 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICI PATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 2022 - 2023 budget that included the Central 

Cafeteria Fund 143 on June 27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Board of Education has recommended and a pproved amendments in the 

revenue and/or expense budgets to more accurately reflect anticipated and/or known revenues and 

expenditures for the current fiscal year: and 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets could be Charges for Services, 

State and/or Federa l Funds; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in the expense budgets will appropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in the expense budgets that do not have a d i rect revenue stream wi l l  

be provided for from the avai lab le fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Ba lance has been u pdated to reflect the Year End Report 

(unaudited estimates) or audit (if ava ila ble),  thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOL VED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 Central Cafeteria Fund 143 has been 

amended by Loudon County Comm ission. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOL VED, that the projected fund bala nce at fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

summarized as fo l lows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2022 FB 1,897,156 

Total Revenue 2,972,419 2,972,419 

Total Available Funds 4,869,575 4,869,575 

Total Expenditures 2,972,419 132,009 3,104,428 

Effect on Fund Balance 0 (132,009) (132,009) 

Ending Fund Balance 1,897,156 (132,009) 1,765,147 

[SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect i m mediately a n d  is spread upon the 

m i n utes of Loudon Cou nty Com m ission m eeti n g  i n  regular  session this 6th day of 

September 2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



! I Central ized Cafeteria Fund 143 i 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Central Cafeterias Fund 143 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

----- ,-· --------------------- - - - ·  ------

2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved Pr�poscd Proposed Account !- J----------- _ 812���- '��L __ _______ _ 

Number I ! Origirrn l  Budget Amend ments A mended Budget; Amendments A m ended Budget 

i '  : I I ! I i -i- 1 - - Ccntralize<n'.:ar eteriaFund .Reven ucsi--------1----·---r-------- ·----- ---i----·-·-----1 ----------

a- �1�����==�� =-� ��=� �l-�� �=�== ==[-��---
! ! l i ! i I i 

43501_1_-=_--Ciid�;�;;r;�-;;c1,-;;;;;-; ---- .... -- · ---
- -

-

- -T-::_

-

_::-.=:-=

·

:--�-
-

- -=-::_ !=�==--==j=--- --- _ i _____ ___ i=.-==-=-=-==i=-=--=-�---=== 
{j���·Ht:��� �:�:��;; � ����l�cn -- ---- - - --·+ · --·- - --------��!:��+--- - - - ·+\--- -----��{��� i ------ - ---� -!----- - ����i6 +--- -· -- -----I 

.. 4i52:3"l il��-;;�c r;om Brcakf�;-- -
- · - : --------- -oT ______ --or-------01--------ol ________ o_I ____ .... · 

--�3-���!_!A_�3��ic-s;;ii�=---- ---��-=-=--=-=:=�=�-------- 20,QQO ! ·· _ __ o_i ___
_
_ --20:006T----�::-__-:-_-=�jlJ�-:-�=�-=-io�:Q§- ; __ _ ---· -�3570'.�.!l��l?t.'.iSi:.o"! Individual Schools ___ __ j __ __ ____ _ __ _1_00 J _______ Q_[ 1 00 i _ _ _ _ _()_; __ _______ _ ! 09_\ __ _______ 1 

• .?.?.�-9-�\�l_i; �cciplsJ..r:�".'.. h��_iyJdual Sch_�_l_s�-------------l - -- -- ___________ Q_ __ j__ ________ _Q_!_ _ ___ ___ o_[____ 0 ! _ _____ Q_ ! __ __ _ _ 3570-Sl'PAY ! 1 Rcccip1s from Ind ividual Schools ! 0 I 0 I 0 i 0 i 0 I - · 435·7Q�?_F!��1:-�-:��- -��m=l-����=I Sch�ol
�

--�--- --���-�-i��-�==�=�J=-�=�i--=-�=�=1=-�--�=�1===-���-;--=---==-:-�= 
____ - !  / 'ljta l_�__<!uc:i_t io_!l_Sharg�------- - __ _ _ __ ! _ _ ___ __ 

56 1 , 1 38 , _ ___ _QJ _ __ �]§__J__ __ __ _ _  ..2_ _1 _ ___ _ __J§J_._I :l_8__\--- ---- ------
.. ��- --�o�ciCJQ!1_,�-L_11cal!�c��n_ucs==--==-=-=--�i--- � �-=- -==�=l===�=j===-===i�--=--=-���:1���=�-=�=:��J -.�====== I 1 i ! 1 i ! 

-··- --- ----1- \ -·------·· -·------------ ------------ !--- -- - ----- --- ______ i ________ ---i---· 1-·--·--------l---------------------!--·-
./-1 JOO I I Rec11rrim! !nco111e I i : I i -- -- - 44-\ 1 0! ! 1nvc�1mcn .. t l�con��- -- --------- ----- --- --· ;- - -- - -s:oooi ____ o-:------5,000--r-----------o r---- -- -5,0oo_i __ __________ __ _ 

-- --- --·- i 1 - - -- -- ·- · --- ----------- ----·---
, ! i I I . -·------ -

·-· --- -- i r1:oi�1i0t hcr Loc-;;- l-R���-;;-;;-�-s--- - -- -- . : - ·-- ·- -----s:oooT ____ --OT - --5,ooo 1------ 0 : -- --
· -- - --5.000 T- - - -- -

- . ____ _ J_[=
·
=-=== �-===:--_:==:::==--=-=:-=i-=�=-�-=-==_i _ _=..==---=i _ ___ _ _ _  __!==___:=L�=:_�--= �-==-� __ ;�:�= -�--�-=--�== 

.t6000 i ! State o f Ten nessee : I I ! ' i 
--..:�---=�--�-=rr_-_ .. -:::: _________ · ------

-==�=-=:-=--
-
��-==-=:=-=·1==� -=:-===-==:-=�== -===-=r==--==- -= ·

1
i ��-- =-=-=--=-= 46)20 ; i School Food Service ! 3 I ,000 0 1 3 I ,000 ; O , 3 I ,000 , 46980-AFtli- ! o-1hc;·s;�,�· G,:;�1s------------ ----

:
-------------o T ____ o_l ____ ___ O! ___ · ------o 1 - -- --·-- -ei- r - --

<16980:_-NsiJ': !o�h�� si�1�gran1s� ----- - ----=:-= .. ==- ; - - -- -- -----0-i ___ --01------01---------0:- -
o l 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2022 
County Commission Sep 6, 2022 

. i i I i i - 'Tr�i,�s1�.1� 1ftl;;-���--------- ; ---------- -31.oooi ____ ___ o_f _ __ 
31 ,

ooo-i
--------o-r -- · - -- --3-i-:-oool 

__ __ __ -- --·- -
____ ---·-1- --- --- ·------------·-i -- - ·- ·-- ·--·---- ----··-- ·· i·- - -- ---- -1 - -- ---------r--- ---- - ;--- ----·-----1···--- - --- - ---- -· 

1 of 4 



BOE Approved Aug 12, 2022 

County Commission Sep 6, 2022 

Centralized Cafeteria Fund  1 43 i 
_________ ! 

812912022 18:0 I 
------ . ·---·---- -·---

� -· - -- ---- .! 
! Total Other Sources i 

. ; TOTAL REVEN UE 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Central Cafeterias Fund 143 

Fiscal Year Ending J u ne 30, ZOZ3 

2022-2023 2022-2023 Approved 

Original Budget An1cndmcnts Amended B u dget 

Proposed Proposed 

Amend ments Amended B u dget 

2 of 4 



1 1  Central ized Cafeteria Fund  143 

Loudon County Board of Education 

Central Cafeterias Fund 143 

Fiscal Year Ending J u ne 30, 2023 

Acc��-��-!T - ---- --- ��;�,��22 IS:Ol 2022-2023 2022-2023 A pproved Proposed Proposed 

N
umber 

I r ·· 
- - -- --··· - - - ·----· - -·· .. ·-·-·--- --

Origin:il Budg<t Amendments Amended Budget Amend ments A m ended Budget 

U _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ ______ __ _ _ _ L __ ___________ ______ L ______ _ _ _ _ _  L _ __ ____ _! ____ ________ _ J _ __ _____ _ _ _ L_-=�=-- =:�::_�= 
�-==-:_ u��t�a�i-�e�:����i-�!_u�_d= Exe_

endi��E!:c-== ::=:.:-_ =� -� -�--=!=---:---· - -· --·- ·l=---==-�i=-=--==-=--�=J_==-.:-_:=�=-- ---- ----··----- . -
73000 : I Operation of Non-Instructional  Services i l i I i I 
T� 1���-=--.::T! Foo�sci-Y@c --.:==--:====--=-=-::1�_::::�-��-:�- �= �.:�1! :=·=-�-=!-----�=-:-= __ J_=-�:=��:=;=:::.:.:

·
_·_

·
_-:_.::=[.:: �.:.:·.:�-= 

I I i I I I ' 

�--���i��!]t:��+���;���� �:��-���� ---=�--- - · �l�=�-�---=-�:�t�i�[�-=�--=�H�_�_.:_ 8�!:��i-����J=������2�HT�-l=-�----==·= 
20 1 ; i Social Sccuriiy i 49,973 [ 0 ! 49.9 �-- - 7,1 57 I 57, I JO i 

:,�ii:�� l��(��:��p��.��;,;�:����r- �  �'rilli��,�'�' --�-�:,iiL�:��2"11� ;>���t;1� k:��E�= 
206-RET-LIF � 1 Life Insurance I 1 ,250 i 0 i . 

1 ,250 I 0 l 1 ,250 I - -- ----· · ·· -·- -· - - ---- . -- · -- -- - · ---·-- · - -· - ---- -- · 1-·--- ---· . l ··- -··---·-·---········ -·- ·-- --- 1--·-- ----· 
_____ 207 .. 1 �lc�1cal _!!1sur�i:_cc_ _____ _ _ _ ___ __ __ I__ _  1:_7_3_,209_: - ·--·· __ 0_[ ___ __12l,200 1 ___ _____ _()_ '.___ ... . _ _  l?J2 .. <!.Q.J __ ________ . 

s:RET_:o�� i ;-���;:·{�_�;���-- -�:==--==---==I:--:�.===---- -. t;6}L��= 6-l==._.:.:-::: -
-
fJ�==:-::: -==�+-- : :�:=.-:J:�fi-���- ---------

2 1 2 j ! Employer Medicare ! 1 1 ,687 i 0 i 1 1 ,687 ! 1 ,674 ! 1 3.36 1 : 
-�iLi��fl'.!Tt��;ri9y�;·_ivjt:�i��£��-:= .. ===---- -=-=-�- -=r= --

·
·-� :-: _ _ _ -:-::G�JJ =-�==-�:-- o :=:: ==--�-�:-64:!]---==-=--_==:-_- _q_-J -: : ::-::::�----

-
6·{1='

· 
:=-:.-=:

·
_-:-=--

-· - ��6H��,��r��� ���;��r���_Q:vner_s _________ j_ ---- -·-· - -�:��� !-- ----- -+l- ·---��6�-l--------%-1- ----- ·· -·. �io· T-· -
. -·- ----

-
� :�I:·� i����p�n�� �g����nts - -=-=�---=---=1=-.:=·-: ==:t�H--==--�:==-_Jt���F--====·

:%- F :·:·==�-= _ I �:��::--.. :--===---=-== 
3ss--s1=1>i i1·r;�ci ··- - --- ·- ------·-- -------i-

--- - ·  --· ---500 i---·- -6-; -- ·---

soo
_
l ______ - -·aT -----·-

.soa;
···- -- ----·- -

-·-··-·· - - ·· . ·-·-· · - · - · · · ·-- --·-----· ----- -·-·- - --,---- ·-· -·-··--··- ··------- ·-·------ · · · ·- ·----·---
i
--- - ·--·---··- · · ·-·------ -----

399 1  i Othcr Contracted Services 1 4,500 l 0 : 4,500 I 0 4,500 i 
-- _ j?�S-FI' i J .oti1�r �on-�· ;��i�· ii�i��--=:.=��-��=--==�:J.· �

-
-
·
�:-----=:-=.-= : _a_ !�-=---:�=-- oT---=--=-=- 0 [==--==-===-:2r=_:::·:.:-===QT: - -

-
·
- ---422 ! ! Food Supplies i 1 .487,946 ! 0 ! 1 ,487,946 ! 0 I 1 ,487,946 ! 

- -4!���1 :���;���j�; � 
··- ·· 

-== �:�=��---:=-� 1��=-:·�=--����ff1:--� ·--= � .r-�--- - -��1n�i--- --==-�=-=-t�-=--�=-- -:�f �fr----���- - ---� 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2022 

County Commission Sep 6, 2022 3 of 4 



Loudon County Board of Education 

Central Cafeterias Fund 143 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

_________ JJ - --- �-i:_nt ra� -���?_<;�!_c�cr�� F���-143 I 
L _____ _ ___ _ 

Account i i 813 112022 1 0:27 2022-2023 2022-2023 Approvct:.I Proposct:.I Proposed 

Number iT- -
-

-
-
--

-
--

--- ----
-

------
-

-
-- -

Original Budget Amendments , Amended Budget Amendments Amended Budget 
______ ±?2Li0ther �l!J1.f)J ies and Materia_!_s_ ___ _ _  --- -�

-
---- ·__l_Q_?,!l_QQ_J 0 l _______ _l__Q1_000 J _ ___ ______ __Q_L ____ _J_Q.?.,�.9f"°\ · - - - - ----

499-SFP ! / Other Suppl ies and Materials 1 7,500 [ 0 I 7,500 i 0 l 7,500 -- - ------- · - --- - ------ - ----- ---- --

_

- · --- -- - - - -- ·-
_

- · · - - -· -------
1· 

·1·---- - -- - -- ------- --- - - -- -- ---- ---- -- ---·- -----------· 
524 ' I in-Service/Staff Development i 5,000 0 5,000 i 0 : 5,000 i 

-s24�sf.rT ! h"1-s;��slafi:iJc�e10P ,nenl __ _ ------ - - -:· - - · -- -
soo ! o ! 500 

:·--- - -- - ____ o _i ______ 5oo-i-----------
-- --

-
599i io1hcr Charges --------------- - ;  - -- ---- - -

2,4 5oi _______ o_T 
2,450 i----- --- · · oT- --- �450- i ---

-�- _-5?9:.�tfrfQt�<:r..��_£g��--==--=:-=�-�-==---..:.=_:_ _ __ . --=--=-�-=-·or�=�-=--=-
-
o 1 _ _ _ __ ___ .QI=--=�-�-=--=--� -j-r � -=��=--g:-r--------

-
---

1 1 0  ! i Food Service Equipment : 25,000 I . 0 [ 25,000 I _ 0 ! 25,000 i 

-����K�;�! -1�;�1It:f �l���:�- --- -�=��-��---� -=�
-
- :
-�=-==rF=l1=-=�:1��=�==lf �==��t!��=�- -��== 

- -· - - Tc------ --::__--_--�-:-�-::.�=-.:-=-=--=-------- _ __ l__ ___ _ _ _ , _ _____ _J _ _ _ _ __ ____ _!_________ _! __ _ _ ______ _! _____ _ __ _ _ __ _ 

! ! i I I I I 

! r���;·� {��!! ����:� �- ·---�-�-����=--� �r-==�� -��T9_��,± l
9
�1�� =�:�=-=-:1- - --�f.��-�� IJ_ l =---��-���2-�9.:=:l-�=�=� 3J9���-i=:==-----

-
. ' Total Opera t ion of Non-Instructional Scn·iccs I 2,972,4 1 9  I 0 I 2,972,4 1 9 ; 1 32,009 I 3 , 1 04,423 I 

. .  =-��-�=--=-��---=�:.__-:.::_-::-_:_�- =- :.==__::-_::_� _ _ L  __ ________ _ _  J !_ _____ ___ : __ __ - _____ !______ L - -- -- ---- ---·---

Total Expenditu res ! 
2,972,4 1 9  I o ! 2,972,4 1 9  i n2,009 I 3,104,428 ! 

. ----·--- -- - -- ---- --- - -- -·-1
· - - - - ---·-- - · -· --i- - -- - ---- - ---·· 1-· ·-- - -- - ---·1· -- - - -·- ---- . ·: - -------- -- ---;···- -------- - - - - ··--

l : l I 1 · - - ------------ - - : ----
- ---

· -- ---- - --·-: ·--- --- -- - - ----�---------- ---- i--- - -··-· -----:------- -------- -; -· - - --- - ···- ·· · -- -- � 

--- : - I l I ; : --- - - - i  -- - -- ---1 -- ------ r- - - -- - -- ·  ··· ; -- - - - - --- --,------- -- -·------

· : i 

i I ! i � I 
_ ,_ -- - - -------- __ T _______ i ______ ------- - -- - - --- · --· ---- --·----·--1- - ---- - - - - -- -

; I ' I I ! - --- - -i - - - - - - - - -· -- - - -i------ · - ---T- - -------- ---! - ·- - - - ----1 --- ----- - -r- ·------ - - --------
- - -- --- --!- ·------- ;- -- -------i---··- ---- -- - : ·-·-- --- _ _ __ _ _  i _ _____ __ .. -------T --- -·- - ·- ---- ---

- ��cfifnni_11g Fl1iit:.1_ !3aJ�_il�"f - -
----- -- - ;--- ---- T891�rs6 ·-------0T ___ _ 1�

8
-
9
-
7,

B6-·! ·- - - - - - ----· 0T·--·-·1-;-s-9·1;1s6T - - - -- - - -
--

.. ---�j-j·��-���i����i-��-��--���t�:�=��2���!
-
-�-�-�-�-��-: �::�_il���---���2�41 �--1���-- �- ·:-��= 

·�--·---- --·------···-·--
' [  ___ _ 

Total Reven u c  

Total Avai la ulc Funds ------ -----· ' - . . .. -·-·----- . --- ------- -·----- -· 

To_1��Exp� n,d�l u!e�-- --- ____ __ _ 

Estima tct:.I End in� Fund Balanc e 

BOE Approved Aug 12, 2022 

County Commission Sep 6, 2022 

l ' I ' I I � ���t����k��[��-�==== 
: 2,972,4 1 9  l 0 i 2,972,4 1 9  ! 132,009 ! 3 , 1 04,428 i 

·: _��:  =-:= �!�:-
- ��-:=---��-=-::=���-- -:·�-�=t��=- ---;_ __ _ _ _  �-£=- �--��-���-�=--- �-- -- ==--�- -�'---= ��--- �-

1 ,897, 156 , o I 1 ,897,156 , ( 132,009) , 1 ,76'.l, 1 47 I 

4 of S 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Tuesday, September 6, 2022 

Budget Amendments 

General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 



RESOLUTION # 

A RESOU LTION AMENDING THE GENERAL CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 171 

TO MORE ACCURATELY REFLECT ANTICI PATED REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING JULY 1, 2022 AND ENDING JUNE 30, 2023 

WHEREAS, Loudon County Commission adopted the 202 1 - 2022 budget that included the General  

Capita l Projects Fund 171 on J une27, 2022; and 

WHEREAS, amend ments in  the revenue a nd/or expense budgets are now recommended to more 

accurately reflect a nticipated a nd/or known reve nues and expenditures for the current fiscal year; a nd 

WHEREAS, sources of revenue for the amendments in revenue budgets i nclude Local Revenues and/or 

Other Sources; and 

WHEREAS, amendments in  the expense budgets wi l l  a ppropriate funds for expenditures that were 

unknown at the time of the original  FY 2022 - 2023 budget adoption; and 

WHEREAS, funds for amendments in  the expense budgets that do not have a direct revenue stream wil l  

be provided for from the ava i la ble fund balance; and 

WHEREAS, the estimated Beginning Fund Bala nce has been updated to reflect the Yea r  End Report 

( unaudited estimates) or audit (if availa ble), thereby a more accurate budget. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the FY 2022 - 2023 General Capital Projects Fund 171 has been 

amended by Loudon County Commission.  

BE IT FURTHER RESOL VED, that the projected fund balance at  fiscal year-end has been adjusted and is 

· summarized as follows: 

Previously Amends Approved 

Original Approved Approved Amended 

Budget Amends this Res Budget 

Estimated June 30, 2022 FB 7,286,677 

Less Est PY Enc (4,451,734) 
Est Available FB July 1, 2022 2,834,943 

Total Revenue & Transfers I n  124,510 0 0 124,510 

Total Available Funds 124,510 0 0 124,510 

Total Expenditures & Transfers Out 699,616 0 30,500 730,116 

Effect on Fund Balance (575,106) 0 (30,500) (605,606) 

Ending Fund Balance 2,259,837 0 (30,500) 2,229,337 

(SEE ATTACHED EXHIBIT __ DETAILED SPREADSHEET] 

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that this resolution take effect i m m ed iately a n d  is spread upon the 

m i n utes of Loudon Cou nty Com mission meeting in regu l a r  session this 5th day of 

Septe m b e r  2022. 

Loudon County Commission Chair 

ATTEST: 

Loudon County Clerk 

Loudon County Mayor 



A B c D E 

3 

LOUDON COU NTY 
General Capital Projects Fund 1 71 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023 

F G 
- :----- -- -

--··-- - •··· -· . - .... -- -·- ·--

H 
___ _ /_ I I I 

J 

. . .  � - -· .. _ _ _ _ ___ ! ________ _ 

K 

2021 -2022 I Approved Proposed Proposed 
�+---+-- - !- -- --- ·- -1 - � · ----

-
-- --

-
---------68

-
/ 3

-
1 1 22 

--- --+ ---:------ --; · ··:-- ... -- --- ------·- ai3 1/z21ci�8 AM 
4 �==-�-==r �=-= ]]_�=�--= -==-==�-==-�---== -�-=� :=

·
::=-:· =:-_ _  

-Amds ____ i -- ·A��J�d-Bgt - . - -Amd;
-· - . .Ai=;;�:i�-d-Budg�t --

. - ------. ·--· - - ·--·-- - . - ;--------·- --- - ---- -- ----- --- . -- -
525 SUBFUND 02Z FY 2021 -2022 PROJECTS 
526 NO�-�(vENUE __ i=�- :· )==- -=�===: ___ _ _  _ 

o : 

L_ ___ _ 

i 
- -o r 527 , 47590 I Other Federal Through State 

528 ·=- �-J=--==
-
�-

i-- ·T:�:. --===-�==-==�--�- ------- - --------· - · . I -------·- · -- - !  - - - --- - -- - ·' ·--- - - - j _ __ _ _ 

. .. 

529 I ! Total Other Sources : l 0 ' 0 , - --···---· ---··-·-- :----·- -1 -- :------ - ---- -·---- -- - -- --· --·· - ·
-
·---- -- - ·-·- - ·--1 -------· -·- · · . ·-·- ·------,--- - - - .. ··- i - --· -�--- - - --- -----··- ·· 

0 

0 
530 i ! i . I . . . . i . . I 

:�� -����j==--J =��--+J��������N-���-���v=����-���- == �-=�--- _; -�+�: ���=�---� -'.--=�:-��: ===:=:�=�--=��:-= _ -�l�� -:-� -�-=J _ - --�=�=::�:- ��= 
533 EXPENDITURES i I I : i : i i ----- -- , - -- - -1---· · ·  --------· ·-----·--- -- - - - ·-- · -- -·- ·· :---- ---· · ; ·-·· - - --· - -- - - ,- ----- -- -- · : · -- - --- · --·--· -·-

·
-

-534 j 91 1 1 0 General Administration Projects , i , , 
535 - - ·- j - . 7 1 8j i>i_AN- - -;· ; iiehkl�s�-Pi��ni�g Dept-- Re.Plac� F'Y20-izorder- - --

-
- -i - i- - ·- - ·- o�---- ----- T - - - . ···- o ; 30, 500 i 3o ,soo 

536 
·-·- ---i ---r-- - - i - : - . .. ··- - --- -- . . . . ---- . .  - . -- - . -·· 

- --· ; -- .! 
i I 

537 =�.!==]=---_ _ _ : _ ji:_;�i:Hi���Y.��It��t
-
��p it�_1_ P

-
��E��

--
-.-. . 

-
.

·
-

- -
�-=��-= != =-�=-�---=-��:-_ -=-==--\ �= - _ �--� ___ o ··-=-

-
- ���o�J---=-�- _ ___ _ _  _ 

538 ! i i i : i ! 
30, 500 

539 ---�---1 -- 31 6 : i c�-;.;tributio��-
- ---- · - - _ __ ____ ______ i ___ 

T _ _ _ _ _ _ _ o_i _ _ _ _ _ _ ! _ _  - ----· · o : - - ---1- --- - -- -- - -
0 

540 
.. --·-:----- i- ·-- -r i ·- ·- - ---- --- - -- - ·  

---- - -,-- . i : . 1 
541 -- __ T ____

_ _ T _ __ _ - ' :=r�t";! contribut;;;-�- ---·-- ·-- ------- -- ' -
:
-·------·-

o
··-- - --.. -· -

: 
- -- -- ------·- · o i - ·--- : · ----· ·- --- -- --0--

542 ___ T _____ l ____ :- i - - - --- - - --·-- -·· - · - · - - -· -·-- ---------·---
r
- -

r
---- · ·-- --· --· - \ ------- · �--- --- - - -·- - f - - ---- -- ------ -·- -1-- - ----- - -· 

543 ---· - r-·--T
··· - - --·i T-foTAL SUBFUND 022-ExPENDJTURES _

_ ___ ----· -- - . - - i --T . -----·---0 ;--·- - · - - - - - ·· - -· - ------· -0 i - - - -3o,5o"o r -- ---- - --
3(j; 500 

544 _ _ ___ _ _ c=-=]=-==;� c-=�·-���-==·=�� .... :::-.=: �-- .. --��-:. =:-=.-.��-=--J�I-����
·
:.
·
_
-
_ _ _ 1 _  -���-=-��::

·
.-����

-
= -�- -- _ .. . 1 .

· 
:._-.-_- �- --"-- - �- ,:.��==-=-:-_-:::-.�: . _ 545 I ! , ! ! : . i i 

546 I9}3'fu-NDOUSUMMA.RY'{ r_ __ _ , ---- -------==�=-�- =---.:�-����=-- - - - ·  ___ __ 
· 

__ :=�-����- ·- :-·�-=--=--=-=1�:..:==- -=-- �--;�--�-�-·===�--c=-·----
547 i ! ! j Beginning Balance July 1 , 2022 . i 1 45 , 1 82 ' i ! : ------- ·------· - - · --- ---------------------------- ---- -- ____ . _ _  , ______ ·---·---·------·  -- - · ··- - ------- - --· ---- ----1----------

548 1 I ! ! Less PY Encumbrances ! ! (27,097) : ! i ' ::� ==
·
--]=- --:I --�=�: : ·'.·:��i::=ia1an_:� �u1y

_
� � �2�=��----�

=
�----=-�+- -F?��:-s

_

=�1 _ _ __ : \�=-�"-�----�-- �{:-
-
--
=

· 

=-=----'=:�=-
-· 

_ -=-:-��� 
551 ! \ 1 \ P lus FY 2Z-23 Revenue I ; 0 ! 0 i 0 ! O ! O ---·---· ·--�----·- ··- -·· ·-·· -· -

-

-----

-

----- - ,--..L
-
- · -··------ - · ---· --- ------- - 1 ---- --

-
·- . .  - - ------· ----- - - - --- -- -- -552 ! ! . i ' I ! I ; 

____ J. _____ j___ ! .. .! - ··------ -·-- ·--· 
-·-··--· - - · -- - - --·-----· -·-· ---- _! ___ , ____ - - .. ... - ! - _, ,  _ __ _ _ _  ··- - ··· - . ______ ] _______ _ _  _ 553 ! 1' ' \ Less FY 22-23 Expenditures I \ 0 ! O I 0 30, 500 I 30, 500 

- __ , ,  ---- ·-·---·· - ·------ ________ , ,. -- - - - - ·----- ---- - -- - ·-1- . -· ·-
·
-·--

-

·
--- - _ , , _ ··--·---- ·---·-·-·- . --··-· ·-· - ·- .. -·---.. ------ ·--·-·-554 i I I i i i : i , i 

555 -=--= ·-i==1=�=--.or -. p������p�;-0��:t·:=-· ··- ------ --�=-----�=-�: .. -i=�- -
o-

· 
·-· �- i�-� 0 -=-=-]=�- ---§.= - · __ _L j���?oi- r=:__-=_(_�������� -

-
-556 j I I I : l i . ---:-·----,--- · -··----- -----·-------- --· ·-·--- - --- -- ··-· - ·  · ·- --- -- - ·  ---- --- - -- --- - -

-
----- --

- - --- --- - ------· ··----- - - -- -
-

----- - - -- ----- - -557 j j . ! I Plus Transfer In from Subfund BAL ' I 0 : : 
558 Plus PY Enc for Vehicle - Liquidated 8/30/2022 26, 1 97  26, 1 97 
559 Move Cash to SF BAL 0 

26, 197 
0 

560 i I I ! ! ! ! I j ____ , __ \ ______ ,
_

, ·:---·--·- ------·--·--··· ·- · , , _ , __ _ ,,_, ___ . ,, ___ : - -- l----- . . ·- 1_____ _ . ... . -- ·-------• --- ---·- ···--561 ! I i Estimated June 30 2023 Subfund 022 Balance 1 \ 1 44,282 ! 0 ! 1 44,282 ! (30, 500) I 1 1 3 ,782 
562

--i- --i------! �1---------------- --- - -- ·- · - - - ; - r-----r------ --r - - -·· · i-- -----·- .. 1-- --- -- ------

County Commission Sep 6, 2022 1 8  



A B c D E 

LOUDON C O U NTY 

Genera l  Capital Projects Fund 1 71 
Fiscal Year Ending June 30,  2023 

F G K 
: ! ! i I ! i I , 

� -�- --=�
-

!=�=-

=
·]-=�-- _Jj�=--�-=�----·= --=��!3_Q��l6.�f:·!1±·=·��-�=

--�-�=
-
�-===��!��:-�:��2��-2_?��--�;�-��2ofi=·t=-�ii���J-··-Jr?p�j�ci-- - 1-: :--! ��posed 

4 , ! ! ! ' '. Org Bgt , Amds I Amded Bgt ! Amds ! Amded Budget -----i -·- - - -i---··------r__j1--------- -- -- - --·-· ·- ----- ---------··· -· - - ---·- · -· -- -- --------- · · ; ------i · - · · - - - -------- -- --- !--- - ··--- ----- - - i -- 1  · -- -· - ----- · --

668 ! 1 : , : I , 
669 - ---r - - - ·· :··-----·T-lToTAL-REVENUE- . .. - ---- - . - ·- - -·-- --·-- · - . . - .. 1 24, 5 1 0 · 

- - ii ; --- 1 ·24�-5 1 0- ; 
670 ��=��-1- ���--�[=--= �_[]====-=-���=--��---

- ___ ---�-- - ___ 
- --�-�_;�� i_�---_ 

-

_ = L �-�� _ -_---_ _  =_�l _�---�� --�---� --�-�- ! �-- . . _ _  

o i  

671 i I f l . . j I ···· - ····-·-! . . . .. - .. : ..... . -- :- +-·--------·-·------ -- - ---·--·----· - -- -· , __ �-·· --· . . . - : . - - --- ----- !-· ·---- --·- --------L ----·------- �- -

672 : f jTOTAL EXPENDITUREfTRFS ! : 699 ,6 1 6 ' 0 \ 699,6 1 6  \ 30, 500 
673 

- ---1-·-----r1:ro"TALTR:AN5FERS ClUT __ _ - ·-- . ·-- - ·- -· -·-·---· · 
; 

. . .. - --- - 0 : - - - ---r--- - - - - . 0 r· 
674 

- - ; -- - -1 - 1 · - - - -- - - - -
-

·- - ·· - - ·- - --- - - --- - , --:- · · ·  · · - -: - -- - --r ---- - - -- - - ·:-
-

- --

675 · · -· - - 1 -- J "Eif"�ct -;;
n

·-F;;-�d Bal�-��� ---- - - - · - - · -- · ---T · ;  · -- (575,"106 ) ] ·
·
·
a 1· ·  -- -· ---- ---;·--- (3o, 5oo) 

676 , -----·

T
r--· -------- ----------- -·--·-----···-- - ----- ---- - - ------- -1-:-·--- - ·-· -- - - :- · · - ·  -

-
-·- -·· r·- ------- - - · - · · ---

I - ! -- ·- - - - -··-:�: ----- - '. - - -
-
-
-
�T��---�

-
-�-l+::�1N���-�;�N=� s;\-=-�c� - -

- - - - . -
-

-� _:-.��::
· !---;- :_ 7,-286,i,17

-
! - - -=- :�-�-=-----

679 --�-==�r-. _-_ -
. J=:-=----.=u Less �i���-��r��'=-�� -�

�

:���:. : _ �- :
· 

_ :
·

==_:
-

.. -����-::·_ = �--�:�F. ?�� i 
- - ----�[ - -

. _ _ 
·-···- - - ... . 

680 .. ______ )__ ____ _ j__ ____ __!_jAvailable Be_��i:':1�-�.'.'�.'.'!.'_c=._��ly _1_ .�22 _ _  
- · -

__ ··-- - '._J _ -�·�34, 943 · ___ _ j __________ !__ 
l- �---·- --- ; -· 

' 

681 _ --- - - -�--- -·-_j_ ____ j _ _  ! ._ _______ _______ . . , ..... -·---- -· -· - ·  . .  --- - - _ _  '. __ : ____ - -· -·-- .. . . .  !. ··-----·· - - · - - · - .i. _ __ _ 682 i i ! i : i : i i 
----

. 

. -·- ·--1---- �-- -----·---- --- --· - ·  · ·--.·· ··· - ·--· -·- -· -- ·--· ·-·- -- · · ·-- ·- ·--· -- . - ·- ·-·---· ·· --- --- -·- ·· -···- --· -- . ·-
.

--1··- . 683 l I i i ENDING FUND BALANCE ! ! 2, 259,837 l I 2,259 ,837 

::: �=�- l-=��J�:��=-�i=i_�=-------=�- -� -�-- :=-��=���-=:·-�=��:-.::-����---=x--:=� -� __ : ::�-� -_-: - - �->��--��!�-
-=�:�-- -��- - _-�- 1�---�� 686 i I i ! : i 

County Commission Sep 6, 2022 

1 24, 5 1 0 

730, 1 1 6  
0 

2,229 ,337 

22  



Loudon County Commission 
Tuesday, September 6, 2022 

Statutory Bonds 

Ro l len B radshaw, C h i p  M i l ler, J i mmy Dav is,  Tam my Gal l aher, B i l ly Joe Pickle,Ri l ey Wam pler, 

Steve Harre lson 



SURETY'S BOND NO. 62084990 STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF�L=o�u=d=o=n�------

OFFI CIAL STATUTORY BOND 
FOR 

COUNTY PUBLIC OFFICIALS 
OFFICE OF �M=a'""'y�o=r'---------

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

Th� Rollen D Bradshaw. II 
of Loudon (City or Town), County of _L�o�u�d�o�n�----------------
Tennessee, as Principal, and WESTERN SURETY COMPANY 

as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto THE STATE OF TENNESSEE in the full amount of 
One Hundred Thousand and 00/100 Dollars ($ 100. 000 00 ) 
lawful money of the United States of America for the full and prompt payment whereof we bind ourselves, our representatives, 
successors and assigns, each jointly and severally, firmly and unequivocally by these presents. 

WHEREAS, The said Principal was duly_X __ elected ___ appointed to the office of_.M_.,a.,.yJ-'"o,...r�------------

of and for Loudon 
S ept ember 

County for the ___ 4 ___ year term beginning on the __ l _s_..t_ day of 
-=2�0=2=2� and ending on the 1 s t  day of __ �S=e,..p�t�e=m=b=e=r�-- 2 0 2 6 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH: 

That if the said Rollen D Bradshaw I I  , Principal, shall: 
1. Faithfully perform the duties of the office of �M�a...,y,_,o�r _____________ of Loudon 

County during such person's term of office or his continuance therein; and, 
2. Pay over to the persons authorized by law to receive them, all moneys, properties, or things of value that may come into such 

Principal's hands during such Principal's term of office or continuance therein without fraud or delay, and shall faithfully and 
safely keep all records required in such Principal's official capacity, and at the expiration of the term, or in case of resignation or 
remo�q.Jilfroiii:o.ffice, shall turn over to the successor all records and property which have come into such Principal's hands, then 
t!;!.ts"�bhg'l.fic?r;'�h�l�e null and void; otherwise to remain in full force and effect. #',� �!.": i•••Uh••., •.. �@�;� ' 

w@'1)@$8'� b.1.i\� �iictf�iiis this __ 2=l=s=t�_ day of ____ =J�u=n=e�---
::: � / A,. -.. "')� -.... �;; ;:: q,�j I?� (-'I_ ::; ., 
; �

.
i.TNESS - ATT if: •i �' -� 

� �s.� � "j/:i: I \ Ji .,;: .... \. ... � tr" .if'.. -� ( ' - -� }7� ..... •• '!.Ca fj¥-�J .  ·.: 

NOT NEEDED 
Tennessee Resident Agent 

SURETY: 

2 0 2 2  

(Attach evidence of authority to execute bond) 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF PRINCIPAL 

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF L.O·J��N 

Before me, a Notary Public, of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared �cu._.;:::: i'-L ii) \&i)(:��S:..W\W II ,  
to me known (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the individual described i n  the foregoing bond as 
Principal, and who, upon oath acknowledged that such individual executed the foregoing bond as such individual's free act and 
deed. i'' ,,11 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1111 
WITNESS my hand and seal this \0 day of {;...v(;;,vs,·-r �- 1X '"t-O'i:'"Z- -..''' 111.'1 L I N G  / 11// ' ��r ...... . . . . .  '- I  l' /" My Cq_mmi�ion :i:;xpires: .$'� •. •·· .,. 1: •• ••• �� v0,-t·..:::: \'6 z.oc..> ... .... .. ,, \;. ·-�<1" � 

Notary Public� :t;- [ .  0 f ·� '2,-; 
� ��erp£NMESS£t J � g 
::; t"" � MQ.,.�R'< : :;,: :: _,, tP •._ Ill I c : � � 

CT-0467 (Rev 07-13) � �o'· ... �\Jo3·<�$ -:;.. '/, '• • C\."V ' "'" vi// . . . . . . . . . \." ,v 
111,1 ry or ,,,,, 

11111 1 1 1 1 1 \\\ 



STATE OF South Dakota 
COUNTY OF Minnehaha 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF SURETY 

Before me . • a Notary Public, of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared Paul T .  Bruf lat 
with whom I am personally acquainted and, who, upon oath, acknowledged himself/herself to be the individual who executed the 
foregoing bond on behalf of WESTERN SURETY COMPANY , the within named Surety, a corporation duly licensed 
to do business in the State of Tennessee, and that he/she as such individual being authorized so to do, executed the foregoing bond 
on behalf of the Surety, by signing the name of the corporation by himself/herself as such indivi al. 
WITNESS my hand and seal this 2 1 s t  dtl.�������Y����t-----1-
My Commission Expires: 4 p DAHL ---------�J�u=n=e�1�8_ , 2 0 2 5  - · 

• 

� NOTARY PUIUC � 
� SOUTH DAKOTA � 

APPROVAL AND CERTIFICATION 

SECTION I. (Applicable to all County Officials except Clerks of all Courts) 

Bond and Sureties approved by --�--'O_L.:_�=�=::::=H�· _vb�-�-1;'?.i��={)�.S:..�kJ'..�· _\,_\/_· �·!i-='�-----...,..---- , County Executive/Mayor 
of Ll:JVoo l\.l. County, on this __ \�"�-- day of f.>..VbU 5.:I , t.o "l-'"S. . 

Signed: CfJ�D��• 
County Executive/Mayor 

CERTIFICATION: 

I, , County Clerk of ________________ County, 
hereby certify that the foregoing bond was approved by the Legislative Body of said county, in open session on the _______ _ 

day of , and entered upon the minutes thereof. 
Signed: 

SECTION II. (Applicable to all Clerks of all Courts) 

CERTIFICATION: 

County Clerk 

This is to certify that. I have examined the foregoing bond and found the same to be sufficient and in conformity to law, that the 
sureties on the same are good and worth the penalty thereof and that the same has been entered upon the minutes of said court. 

SECTION III. (Applicable to all County Officials' Bonds) 

FOR USE BY REGISTER OF DEEDS 

SECTION IV. (Applicable to all County Officials Bonds) 

ENDORSEMENT: 

Signed: 

Judge of the---------- Court of and for said County on 
this _____ day of _________ , --- · 

· Filed with the Office. of the County Clerk, County of ________ , this ____ day of ________ _ 

Signed: 

Form Prescribed by lhe Comptroller of the Treasury, State of Tennessee 
Form Approved by the Attorney General, State of Tennessee 

CT-0467 (Rev 07-13) 

County Clerk 

WESTERN SURETY COMPANY 
1 0 1  s .  Re id S t . ,  Ste . 3 0 0  
S i oux Fal l s , S D  5 7 1 0 3 - 70 4 6  
8 0 0 - 3 3 1 - 6 0 5 3  



Western Surety Company 
POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 
That W ESTERN S URETY COMPANY, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of South Dakota, and 

authorized and l icensed to do business in the States of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, 

Delaware, District of Columbia, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii ,  Idaho, I l l inois, I ndiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, 
Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, 
New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, 
South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin ,  Wyoming, and the U n ited 
S tates of America, does hereby make, constitute and appoint 

�-------
P

_a_u_
l_T

_. _B_r_u_
f
_l_a_t 

________ � of � _____ 
s_

i
_o_ux __ 

F_a_
l

_
l
_s ___________ � 

State of South Dakota , its regularly elected Vi ce Pre s ident 

as Attorney-in-Fact, with full power and authority hereby conferred upon him to sign,  execute, acknowledge and deliver for a nd on 

its behalf as S u rety and as its act and deed, the following bond: 

One .Mayor Collnty of I.olldon 

bond with bond number _6�2�0�8�4��0�----------------------------------

for Rol len D Bradshaw. I I  
a s  Principal i n  the penalty amount not to exceed: � 1 o o . o o o o o 

Western Surety Company further certifies that the following is a true and exact copy of Section 7 of the by-laws of Western Surety Company 
duly adopted and now in force, to-wit: 

Section 7. All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney, or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in the corporate 
name of the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or by such other officers as the 
Board of Directors may authorize. The President, any Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, or the Treasurer may appoint 
Attorneys-in-Fact or agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies, or undertakings in the name of the Company. The corporate seal is 
not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation. The signature of any 
such officer and the corporate seal may be printed by facsimile. 

In Witness Whereof, the said WESTERN S URETY COMPANY has caused these presents to be executed by its 
Vi ce Pre s ident with the corporate seal .affixed this 2 1 st day of June 

2 0 2 2  

ATIEST 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA } 
SS 

COUNTY OF M I NNEHAHA 

Paul T. Br. at, Vice President 
\\�,,�111111,,,,,, 

-s.,.._ .. , ���if. Ty '''-:t,.: � ..... cs;............. � · "'"' s ;� ,... · 
··· .. (J,l�, � @.-: ... d':. n a ··. :;a. ':.· .. � W ,• <:)\. w:r �Jr(,</ ", 7�-;�� � �lf;ftt9i"' ' �\i� = �  .. � � � '1 : 2! - � ! : � 

��\. � � A\,-;> / �;(§ � * · <&.;, P" . ,..., . .. 
� � --. ..•'4"'V:�'t� 
� Q,,;;� .... ... . ·��� , '":>' ·�. '!JI ft '!U RA� """'°' •l,t� l"I' �;fO"" � .. t. ... '4�ttmm111'� 

On this 2 1 st d a y  of June 2 0 2 2  , before me, a Notary Public, personally appeared 

Paul T Brufl at and P Leitheiser 

who, being by me duly sworn, acknowledged that they signed the above Power of Attorney as Vice Presj dent 

and Assistant Secretary, respectively, of the said WESTERN S URETY COMPANY, and acknowledged said i nstrument to be the 

voluntary act and deed of said Corporation. 
+������������������������ + $ M. BENT � /Y) &d-$�sEAL NOTARY PUBLIC �SEAL $ s�SOUTH OAKOTA�s -����_._�·�--'�����������-

s s Notary Public 
+����������������������� + My Commi s s ion Exp i re s March 2 ,  2 0 2 6  

Form F1 975-5-2021 





SURETY'S BOND NO. 713 65602 STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF�L=o�u=d=o=n�-----

OFFICIAL STATUTORY BOND 
FOR 

COUNTY PUBLIC OFFICIALS 
OFFICE OF �T�r�u=s�t�e�e,__ _____ _ 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

�����-------------- (City or Town), County of �L=o�u�d=o�n�---------------

Tennessee, as Principal, and WESTERN SURETY COMPANY 

as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto THE STATE OF TENNESSEE in the full amount of 
One Million Frnir Hundred Sjxty-Sjx Thousand and 00/100 Dollars ($ 1.466. 000 00 ) 

lawful money of the United States of America for the full and prompt payment whereof we bind ourselves, our representatives, 
successors and assigns, each jointly and severally, firmly and unequivocally by these presents. 

WHEREAS, The said Principal was duly_X 
__ elected ___ appointed to the office of�T�r�u�s�t�e�e�-----------

of and for Loudon 
S eptember 

County for the ___ 4 ___ year term beginning on the _l_s�t- day of 
-=2�0""°'2=2,__ and ending on the 1 s t day of __ __,S=e.1;p'""t'-'e"'m""'b=e"°r�-- 2 0 2 6 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH: 

NOT NEEDED 
Tennessee Resident Agent 

(Attach evidence of authority to execute bond) 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF PRINCIPAL 

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF _�L=o,,�. �;l.'-�-1.�"lN�· ·-----

Before me, a Notary Public, of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared (7(:o'K£-;-;� 6:& M.I u,,,:::fc:. TI. 
to me known (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the individual described in the foregoing bond as 
Principal, and who, upon oath acknowledged that such individual executed the foregoing bond as such individual's free act and 
deed. 
WITNESS my hand and seal this _ ____,__\ L=--- day of 
My Comm�sion Ex,pires: . 

j\.}N.l,;- \.]2_ 

CT-0467 (Rev 07-13) 



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF SURETY 

STATE OF South Dakota 
COUNTY OF Minnehaha 

Before me, a Notary Public, of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared Paul T .  Bruflat 
with whom I am personally acquainted and, who, upon oath, acknowledged himself/herself to be the individual who executed the 
foregoing bond on behalf of WESTERN SURETY COMPANY , the within named Surety, a corporation duly licensed 
to do business in the State of Tennessee, and that he/she as such individual being authorized so to do, executed the foregoing bond 
on behalf of the Surety, by signing the name of the corporation by himself/herself as such indivi l. 
WITNESS my hand and seal this 1 3 th dfi. . 
My Commission Expires: I p DAHL _________ __,,,J�u�n�e.,_=l�B� , 2 0 2 5  _ . • 

� NOTAAY PUIUC � Notary Public 

� SOOTH DAKOTA � 

APPROVAL AND CERTIFICATION 

SECTION I. {Applicable to all County Officials except Clerks of all Courts) 

Bond and Sureties approved by __ �_0_'-....:0..::::..::�=>-\'-\._,,· _....:�=---'-'\�"-('-'.'t.'-�=::..'>t=::o. _,_Ml.,.· ..,_....i.::V-.t..:::_. -"'11=---------- , County Executive/Mayor 
of LOJ.!\cM, County, on this H o day of ll.,v(?VS.( , 1.0'l.<:.. . 

�� Signed: 

County Executive/Mayor 

CERTIFICATION: 

I, , County Clerk of ________________ County, 
hereby certify that the foregoing bond was approved by the Legislative Body of said county, in open session on the ______ _ 

day of , and entered upon the minutes thereof. 

Signed: 

SECTION II. (Applicable to all Clerks of all Courts) 

CERTIFICATION: 

County Clerk 

This is to certify that I have examined theJoregoing bond and found the same to be sufficient and in conformity to · law, that the 
sureties on the same are good and worth the penalty thereof and that the same has been entered upon the minutes of said court. 

SECTION III. (Applicable to all County Officials' Bonds) 

FOR USE BY REGISTER OF DEEDS 

SECTION IV. (Applicable to all County Officials Bonds) 

ENDORSEMENT: 

Signed: 

Judge of the---------- Court of and for said County on 
this _____ day of ________ , --- · 

Filed with the Office of the County Clerk, County of _______ , this ____ day of _________ ____ _ 

Signed: 

. 
Form

. 
Prescribed° by. 

:
the

: 
Comptroller of the Treasury, State of Tennessee 

·
Form App��ved by the Attorney General, State of Tennessee \ . ·. 

CT-0467 (Rev 07- 13) 

County Clerk 

WESTERN SURETY COMPANY 

1 0 1  S .  Re i d  S t . ,  Ste . 3 0 0  
S ioux Fal l s ,  S D  5 7 103 - 7 0 4 6  
8 0 0 - 3 3 1 - 6 0 5 3  



Western Surety Company 
POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 
That W ESTERN S URETY COMPANY, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of South Dakota, and 

authorized and licensed to do business i n  the States of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, 
Delaware, District of Columbia, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, I ll inois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, 
Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, 
New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania,  Rhode Island, South Carolina, 
South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah,  Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, and the U nited 

States of America, does hereby make, constitute and appoint 

State of South Dakota , its regularly elected Vi ce Pres ident 

as Attorney-in-Fact, with ful l  power and authority hereby conferred upon him to sign ,  execute, acknowledge and deliver for and on 

its behalf as Surety and as its act and deed, the following bond: 

One Trustee County of Loudon 

bond with bond n umber -�7���0�2�--------------------------------

for George M .  M i l ler. I I  
as Principal i n  the penalty amount n o t  to exceed: _$1 . 4 6 6 o o o o o 

Western Surety Company further certifies that the following is a true and exact copy of S ection 7 of the by-laws of Western Surety Company 
duly adopted and now in force, to-wit: 

Section 7. All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney, or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in the corporate 
name of the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or by such other officers as the 
Board of Directors may authorize. The President, any Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, or the Treasurer may appoint 
Attorneys-in-Fact or agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies, or undertakings in the name of the Company. The corporate seal is 
not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation. The signature of any 
such officer and the corporate seal may be printed by facsimile. 

In Witness Whereof, the said W ESTER N  S U RETY COMPANY has caused these presents to be executed by its 
Vice Pre s i dent with the corporate seal affixed this 1 3 th day of May 

2 0 2 2  

ATIEST 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA } 
SS 

COUNTY OF M I NN E HAHA 

On this __ 1=3�t=h�- day of ----�M=a"""y,___ ___ _ 

Paul T Bruflat and P Leitheiser 
who, being by me duly sworn, acknowledged that they signed the above Power of Attorney as Vice President 
and Assistant Secretary, respectively, of the said W ESTERN S URETY COMPANY, and acknowledged said instrument to be the 
voluntary act and deed of said Corporation. 

+ ������������������������ + � M. BENT � /Y/ � §�SEAL NOTARY PUBLIC�SEAL � 
s�SOUTH DAKOTA�s --------�·---'=------------

s s Notary Public 
+ ����������������������� + My Commi s s ion Expires March 2 ,  2 0 2 6  

Form F1 975-5-2021 





SURETY'S BOND NO. 6 6 3 5 0 3 1 2  

;:f;5�) �& 
STATE OF TENNESSEE 

COUNTY OF_L_o'-u"-d"-o""'n"--------
OFFICIAL STATUTORY BOND 

FOR 
COUNTY PUBLIC OFFICIALS 

OFFICE OF -'S""'h-"-e=r=i=· f=f=---
------

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

That James D Dav i s  I I  
of Le n o i r  C i ty (City or Town), County of _.u.1.L1.LU..1.LU _______________ _ 

Tennessee, as Principal, and WES TERN SURETY COMPANY 
as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto THE STATE OF TENNESSEE in the full amount of 
One Hundred Tho u s and and 0 0 / 1 0 0  Dollars ($ 1 0 0 , 0 0 0 . 0 0  
lawful money of the United States of America for the full and prompt payment whereof w e  bind ourselves, our representatives, 
successors and assigns, each jointly and severally, firmly and unequivocally by these presents. 

WHEREAS, The said Principal was duly---2{_ elected ___ appointed to the office of __ ..::S:..;:h.:ce=r-=i:..;:f'-'f=------------
of and for Loudon County for the 4 year term beginning on the 1 S t  day of 

S eptember 2 0 2 2  and ending on the 1 s t  day of S eptember 2026 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH: 

That if the said James D Davi s ,  I I 
1 .  Faithfully perform the duties of the office of�S""h�e-=r'-"i�f""f�-----------

County during such person's term of office or his continuance therein: and, 

, Principal, shall: 
of Loudon 

2. Pay over to the persons authorized by law to receive them, all moneys, properties, or things of value that may come into such 
Principal's hands during such Principal's term of office or continuance therein without fraud or delay, and shall faithfully and 
safely keep all records required in such Principal's official capacity, and at the expiration of the term, or in case of resignation or 
rei:w,'{€U.dii:Dm.,\l.ffice, shall turn over to the successor all records and property which have come into such Principal's hands, then 

�J:ii];'��J�fi'Fon'il'hfi)l be null and void; otherwise to remain in full force and effect. � "';l't · � • • • • • •  , . • r i."" • .,, �"'1; � � ·• ' '  ' 1 • r  •• ���� 
Wl!t,N�S'S"'ourdiands iJ..il:d'.,seals this ___ 5_t_h __ day of ____ A---=-u�g'-'u_s'-t-'--------

4!." � ·' ..,,,, \'; � .. " :r. ... .r..; �� �� "'.;:;,·�;.;· .�� f..,... .� Q ... 
. ... l:.:� -,; .;! :::. 

:;; � fWJTNESS -. : :Ei!J' '""' I' :
�
"' · 

� ��\\ �-
\ 

J 
�i ;.r t �� \, l \ 

�,:. .-��· \,, � i'_" & : �1}. �' ·�� r • • , ���'�·�i:�-� • · . � � K · · · � ·�r�s:��� �.r.1:r:� ��!1. D��� ""\�� ' ".;ft.�!!:;��1�·uJ�,�1� 
COUNTERSIGNED BY: 

NOT NEEDED 

PRINCIPAL: 

2 0 2 2  

Tennessee Resident Agent (Attach evidence of authority to execute bond) 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF PRINCIPAL 

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF L.!\J ��)t-..i, 

Before me, a Notary Public, of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared J ' ''"-'-� S. b :� f�..J \. S TI 
to me known (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the individual described in the foregoing bond as 
Principal, and who, upon oath acknowledged that such individual executed the foregoing bond as such individual's free act and 
deed. 

CT-0467 (Rev 07- 13) 



STATE OF South Dakota 
COUNTY OF Mi nnehaha 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF SURETY 

Before me, a Notary Public, of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared Paul T .  Bruf l a t  
with whom I a m  personally acquainted and, who, upon oath, acknowledged himself/herself to be  the individual who executed the 
foregoing bond on behalf of WES TERN SURETY COMPANY , the within named Surety, a corporation duly license 
to do business in the State of Tennessee, and that he/she as such individual being authorized so to do, executed the foregoing bond 
on behalf of the Surety, by signing the name of the corporation by himself/herself as such individual. 
WITNESS my hand and seal this 5 th 

+
day of Augu s t  , Y:O�. 

My Commission Expires: 
June 1 8  2_002255l� P. DAHL ' � NOTARY PUIUC � Notary Public 

� SOUTH DAKOTA � 

AP PROV AL AND CERTIFICATION 

SECTION I. (Applicable to all County Officials except Clerks of all Courts) 

Bond and Sureties approved by 
of L,,,J �\,::ii'-..\ 

�Ol.;.._·.::1�-\. ';) �\C),;��1-,,�\AJ , County Executive/Mayor 

CERTIFICATION: 

County, on this \b day of fl.-\A» ;,.1 '(,f) "G.'c 
Sigoed gz��.�� 

I, , County Clerk of ----------------- County, 
hereby certify that the foregoing bond was approved by the Legislative Body of said county, in open session on the _______ _ 
day of , and entered upon the minutes thereof. 

Signed: 

SECTION II. (Applicable to all Clerks of all Courts) 

CERTIFICATION: 

County Clerk 

This is to certify that I have examined the foregoing bond and found the same to be sufficient and in conformity to law, that the 
sureties on the same are good and worth the penalty thereof and that the same has been entered upon the minutes of said court. 

SECTION III. {Applicable to all County Officials' Bonds) 

FOR USE BY REGISTER OF DEEDS 

SECTION IV. {Applicable to all County Officials Bonds) 

ENDORSEMENT: 

Signed: 

Judge of the __________ Court of and for said County on 
on this ______ day of _________ , ___ . 

Filed with the Office of the County Clerk, County of _________ , this ____ day of ________ _ 

Signed: 

Form Prescribed by the Comptroller of the Treasury, State of Tennessee 
Form Approved by the Attorney General, State of Tennessee 

CT-0467 (Rev 07-13) 

County Clerk 

WESTERN SURETY COMPANY 
1 0 1  S .  Reid S t . ,  Ste . 3 0 0  
8 0 0 - 3 3 1 - 6 0 5 3  



Western Surety Company 
POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 
That WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of South Dakota, and 

authorized and licensed to do business in the States of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, Cal ifornia, Colorado, Connecticut, 
Delaware, District of Columbia, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, 
Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, 
New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, 
South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, and the United 
States of America, does hereby make, constitute and appoint 

P a u l  T .  Bru f l a t  of S i oux Fal l s  
State of South Dnkotn , its regularly elected Vice President 
as Attorney-in-Fact, with full power and a uthority hereby conferred upon him to sign, execute, acknowledge and deliver for and on 
its behalf as Surety and as its act and deed, the following bond: 

One S h e r i f f  County o f  Loudon 

bond with bond number �6�6�3�5�0�3�1�2�---------------------------------

for James D Dav i s  I I  
as Principal i n  the penalty amount not t o  exceed: $ 1 O O, O O O • O O 

Western Surety Company further certifies that the following is a true and exact copy of Section 7 of the by-laws of Western Surety Company 
duly adopted and now in force, to-wit: 

Section 7. All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney, or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in the corporate 
name of the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or by such other officers as the 
Board of Directors may authorize. The President, any Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, or the Treasurer may appoint 
Attorneys-in-Fact or agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies. or undertakings in the name of the Company. The corporate seal is 
not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies. undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation. The signature of any 
such officer and the corporate seal may be printed by facsimile. 

In  Witness Whereof, the said WESTERN SURETY COMPANY has caused these presents to be executed by its 

2 0 2 2  

ATIEST 

Vice Pre s ident with the corporate seal affixed this 5 t h  day of August 

P. Leitheiser, Assistant Secretary 

.. f;��;.:;!��if!:f.?t;,. ,; 
Au.,\� .. �j���'�!;.1  r) �4�"..'# 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA l ������:�) f SS 
COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA -���. -!'P4or�t· ·,1 w ·�· �,._!$",) .... �'"'" 

&,!;:11:'· I- �t E°J�" . =.t.""\.� 
�����fi.�� s,u!.���;:1. · 

On this 5 th day of Augu s t  2 0 2 2  , before me, a Notary Public, personally appeared 
Paul T .  Bru f l a t  and --=P'-'.,__,L=-e=i_,,t'""h,_,e""'i"-'· s"'-e=r ______________ _ 

who, being by me duly sworn, acknowledged that they signed the above Power of Attorney as Vice Presiden t  
and Assistant Secretary, respectively, of the said WESTERN S URETY COMPANY, and acknowledged said instrument to b e  the 

voluntary act and deed of said Corporation. 

/Y/ &,,J-
My Commi s s i o n  Expires March 2 ,  2 0 2 6 Notary Public 

To.validate bond authenticity, go to www.cnasurety.com > Owner/Obligee Services > Validate Bol).d Coverage. 

Form F1975-5-2021 





f1l���)ji �p 
SURETY'S BOND NO. 6 6 3 5 0 2 5 7  STATE OF TENNESSEE 

COUNTY OF_L_o_u_d_o_n _______ _ 
OFFICIAL STATUTORY BOND 

FOR 
COUNTY PUBLIC OFFICIALS 

OFFICE OF Regi s t e r  o f  Deeds 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

That T amm S Ga l l a h e r  
of  Le n o i r  C i ty (City or Town), County of _Lrui�d�o�n�---------------
Tennessee, as Principal, and WES TERN SURETY COMPANY 
as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto THE STATE OF TENNESSEE in the full amount of 
One Hundred Thou s a n d  a n d  0 0 / 1 0 0  Dollars ($ 1 0 0, 0 0 0 . 00 ) 
lawful money of the United States of America for the full and prompt payment whereof we bind ourselves, our representatives, 
successors and assigns, each jointly and severally, firmly and unequivocally by these presents. 

WHEREAS, The said Principal was duly__X__ elected ___ appointed to the office of Regi s t e r  o f Deeds 
of and for Loudon County for the 4 year term beginning on the 1 s t  day of 

S eptember 2 0 2 2  and ending on the 1 s t  day of S ept embe r  2026 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH: 

That if the said Tammy S Ga l l aher , Principal, shall: 
1. Faithfully perform the duties of the office of Regi s t e r  o f  Deeds 

County during such person's term of office or his continuance therein: and, 
of Loudon 

2. Pay over to the persons authorized by law to receive them, all moneys, properties, or things of value that may come into such 
Principal's hands during such Principal's term of office or continuance therein without fraud or delay, and shall faithfully and 
safely keep all records required in such Principal's official capacity, and at the expiration of the term, or in case of resignation or 
reinP,,Xlll£iiDmp\lffice, shall turn over to the successor all records and property which have come into such Principal's hands, then 

.,th�",g.\tligJi�i�n'-'s'�1Yl be null and void; otherwise to remain in full force and effect. ��§:'�� � .. . . .. , , �<tfo · y · · · · -�a�� 
Will'�S'�,our,iliands a-ifd',,s�ls this ___ 5_t_h __ day of _____ A_u_g,,_u_s_t ___ _ �'ff.t.::'/ ���l.,,� '"l>' ... t .. ��1.):��-�� 

2 0 2 2  

� W fwRNESS - ft i 

\�� .·��.�.���/ �.;#�A .�·if [.5��'(��'t?-� 
:;,;5;:�� t�,.�11:-.. SURETY: 

COUNTERSIGNED BY: 

NOT NEEDED 
Tennessee Resident Agent (Attach evidence of authority to execute bond) 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF PRINCIPAL 

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF Lov·�'OI� 

Before me, a Notary Public, of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared l.��:.( S G.l\LL/\1-{cft. 
to  me known (or proved to me on  the basis of  satisfactory evidence) to be  the individual described in the foregoing bond as 
Principal, and who, upon oath acknowledged that such individual executed the foregoing bond as such individual's free act and 
deed. 
WITNESS my hand and seal this __ l._C:.. ___ day of -���v_C::.�v�:;.=·_.j __ :l-1H-T------.71t-rO �2.._ . 
My Commiss.!2,n Expirs:,s:

� 
· .  JJN� \.'C> ·c.oz/> . "''"""'· 

Notary Public ,,,,''�\UNG t'11,,,, $-'rJ:a�e�f'""· o/!1��� / c\�\t "·. «'� 
- 1.J.j . ;;> c. • ...., • 2:c ! Qf i:C \ O '::: 

_C
_

T
_-0_4_6_7-(R_e_v_0_7--l-3)------�--�------------------;��-:-:-��\�t��1��� f �� 

- ·- .  ;,.\ fl'\' • 4::!: _ - · . . ,-a . a 
��;; .... �\.\�uc._.<�/ .i;. "'O' "· ;.·  ,........,, ... 

'.-,.,.u111;;� .. ·o·� "�''' " t>�, r ' \ '' 
·'� t , 1 1 n 1 1 1  '' 



STATE OF S ou th Da ko t a  
COUNTY O F  Minnehaha 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF SURETY 

Before me, a Notary Public, of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared Pau l T . B ru f l a t  
with whom I a m  personally acquainted and, who, upon oath, acknowledged himself/herself to b e  the individual who executed the 
foregoing bond on behalf of WES TERN SURETY COMPANY , the within named Surety, a corporation duly license 
to do business in the State of Tennessee, and that he/she as such individual being authorized so to do, executed the foregoing bond 
on behalf of the Surety, by signing the name of the corporation by himself/herself as such individual. 
WITNESS my hand and seal this 5 t h  day of Augu s t  
My Commission Expires: +.,......,....,..,.,..,.....,..,.,.,.,..,.,,.,..,.,...,. _ _. June i s  , 2�022�s j�. P. DAHL 

� NOTARY PUIUC � 
� SOUTH DAKOTA � 

APPROVAL AND CERTIFICATION 

SECTION I. (Applicable to all County Officials except Clerks of nil Courts) 

Bond and Sureties approved by __ R._i:.1_U.... __ 8.:_�_· __ f.:) __ �·�-�-���<;;.:=\\.���W-�· -�Ir=-------- , County Executive/Mayor 
of LOJ \ho[-.{ County, on this \. � day of l\;V(::f/ $.I ""2-0 ·c:... L- . 

Signed: 

CERTIFICATION: 
� � �yor 

I, , County Clerk of _________________ County, 
hereby certify that the foregoing bond was approved by the Legislative Body of said county, in open session on the _______ _ 

day of , and entered upon the minutes thereof. 

Signed: 

SECTION II. (Applicable to nil Clerks of nil Courts) 

CERTIFICATION: 

County Clerk 

This is to certify that I have examined the foregoing bond and found the same to be sufficient and in conformity to law, that the 
sureties on the same are good and worth the penalty thereof and that the same has been entered upon the minutes of said court. 

SECTION III. (Applicable to all County Officials' Bonds) 

FOR USE BY REGISTER OF DEEDS 

SECTION IV. (Applicable to all County Officials Bonds) 

ENDORSEMENT: 

Signed: 

Judge of the __________ Court of and for said County on 
on this ______ day of _________ , ___ . 

Filed with the Office of the County Clerk, County of _________ , this ____ day of ________ _ 

Signed: 

Form Prescribed by the Comptroller of the Treasury, State of Tennessee 
Form Approved by the Attorney General, State of Tennessee 

CT-0467 (Rev 07- 13) 

County Clerk 

WESTERN SURETY COMPANY 
1 0 1  S .  Reid S t . ,  Ste . 3 0 0  
8 0 0 - 3 3 1 - 6 0 5 3  



Western Surety Company 
POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS : 
That WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of South Dakota, and 

authorized and licensed to do business in the States of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, 
Delaware, District of Columbia, Florida, Georgia,  Hawaii, Idaho, Illinois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, 
Maryland,  Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, 
New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, 
South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, and the United 
States of America, does hereby make, constitute and appoint 

Paul T .  B ru f l a t  of S i oux Fa l l s  
State of South Dakota , its regularly elected Vice Presj dent 
as Attorney-in-Fact, with full power and authority hereby conferred upon him to sign, execute, acknowledge and deliver for and on 
its behalf as Surety and as its act and deed, the following bond: 

One Regi s ter o f  Deeds County o f  Loudon 

bond with bond number �6�6�3�5�0�2�5�7 _________________________________ _ 

for Tamm S G a l l aher 

as Principal in  the penalty amount not to exceed: $ 1 O O, 0 0 O .  0 0 

Western Surety Company further certifies that the following is a true and exact copy of Section 7 of the by-laws of Western Surety Company 
duly adopted and now in force, to-wit: 

Section 7. All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney, or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in the corporate 
name of the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or by such other officers as the 
Board of Directors may a uthorize. The President, any Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, or the Treasurer may appoint 
Attorneys-in-Fact or agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies, or undertakings in the name of the Company. The corporate seal is 
not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation. The signature of any 
such officer and the corporate seal may be printed by facsimile. 

In  Witness Whereof, the said WESTERN SURETY COMPANY has caused these presents to be executed by its 
Vice Pre s ident with the corporate seal affixed this 5th day of August 

2 0 2 2  

ATTEST M A 
-\--+--� 

P. Leitheiser, Assistant Secretary 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA l f SS 
COUNTY OF MINNEHAHA 

.. �-.rn.:!l���1��'#1;,... 
\�" · .... \ �t" .. £ B 11>'1 ·t:�,. 

.• -:."!<4j"":i ::;;�\��·" ···�·� .�!. '1..1:<9...;,. . .§::�\ . .. -·. l n � ···� .. �!':�. 
- � '• ,· 'C...'t ,,.,, . 1:;1 .,, ?- .� � .i\ .!: �"\. -� . \ � �. -� � � r;;.: �10 ·',r.:t. : ? ::: 

\t�:: l.t A �{�7 �;., lh;;.·; · u;•• "'. �\QI ·"'' 4f;,/: .iJ 7-/ !Jf�· s"J:t_":.:,,.J 
'fi1t!fi�if4i!�'l\�" 

On this 5 th day of Augu s t  2 0 2 2  , before me, a Notary Public, personally appeared 
Paul T .  B ru f l a t  and --=P-'.�L=e=i�t=h�e�i�· s�e=r ______________ _ 

who, being by me duly sworn, acknowledged that they signed the above Power of Attorney as Vice Pres ident 
and Assistant Secretary, respectively, of the said WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, and acknowledged said instrument to be the 

voluntary act and deed of said Corporation. 

+������������������������ + $ M. BENT $ /Yl � $�NOTARY PUBLIC®$ 
s�SOUTH DAKOTA 1 -------'-�·--==---'---------� 
S I Notary Public +����������������������� + My Commi s s ion Exp i r e s  March 2, 2 0 2 6 

To validate bond authenticity, go to www.cnasurety.com > Owner/Obligee Services > Validate Bond Coverage. 

Form F1 975-5-2021 () 





SURETY'S BOND NO. �6�6--'-3_5�0_2--'-3�0____ STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF_L_o_u--'-d--'-o_n ______ 

_ 

OFFICIAL STATUTORY BOND 
FOR 

COUNTY PUBLIC OFFICIALS 
OFFICE OF Road Commi s s i one r 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

That B i l l  Jo e  P i c k l e · 

of L e n o i r  C i t  Y (City or Town). County of _r�,o�u...,.d....,o.,_n...._ _______________ _ 

Tennessee, as Principal, and WE S TERN SURETY COMPANY 
as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto THE STATE OF TENNESSEE in the full amount of 
One Hundred Tho u s and and 0 0 / 1 0 0  Dollars ($ 1 0 0,  0 0 0 . 00  ) 
lawful money of the United States of America for the full and prompt payment whereof we bind ourselves, our representatives, 
successors and assigns, each jointly and severally, firmly and unequivocally by these presents. 

WHEREAS, The said Principal was duly _X_ elected ___ appointed to the office of Road Commi s s i oner 
of and for Loudon County for the 4 year term beginning on the 1 s t  day of 

S eptembe r 2 0 2 2  and ending on the 1 s t  day of S ept embe r  2026 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH: 

That if the said B i l l y Jo e  P i c k l e  
1 .  Faithfully perform the duties o f  the office o f  R o a d  Commi s s i o n e r  

County during such person's term of  office or  his continuance therein; and, 

, Principal, shall: 
of Loudon 

2. Pay over to the persons authorized by law to receive them, all moneys, properties, or things of value that may come into such 
Principal's hands during such Principal's term of office or continuance therein without fraud or delay, and shall faithfully and 
safely keep all records required in such Principal's official capacity, and at the expiration of the term, or in case of resignation or 
remo.val :from.office, shall turn over to the successor all records and property which have come into such Principal's hands, then 

. •  �li11�p]tga"p�ri'�h.� be null and void; otherwise to remain in full force and effect. 
:--:' �";� • :? . -: , � >:K• " • �>< , ,_: •• (.\ ... ��� 

WJ�fl�SS,.:9\!l"]�g_s\�{��ls this 5 t h .� ,,_,._ · :· .., .. ,.,..��1, . ,• �; )\. ·� -:.:;. � . 

;i ( [WiTNESs - �TI;JiST; �JI' 
t,;��t�tt, ·;i;i1,i:�'.l/ .' !/ ' "; 

COUNTERSIGNED BY: 

NOT NEEDED 

day of _____ A_u�g�u_s_t ___ _ 

PRINCIPAL: 

SURETY: 

2 0 2 2  

Tennessee Resident Agent (Attach evidence of authority to execute bond) 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF PRINCIPAL 

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF i.,..;;,,vW,i. 

Before me, a Notary Public, of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared tsLi...<....:-( Jo�-= il?-tC\c:'-.:-= 
to me known (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the individual described in the foregoing bond as 
Principal, and who, upon oath acknowledged that such individual executed the foregoing bond as such individual's free act and 
deed. 
WITNESS my hand and seal this __ \�C.. ____ day of _ __,f>._·,-'-'V=-',,_0'-'../_,,,S,:'""f ___ .,.�'f\---+-·'ll·'n1 ·c::v ·c... <:.... 

My Com,.mission Expires: . / . j/ 1 � 
JVi'-i.\'.:: \.?1 'G.0"2.:."1. ..-t_- ./J - _ 

Notary Public 

CT-0467 (Rev 07- 13) 
• \  \ 

(over) 

RDA 903 



STATE OF S ou t h  Dako t a  
COUNTY OF Mi nneha h a  

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT O F  SURETY 

Before me, a Notary Public, of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared P a u l T .  Bru f l a t  
with whom I am personally acquainted and, who, upon oath, acknowledged himself/herself to  be  the individual who executed the 
foregoing bond on behalf of WESTERN S URE TY COMPANY , the within named Surety, a corporation duly license 

to do business in the State of Tennessee, and that he/she as such individual being authorized so to do, executed the foregoing bond 
on behalf of the Surety, by signing the name of the corporation by himself/herself as such individual. 

WITNESS my hand and seal this 5 th day of Augu s t  
My Commission Expires: 

. +.,....,.,,.,.,..,.....,..,..,..,.,....,._...,�,.,..._. 
Jun e  i s  , �02s . P. DAHL 

� NOTARY PUil.iC � � SOUTH DAKOTA � 

APPROVAL AND CERTIFICATION 

SECTION I. (Applicable to all County Officials except Clel'ks of all Cout'ts) 

Bond and Sureties approved by 

of LOViboN. 
[tO�\'-l \2 ·��l)S:H l\:W 'U , County Executive/Mayor 

CERTIFICATION: 

County, on this \ (,:> day of � VG-V.CI "LO � 'L... 

Signed: �� 
County Executive/Mayor 

I, , County Clerk of _________________ County, 

hereby certify that the foregoing bond was approved by the Legislative Body of said county, in open session on the _______ _ 
day of , and entered upon the minutes thereof. 

Signed: 

SECTION II. (Applicable to all Clerks of all Courts) 

CERTIFICATION: 

County Clerk 

This is to certify that I have examined the foregoing bond and found the same to be sufficient and in conformity to law, that the 
sureties on the same are good and worth the penalty thereof and that the same has been entered upon the minutes of said court. 

SECTION III. (Applicable to all County Officials' Bonds) 

FOR USE BY REGISTER OF DEEDS 

SECTION IV. (Applicable to all County Officials Bonds) 

ENDORSEMENT: 

Signed: 

Judge of the __________ Court of and for said County on 

on this ______ day of ________ � , --- · 

Filed with the Office of the County Clerk, County of _________ , this ____ day of ________ _ 

Signed: 

Form Prescribed by the Comptroller of the Treasury, State of Tennessee 
Form Approved by the Attorney General, State of Tennessee 

CT-0467 (Rev 07-13) 

County Clerk 

WESTERN S URETY COMPANY 

1 0 1  S .  Re id S t . ,  Ste . 3 0 0  
8 0 0 - 3 3 1 - 6 0 5 3  



Western Surety Company 
POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:  
That WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, a corporation organized a n d  existing under the laws o f  the State o f  South Dakota, and 

authorized and licensed to do business in the States of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona,  Arkansas, California,  Colorado, Connecticut, 
Delaware, D istrict of Columbia, Florida, Georgia, Hawai i ,  Idaho, I l l inois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, 
Maryland, Massachusetts, M ichigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri,  Monta n a ,  Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, 
New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania,  Rhode Island, South Carolina ,  
South D akota, Tennessee, Texas, Uta h ,  Vermont, Virginia, Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin, Wyoming, and the United 
States of America, does hereby make, constitute and appoint 

Paul T .  B r u f l a t  of S i oux Fa l l s  
State of South Di'!koti'I , its regularly elected Vice President 
as Attorney-in-Fact, with full power and authority hereby conferred upon him to sign, execute, acknowledge and deliver for and o n  
its behalf as Surety a n d  a s  its act a n d  deed, t h e  following bond: 

One Road Commi s s ioner County o f  Loudon 

bond with bond n umber �6�6=3=5=0�2=3=0 _________________________________ _ 

for B i l l  Joe Pickle 

as Principal i n  t h e  penalty a mount not t o  exceed: $ 1 o o, O O O . O O 

Western Surety Company further certifies that the following is a true and exact copy of Section 7 of the by-laws of Western Surety Company 
duly adopted and now in force, to-wit: 

Section 7. All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney, or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in the corporate 
name of the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or by such other officers as the 
Board of Directors may authorize. The President, any Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, or the Treasurer may appoint 
Attorneys-in-Fact or agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies, or undertakings in the name of the Company. The corporate seal is 
not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation. The signature of any 
such officer and the corporate seal may be printed by facsimile. 

In  Witness Whereof, the said WESTERN S U RETY COMPANY has caused these presents to be executed by its 
Vi ce P r e s ident with the corporate seal  affixed this 5 t h  day of Augu s t  

2 0 2 2  
ATTEST 

� . e1t e1ser, ss1stant Secretary 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA I 
COUNTY OF M I NNEHAHA 

f ss 

. •,.\"�� =\��:�� �� i2 ��:�l'l,e � � 

on this 5 t h  day of Augu s t  2 O 2 2 , before me, a Notary Public, personally a ppeared 

P a u l  T .  B r u f l a t  a n d  -�P�.'---'L�e==i�t�h�e�i�s�e"'-=r ______________ _ 

who, being by me duly sworn, acknowledged that they signed the above Power of Attorney as Vi ce P resident 
and Assistant Secretary, respectively, of the said WESTERN S URETY COMPANY, and acknowledged said instrument to be the 

voluntary act and deed of said Corporation. 

+ ................................. .,.,.,..,..,.,.,.,., ............ + $ M. BENT $ 
$�NOTARY PUBLIC�$ 
.r�SOUTH DAKOTA�.r s s 
+ ............ ., ............ ... ....................................... + 

/Yl. &d-
My Comm i s s ion Expires March 2 ,  2 0 2 6 Notary Public 

To validate bond authenticity, go to www.cnasurety.com > Owner/Obligee Services > Validate Bond Coverage. 

Form F1 975-5-2021 





(�) 
SURETY'S BOND NO. _6_6_3_5_0_2_8_5____ STATE OF TENNESSEE 

COUNTY OF_L_o_u_d_o_n _______ _ 
OFFICIAL STATUTORY BOND 

FOR 
COUNTY PUBLIC OFFICIALS 

OFFICE OF County C l e r k 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

That Ri l ey David Wampl e r  
of Le no i r  C i ty (City or Town), County oLL.OJ.J�d�o�n�---------------
Tennessee, as Principal, and WES TERN SURETY COMPANY 
as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto THE STATE OF TENNESSEE in the full amount of 
One Hundred Thou s and and 0 0 / 1 0 0  Dollars ($ 1 0 0, 0 0 0 . 00 
lawful money of the United States of America for the full and prompt payment whereof we bind ourselves, our representatives, 
successors and assigns, each jointly and severally, firmly and unequivocally by these presents. 

WHEREAS, The said Principal was duly� elected ___ appointed to the office of County C l e r k 
of and for Loudon County for the 4 year term beginning on the 

S eptember 2 0 2 2  and ending on the 1 s t  day of S eptemb e r  

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITION O F  THIS OBLIGATION I S  SUCH: 

That if the said Riley David Wampl e r  
1 .  Faithfully perform the duties of the office of�C�o=u�n�t=-..y_,_=C=l�e�r�k�--------

County during such person's term of office or his continuance therein: and, 
of Loudon 

1 s t  day of 
2026 

, Principal, shall: 

2. Pay over to the persons authorized by law to receive them, all moneys, properties, or things of value that may come into such 
Principal's hands during such Principal's term of office or continuance therein without fraud or delay, and shall faithfully and 
safely keep all records required in such Principal's official capacity, and at the expiration of the term, or in case of resignation or 
reino.x!IJii6iP,QMJffice, shall turn over to the successor all records and property which have come into such Principal's hands, then 

.. �•" bJi&�l:q,nfiJ.i�Jl be null and void; otherwise to remain in full force and effect. 
� • •. • • ¥ ' r�"• • h�••i ,�-�:o��:.; 

WI!t · .  • ourkliands i1n'd�'eals this 5 t h  day of Au gu s t  
.l::: , AW° • �� '<'n' -' i,;� � ·� ��� ------ -----�------

�ff;� (. B'�ESS -·���� .;( 
s �\ .Z':, ,,.. ., W1*# /1 �:. ·� · ., - if'. � '¥'/,��K�� - . J 

..... ��q • • . •  !"l,'4 '• ·1�� .. . c�·�· · ··�-- · �·��o �'4��· �.;#�•-:) .1 #(� D �-:�·;4°"-�"t.>t>,;; 
·3"�##$VJ�t��aii"-

COUNTERSIGNED BY: 

NOT NEEDED 

PRINCIPAL: 

SURETY: 

2 0 2 2  

Tennessee Resident Agent (Attach evidence of authority to execute bond) 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF PRINCIPAL 

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF L.OU �) Q [J_ 

Before me, a Notary Public, of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared \<:\.LC::.'-:'. \\) i\\I\\\':, \1\i [\.,/\i\.�"L(::f't. 
to me known (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the individual described in the foregoing bond as 
Principal, and who, upon oath acknowledged that such individual executed the foregoing bond as such individual's free act and 
deed. 

CT-0467 (Rev 07- 13) 



STATE OF S o u t h  Da k o t a  
COUNTY O F  Mi nnehaha 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF SURETY 

Before me, a Notary Public, of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared Paul T . Bru f l a t  
with whom I a m  personally acquainted and, who, upon oath, acknowledged himself/herself t o  b e  the individual who executed the 
foregoing bond on behalf of WES TERN S URETY COMPANY , the within named Surety, a corporation duly license 

to do business in the State of Tennessee, and that he/she as such individual being authorized so to do, executed the foregoing bond 
on behalf of the Surety, by signing the name of the corporation by himself/herself as such individual. 

WITNESS my hand and seal this 1 7 th day of Augu s t  
My Commission Expires: +...,,.,.,'°"'..,...,..,..,.'"""1.,.,_'""1 ___ � 

Jun e  i s  · 102s _ .  P. DAHL 
� NOTARY PUIUC � 
� SOUTH DAKOTA � 

APPROVAL AND CERTIFICATION 

SECTION I. (Applicuble to all County Officials except Clerks of all Courts) 

Bond and Sureties approved by ·�0'-..\...:,::S'-'' 10 �\t.�,�S.i:-'Nv\i , County Executive/Mayor 
of \-.t�J .. _.1:':::01·j,_ �:::· on th� =it wtz_ 

County Executive/Mayor 

CERTIFICATION: 

I, , County Clerk of _________________ County, 

hereby certify that the foregoing bond was approved by the Legislative Body of said county, in open session on the _______ _ 
day of , and entered upon the minutes thereof. 

Signed: 

SECTION II. (Applicable to ull Clerks of all Courts) 

CERTIFICATION: 

County Clerk 

This is to certify that I have examined the foregoing bond and found the same to be sufficient and in conformity to law, that the 
sureties on the same are good and worth the penalty thereof and that the same has been entered upon the minutes of said court. 

SECTION III. (Applicable to all County Officials' Bonds) 

FOR USE BY REGISTER OF DEEDS 

SECTION IV. (Applicable to all County Officials Bonds) 

ENDORSEMENT: 

Filed with the Office of the County Clerk, County of _________ , this ____ day of ________ _ 

Signed: 

Form Prescribed by the Comptroller of the Treasury, State of Tennessee 
Form Approved by the Attorney General, State of Tennessee 

CT-0467 (Rev 07- 1 3) 

County Clerk 

WESTERN SURETY COMPANY 

1 0 1  S .  Reid S t . ,  Ste . 3 0 0  

8 0 0 - 3 3 1 - 6 0 5 3  



Western Surety Company 
POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 
That WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of South Dakota, and 

authorized and licensed to do business in the States of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California, Colorado, Connecticut, 
Delaware, District of Columbia, Florida, Georgia, Hawaii, Idaho, Il l inois, Indiana, Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisiana, Maine, 
Maryla nd ,  Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana, Nebraska, Nevada ,  New Hampshire, New Jersey, 
New Mexico, New York, North Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania, Rhode Island, South Carolina, 
South Dakota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah, Vermont, Virginia, Washington,  West Virginia,  Wisconsin, Wyoming, and the United 
States of America, does hereby make, constitute and appoint 

Paul T .  B r u f l a t  of S i oux F a l l s  
State of South Dakota , its regularly elected Vice President 
as Attorney-in-Fact, with full power and authority hereby conferred upon him to sign, execute, acknowledge and deliver for and on 
its behalf as Surety and as its act and deed, the following bond: 

One County C l e r k  County of Loudon 

bond with bond number �6�6�3�5�0�2�8�5�---------------------------------

for R i l e  David Warn l e r  

as Principal in the penalty amount not to exceed: $ 1 O O, O O O • O O 

Western Surety Company further certifies that the following is a true and exact copy of Section 7 of the by-laws of Western Surety Company 
duly adopted and now in force, lo-wit: 

Section 7. All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney, or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in the corporate 
name of the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or by such other officers as the 
Board of Directors may authorize. The President, any Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, or the Treasurer may appoint 
Attorneys-in-Fact or agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies, or undertakings in the name of the Company. The corporate seal is 
not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation. The signature of any 
such officer and the corporate seal may be printed by facsimile. 

In Witness Whereof, the said WESTERN SU RETY COMPANY has caused these presents to be executed by its 

2 0 2 2  

ATTEST 

Vice Pre s i dent with the corporate seal affixed this 5 th day of August 

P .  Leitheiser, Assistant Secretary 

o.'l ��,�"'!.!.'!!� ' ! :__;.�.1.t. ��;�\�.·(\}�·i . � ff r ��";.,; 
i:.�), . ..'!..i • • '· "·••: • 

., •• , ,,,�·lil�::.� 
::.."'..· '{) f)L1 4 " •. :·��;;_ 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA
- � (�\, <s>� .���)jj �· ·1' �··. -� r ,.: � -."'.:' �' •.J;,;-.. , ,/ f\"" j.c "'"',;. �.:".?t .... •• • . ,  ... ... rs. .. (\ ....... �4f;'4;�- i'as�1 D�'�>;.��-:r· 
f SS 

COUNTY OF M I N NEHAHA 

On this 
. �StJ;ii�i�liH·�"v; .. · 

5 th day of Augu s t  2 0 2 2  , before me, a Notary Public, personally appeared 
Paul T .  B r u f l a t  a n d  --=P'--'.'----'L=e=i-=t'-'-h"""'e"""'i=-· s=e=r ______________ _ 

who, being by me duly sworn, acknowledged that they signed the above Power of Attorney as Vice Pres iden t 
and Assistant Secretary, respectively, of the said WESTERN S URETY COMPANY, and acknowledged said instrument to be the 

voluntary act and deed of said Corporation. 

m. � 
My Commi s s i o n  Exp i r e s  March 2 ,  2 0 2 6  Notary Public 

To validate bond authenticity, g9 to www.cnasurety.com > Owner/Obligee Services > Validate Bond Coverage. 

Form F1975-5-2021 





SURETY'S BOND NO. �6�6�3�6_2�9�8�0____ STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF_L_O_U_DO_N������

OFFICIAL STATUTORY BOND 
FOR 

COUNTY PUBLIC OFFICIALS 
OFFICE OF C I RCU I T COURT CLERK 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 

That S t ephe n  E H a r r e l s o n  
o f  Le n o i r  C i t  Y (City or Town), County of _L_O�U�D�O�N�---------------
Tennessee, as Principal, and WE S TERN S URE TY COMPANY 
as Surety, are held and firmly bound unto THE STATE OF TENNESSEE in the full amount of 
One Hundred Thou s an d  and 0 0 / 1 0 0  Dollars ($ 1 0 0, 0 0 0 . 00  ·· · ·  ) 
lawful money of the United States of America for the full and prompt payment whereof we bind ourselves, our representatives, 
successors and assigns, each jointly and severally, firmly and unequivocally by these presents. 

WHEREAS, The said Principal was duly _X_ elected ___ appointed to the office of C I RCU I T COURT CLERK 
of and for L o u don County for the 4 year term beginning on the 1 s t  day of 

S eptember 2 0 2 2  and ending on the 1 s t  day of S eptember 2026 

NOW, THEREFORE, THE CONDITION OF THIS OBLIGATION IS SUCH: 

That if the said S t ephen E Harre l s o n , Principal, shall: 
1 .  Faithfully perform the duties of the office of C I RCU I T  COURT CLERK of Loudon 

2. 
County during such person's term of office or his continuance therein; and, 
Pay over to the persons authorized by law to receive them, all moneys, properties, or things of value that may come into such 
Principal's hands during such Principal's term of office or continuance therein without fraud or delay, and shall faithfully and 
safely keep all records required in such Principal's official capacity, and at the expiration of the term, or in case of resignation or 
remo.val 1from.office, shall turn over to the successor all records and property which have come into such Principal's hands, then 
�t:ll'(i·!!!Jngati:��' ·sh.iY,l be null and void; otherwise to remain in full force and effect . 

• '<;• S• · · · ·• ' " ' "'"· !'"<, ,,,. 
,..,/ :�:... � .. < · � ·  ' •·, i  ' L.'.� �':-; .. 

WITNESS,.our'ha.hds itild s�als this ___ 1_7_t_h __ day of _____ A_u_g,,_u_s_t ___ _ � -'itJ= /  . �w'-:' .,..... � ri � :-... · .. ��� 
2 0 2 2  

\'.�.t���s ;�.:2�lt 
·f,,, ' ; � .• • .. • ', j. .:-

··- - '.�; ��!.�?::�··�:.e�-�;��;�· • t "'" "·'H .v· ·· "'� 
COUNTERSIGNED BY: 

NOT NEEDED 

PRINCIPAL: 

SURETY: 

Tennessee Resident Agent (Attach evidence of authority to execute bond) 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF PRINCIPAL 

STATE OF TENNESSEE 
COUNTY OF _________ _ 

Before me, a Notary Public, of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared ---------------
to me known (or proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence) to be the individual described in the foregoing bond as 
Principal, and who, upon oath acknowledged that such individual executed the foregoing bond as such individual's free act and 
deed. 
WITNESS my hand and seal this ______ day of ---------------
My Commission Expires: 

Notary Public 

(over) 

CT-0467 (Rev 07-13) RDA 90.'3 



STATE OF S o u th Da ko t a  
COUNTY OF Minnehaha 

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF SURETY 

Before me, a Notary Public, of the State and County aforesaid, personally appeared Pa u 1 T . B ru f 1 at 
with whom I am personally acquainted and, who, upon oath, acknowledged himself/herself to be the individual who executed the 
foregoing bond on behalf of WES TERN S URETY COMPANY , the within named Surety, a corporation duly license 

to do business in the State of Tennessee, and that he/she as such individual being authorized so to do, executed the foregoing bond 
on behalf of the Surety, by signing the name of the corporation by himself/herself as such individual. 

WITNESS my hand and seal this 1 7 t h  day of Augu s t  
My Commission Expires: +.,.....,.,...,.,,.......,.....,._.,..,_...,.,..,._......, 

June 1 8  , �02s . P .  DAHL 
� NOTARY fUILIC � 
� SOUTH DAKOTA � 

APPROVAL AND CERTIFICATION 

SECTION I. (Applicable to all County Officials except Clerks of all Courts) 

CERTIFICATION: 

I, , County Clerk of _________________ County, 

hereby certify that the foregoing bond was approved by the Legislative Body of said county, in open session on the _______ _ 
day of , and entered upon the minutes thereof. 

Signed: 

SECTION II. (Applicable to all Clerks of all Courts) 

CERTIFICATION: 

County Clerk 

This is to certify that I have examined the foregoing bond and found the same to be sufficient and in conformity to law, that the 
sureties on the same are good and worth the penalty thereof and that the same has been entered upon the minutes of said court. 

SECTION III. (Applicable to all County Officials' Bonds) 

FOR USE BY REGISTER OF DEEDS 

SECTION IV. (Applicable to all County Officials Bonds) 

ENDORSEMENT: 

Filed with the Office of the County Clerk, County of _________ , this ____ day of ________ _ 

Signed: 

Form Prescribed by the Comptroller of the Treasury, State of Tennessee 
Form Approved by the Attorney General, State of Tennessee 

CT-0467 (Rev 07- 1 3) 

County Clerk 

WE STERN SURETY COMPANY 

1 0 1  S .  Reid S t . ,  Ste . 3 0 0  
8 0 0 - 3 3 1 - 6 0 5 3  



Western Surety Company 
POWER OF ATTORNEY 

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: 
That WESTERN SURETY COMPANY, a corporation organized and existing under the laws of the State of South Dakota, and 

authorized and licensed to do business in the States of Alabama, Alaska, Arizona, Arkansas, California ,  Colorado, Connecticut, 
Delaware, District of Columbia, Florida, Georgia, Hawai i ,  Idaho, I l l inois, Indiana , Iowa, Kansas, Kentucky, Louisian a ,  Maine, 
Maryland, Massachusetts, Michigan, Minnesota, Mississippi, Missouri, Montana,  Nebraska, Nevada, New Hampshire, New Jersey, 
New Mexico, New York, N orth Carolina, North Dakota, Ohio, Oklahoma, Oregon, Pennsylvania,  Rhode Island, South Carolina, 
South D a kota, Tennessee, Texas, Utah,  Vermont, Virginia,  Washington, West Virginia, Wisconsin,  Wyoming, and the United 
States of America, does hereby make, constitute and a ppoint 

Paul T .  B r u f l a t  of S i o u x  Fa l l s  
State of S_illlth Dakota , its regularly elected Vice President , 
as Attorney-in-Fact,  with full power and authority hereby conferred upon him to sign, execute, acknowledge and deliver for and on 
its behalf as Surety and as its act and deed, the following bond: 

One CIRCUIT COURT CLERK County o f  Loudon 

bond with bond n umber �6�6=3�6=2�9�8�0 _________________________________ _ 

for Stephen E Harre l son 

a s  Princip a l  in  t h e  penalty a mount n o t  t o  exceed: $ 1 o o, oo o . o o 

Western Surety Company further certifies that the following is a true and exact copy of Section 7 of the by-laws of Western Surety Company 
duly adopted and now in force, to-wit: 

Section 7. All bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney, or other obligations of the corporation shall be executed in the corporate 
name of the Company by the President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, Treasurer, or any Vice President, or by such other officers as the 
Board of Directors may authorize. The President, any Vice President, Secretary, any Assistant Secretary, or the Treasurer may appoint 
Attorneys-in-Fact or agents who shall have authority to issue bonds, policies, or undertakings in the name of the Company. The corporate seal is 
not necessary for the validity of any bonds, policies, undertakings, Powers of Attorney or other obligations of the corporation. The signature of any 
such officer and the corporate seal may be printed by facsimile. 

In Witness Whereof, the said WESTERN S URETY COMPANY has caused these presents to be executed by its 

2 0 2 2  
V i c e  P r e s i d e n t  with the corporate seal affixed this 1 7 t h  day of August 

ATTEST � 
------ �"t Soornt"Y 

.�\:S·!';�!F.���£:�:-i���·.- . 

STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA ) ([����,',:��jp f. SS ';O,, . : ,;•, •'I,,. Y'" .. ...,,.,_ ;;;-
COU NTY OF M I N NEHAHA �����;:����;gef.�i��/· 

On this 1 7 t h  d a y  of Augu s t  2 0 2 2 , before me,  a Notary Public, personally appeared 

Pau l T .  B r u f l a t  a n d  -�P�.'-'L�e�i�t�h�e�i�
· s�e==-r ______________ _ 

who, bein g  by me duly sworn, acknowledged that they signed the above Power of Attorney a s  V i c e  Preside n t  
and Assistant Secretary, respectively, of the said WESTERN S U R ETY COMPANY, and acknowledged said instrument t o  be the 

voluntary act and deed of said Corporation. 

+ ................................................ + f M. BENT $ /YJ � ��NOTARY PUBLIC�i 
s�SOUTH DAKOTA�.r ------�·�------------

s .r · · · 
h 2 2 0 2 6 Notary Public 

+..,..,..,..,..,..,..,..,.., ..,..,..,..,..,..,..,.,.,.,�.,.,., + My Commi s s i on Exp i re s  Marc , 

To validate bond authenticity, go to www.cnasurety.com > O wner/Obligee Services > Validate Bond Coverage. 

Form F1 975·5-2021 



Loudon County Commission Meeting 
Tuesday, September 6, 2022 

Notaries 

Sara Cortnee Caldwell, Jenna Ha111111er, Wendy Howard, Shanda Ivester, 
William E. large. Deborah D. Ninis, Jessica Evans Porter, John Tyler Range, 

Amy Selby, Amy l. Shirk 



LOUDON COUNTY CLERK 

CARRIE MCKELVEY COUNTY CLERK 

1 0 1  MULBERRY ST S T E  2 0 0 
LOUDON TN 3 7 7 7 4  

T e l ephone 

Fax 

8 6 5 - 4 5 8 - 3 3 1 4 
8 6 5 - 4 5 8 - 9 8 9 1  

No t a r i e s  to be e l e c t e d  S ep t ember 0 6 , 2 0 2 2  

SARA CORTN E E  CALDWELL 
J E N NA HAM M E R  
WE N DY H OWAR D  
SHANDA IVESTER 
WI LL IAM E. LAR G E  
DEBORHA D .  N I N I S  

J ESSICA EVANS PORTER 
J O H N  TYLER RAN G E  
AMY S E LBY 
AMY L S H I R K  


